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~ 110001

Day Tuesday

Date | March 05, 2019

Time o | 03:00 p.m, IST
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otice of the meeting of the equity shareholders of Hemisphere Properties
India Limited convened as per the directions of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, New Delhi.

Explanatory Statement under Section 230(3) and 102 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruction between Tata Communications
Limited and Hemisphere Properties India Limited and their respective
sharcholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013, enclosed as Annexure 1,

37

Valuation report dated December 13, 2017 issued by MSKA & Associates,
chartered accountants, enclosed as Annexure 2.

62

Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Tata Communications Limited
pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013,
enclosed as Annexure 3.

72

Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Hemisphere Propeities India
Limited pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2) (¢) of the Companties Act,
2013, enclosed as Annexure 4.

75

Pre and Post Demerger shareholding pattern of Tata Communications Limited
and Hemisphere Properties India Limited, enclosed as Annexure 3SA and 5B
respectively.

78

Abridged Prospectus for Hemisphere Properties India Limited, enclosed as
Annexure 6.

102

Supplementary accounting statement of Tata Communications Limited for the
period ending December 31, 2017, enclosed as Annexure 7.

111
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10. Supplementary accounting statement of Hemisphere Properties Tndia Limited | 129
for the period ending December 31, 2017, enclosed as Annexure 8.

11, Order of the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai dated July 12, 2018 | [37
approving the scheme, enclosed as Annexure $.

t2. Form of Proxy, enclosed as Annexure 10 183

3. Attendance Slip, enclosed as Annexure 10 183
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BEFORE THE MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS,
NEW DELHI
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION 24/5/2018-CL-I1I

In the matter of Application under Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companics Act, 2013 read with Notification No. GSR 463 (E)
dated June 5, 20135, as amended by Notification No. GSR 583
(E), dated June 13, 2017 issued by. the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, and other relevant provisions of

the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Hemisphere Properties India Limited [CIN:
U70101DL2005G0OI132162], a company incorporated under
the Companiecs Act, 1956, having its registered office at Room
No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road, New
Dethi — 110001,

And

‘In the matter of the Scheme of Arrangement and
Reconstruction among Tata Communications Limited
(“Fransferor Company”) and Hemisphere Properties India
Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective

sharcholders and creditors.

Hemisphere  Properties  India  Limited  [CIN:
U70101DL2005G01132162],A a company incorporated
under the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office
at Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan, Maulana
Azad Road New Dethi 110001

...Applicant Company/

B S N W

Transferee Company

3
Page 3 of 183



FORM NO, CAA. 2
[Pursuant to Section 230(3) and Rules 6 and 7]
Company Scheme Application 24/5/2018-CL-HI
Hemisphere Properties India Limited ... Applicant Company

NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF HEMISPHERE
PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED CONVENED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF THE
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFIARS, NEW DELHI

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 110 AND SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND

AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 [INCLUDING ANY STATUTORY MODIFICATION(S)

OR RE-ENACTMENT(S) THEREQF FROM TIME TO TIME]

To,
The Equity Shareholders of Hemisphere Properties India Limited

Notice is hereby given that by an order dated January 2, 2019 (the “Order”}, Ministry of Corporate
Aftairs, New Delhi (“MCA™) has directed a meeting to be held of equity shareholders of Hemisphere
Properties India Limited (“Applicant Company” or “HPIL) for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the arrangement proposed to be made among
Tata Communications Limited (“TCL™) and the Applicant Company and their respective
shareholders and ereditors, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“Act”) (the “Scheme” or “Scheme of Arrangement”).

In pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein, further notice is hereby given that a meeting
of equity sharcholders of the Applicant Company will be held at Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman
Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi - 110001, on Tuesday, March 05, 2019 at 03:00 p.m, IST
("MCA Convened Meeting” or “Meeting™), at which place, date and time, the equity shareholders
are requested to attend.

Copies of the said Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement can be obtained free of charge at the
Registered Office of the Applicant Company, Persons entitled to attend and vote at the MCA
Convened Meeting, may vote in person or by proxy, provided that all proxies in the prescribed form
are deposited at the Registered Office of the Applicant Company at Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman
Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi - 110001 not later than 48 hours before the aforesaid MCA
Convened Meeting,

Forms of proxy can be obtained at the Registered Office of the Applicant Company,

The MCA in its Order had directed that the Additional Secretary, Ministry of Housing & Urban
Affairs or his nominee not below the level of Joint Secretary shall be the Chairperson of the Mecting
and accordingly Ms. Nandita Gupta, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs has been
appointed as Chairperson of the said MCA Convened Meeting. The above mentioned Scheme, if
approved at the MCA Convened Meeting, will be subject fo the subsequent approval of the MCA.

TAKE NOTICE that the following resolutions are proposed under Section 230(3) of the Act (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the provisions of
the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Applicant Company, for the purpose
of considering, and if thought fit, approving with or without modification, the Scheme:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Conipanies Act, 2013,

and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, {including any statutory
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modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) or Companies Act, 1956, as
applicable, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder as may be applicable, relevant
provisions of other applicable laws, the provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Association of Hemisphere Properties India Limited, and subject to the approval of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, New Delhi and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of regulatory or
governmental and other authorities or tribunal, as may be necessary, and subject to such conditions
and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or by any
regulatory or other authorities or tribunal, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions,
which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of Hemisphere Properties India Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the “Board”, which term shall be deemed to mean and include one or more coniniittee(s)
constituted/io be constituted by the Board or any other person authorised by it to exercise its powers
including the powers conferred by this Resolution), the proposed arrangement embodied in the scheme
of arrangement and reconstruction among Tata Communications Limited, a public company having its
registered office at VSB, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra and
Hemisphere Properties India Limited, a public company, having its registered office at Room No. 144,
C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road, New Dellhi — 110 001 and their respective shareholders
and creditors (“Scheme”) placed before this meeting and initialled by any director for the pirpose of
identification, be and is hereby approved with or without modification(s) and with conditions, if any,
which may be required and/or imposed and/or permitted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New
Delhi while sanctioning the Schenie and/or by any governmental authority.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution and for
removal of any difficulties or doubis, the Board, be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, usual or proper, and
to settle any questions or difficulties or doubts that may arise, including passing of such accounting
entries and /or making such adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessary to give effect
to the above resolution, settling of any questions or difficulties arising under the Scheme or in regard
‘to and of the meaning or interpretation of the Scheme or implementation thereof or in any matter
whatsoever connected therewith, or to review the position relating to the satisfaction of various
conditions of the Scheme and if necessary, to waive any of those, and to do all acts, deeds and things
as may be necessary, desirable or expedient for bringing the Scheme into effect or to carry out such
modification(s)/direction(s) as may be required and/or imposed and/or permitted by the Ministiy of
Corporate Affairs, New Delhi while sanctioning the Scheme, or by any governmental authorities, or to
approve withdrawal (and where applicable, re-filing) of the Scheme at any stage for any reason
including in case any changes and/or modifications are suggested/required to be made in the Scheme
or any condition suggested, required or imposed, whether by any shareholder, creditor, the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, and/or any other authority, are in its view not acceptable to Hemisphere Properties
India Limited, and/or if the Scheme cannot be implemented otherwise, and to do all such acts, deeds
and things as it may deen necessary and desirable in connection therewith and incidental thereto.”

A copy of the Explanatory Statement under Section 230(3) and Section 102 of the Act, read with Rule
6(3) of the Companics (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Merger
Rules”) along with copy of the Scheme and other annexures including Proxy Form and Attendance Slip
arc enclosed herewith.

Dated at this 7" day of February, 2019 Quaas~—>
Nandita Gupta
Chairperson appointed for the Meeting

Registered Office:

Hemisphere Properties India Limited

Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan,
Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi - 110001
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Notes:

10. -

11.

Only registered cquity sharcholders of the Applicant Company may attend and vote (either
in person or by proxy) at the MCA Convened Meeting. An equity shareholder entitled to
attend and vote at the MCA Convened Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy (ies) to attend
and vole instead of himself/herself and such proxies need not be an equity shareholder of the
Applicant Company. '

Proxies, to be etfective shall be in the prescribed form, duly filled, stamped, signed and
deposited not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the MCA Convened Meeting
at the Registered Office of the Applicant Company. The form of proxy can be obtained free
of charge at the registered office of the Applicant Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Act and the rules thereunder, a person can act as proxy on behalf
of equity sharcholders not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten per
cent of the total share capital of the Applicant Company cartrying veting rights. An equity
shareholder holding more than ten per cent, of the total share capital of the Applicant
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as proxy for any other person or equity shareholder.

All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialled.

A miner cannot be appointed as a proxy.

The proxy of an equity shareholder who is blind or incapable of writing will be accepled if
such equity shareholder has attached his/her signature or mark thereto in presence of a witness
who has signed the proxy form and added his/her description and address, provided that all
insertions have been made by the witness at the request and in the presence of the equity
shareholder before the witness attached his/her signature or mark.

The proxy of an equity shareholder who does not know English maybe accepted if it is
executed in the manner prescribed in note 6, and the witness certifies that it was explained to
the equity sharcholder in the language known to him/her, and gives the equity shareholder’s
nane in English below the signature,

Shareholders are requested to hand over the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly signed in
accordance with their specimen signature(s) registered with the Applicant Company for
admission to the meeting hall.

During the period beginning 24 (twenty-four) hours before the time fixed for commencement
of the Meeting and ending with the conclusion of the Meeting, an equity shareholder entitled
to vote at the Meeting is entitled to inspect the proxies lodged, at any time during the business
hours of the Applicant Company, provided that not less than 3 (three) days of notice of such
intention to inspect is given in writing to the Applicant Company.

In case of joint holders attending the MCA Convened Meeting, only such joint holder whose
name appcars at the top in the hierarchy of names, in the register of members of the Applicant
Company in respect of such joint holding, shall be entitled to vote.

The authorized representative of a body corporate which is an equity shareholder of the
Applicant Company may attend and vote at the said MCA Convened Meeting provided a
certified true copy of the resolution of the board of directors or other governing body of the
body corporate authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the said Mecting is
deposited at the registered office of the Applicant Company at least 48 (forty eight) hours

6
Page_G of 183




14,

7.

before the time fixed for the Meeting. Further, the authorized representative and any persons
voting by proxy are requested to carry a copy of valid proof of identity at the Meeting.

The quorum of the MCA Convened Meeting of the equity sharcholders of the Applicant
Company shall be shareholders holding one-third of the total shares m terms of value, present
in person or by proxy.

The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to all the
equity shareholders, by penmitted mode, whose names appear in the register of members as
on February 06, 2019 {cul-off date).

All documents referred to in the Notice and Explanatory Statement will be available for
inspection at the Applicant Company’s Registered Office between 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. on
working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays) till the date of the MCA
Convened Meeting.

The Notice convening the aforesaid MCA Convened Meeting wili be published through
advertisement in one prominent English and one prominent Hindi newspaper indicating the
day, date, place and time of the MCA Convened Meeting and stating that the copies of the
Scheme, the Explanatory Statement required to be furnished pursuant to Sections 230 to 232
of the Act and the form of proxy shall be provided free of charge at the Registered Office of
the Applicant Company.

The facility for voting through ballot or polling paper shall be made available at the Meeting.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its order dated Januvary 2, 2019 has directed that the
Chairperson of the MCA Convened Meeting, shall at the Meeting, appoint one independent
scrutinizer and one member of the Applicant Company to scrutinize votes cast in a fair and
transparent manner. The scrutinizer shall submit his/her repott to the Chairperson of the MCA
Convened Meeting after scrutinizing the voting cast by equity shareholders. The Chairperson
of the MCA Convened Meeting shall report the result of the Meeting to the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, New Delhi.

Encl: As above
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3) AND 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6(3) OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES,
ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1.

Pursuant to an order dated January 2, 2019, passed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New
Delhi (“MCA”) in the Company Scheme Application 24/5/2018-CL-11I (“Order™), a mecting
of the equity shareholders of Hemisphere Properties India Limited (the “Applicant Company/
Transferee Company/ HPIL”) is being convened at Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nieman Bhawan,
Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi - 110001 on Tuecsday, March 05, 2019 at 03:00 p.m. IST
(“MCA Convened Meeting” or “Meeting”) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification, the scheme of arrangement and reconstruction among
the Tata Communications Limited (“TCL/ Transferor Company”) and the Applicant
Company and their respective shareholders and creditors, pursuant to the provisions of Sections
230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™), and any other applicable provisions of the Act
or Companties Act, 1956, as applicable (including any statutory modification(s} or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force) (the “Seheme™ or “Scheme of Arrangement™). A copy of
the Scheme which has been, inter alia, approved by the Board of Directors of the Applicant
Company at their respective meetings held on December 13, 2017 is enclosed as Aunexure 1,

The Scheme infer alia provides for the following: (i) for the Demerger {as defined in the
Scheme) by way of reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor Company by way of
transfer of Surplus Land (as defined in the Scheme) of the Transferor Company to the
Transferce Company and the consequent issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company to
the s harcholders of the Transferor Company as on the Record Date {us defined in the Scheme);
(i1} (a) transfer of specified equity shares of the Transferee Company issued to Panatone Finvest
Limited (“Panatone”), Tata Sons Limited and The Tata Power Company Limited (collectively
referred to as “Panatone Group Companies™) by virtue of Panatone owning 25% (twenty five
per cent) of the subscribed equity capital of the Transferor Company to the Government of
India; and (b) transfer of specified equity shares of the Transferee Company issued to the
Panatone Group Companies by virtue of them owning 20% (twenty per cent) of the subscribed
equity capital of the Transferor Company to the public sharcholders of the Transferor Company
(or their legal heirs/successors) whose shares were acquired by Panatone pursuant to the open
offer made vide a letter of offer dated March 27, 2002 (“Letter of Offer”) (“Eligible VSNL
Shareholders”) and various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected
therewith, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, other relevant provisions
of the Act and Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The proposed Scheme was placed before the Board of the Applicant Company at its meeting
held on December 13, 2017. On the basis of its evaluation and independent judgment and
consideration of the valuation report dated December 13, 2017 submitted by MSKA &
Associates, chartered accountants (“Valuation Repore™), the Board approved the Scheme.

In relation to the current status of the Scheme, it is to be noted that the Scheme has been
sanctioned by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai bench vide its order dated July
12, 2018 (“NCLT Order”). Further, the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and the
BSE Limited have conveyed their ‘no objection’ to the Scheme on February 28, 2018 in terms
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) Circular No. CIR/DIL3/CIR/2017/21
dated March 10, 2017 on ‘Schemes of Amangement by Listed Entities’ (“SEBI Scheme
Circular”) read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,

8
Page 8 of 183




(i)

In terms of the said Order, the quorum for the MCA Convened Meeting shall be one-third of
the share in terms of value, present in person or by proxy. In case the quorum as noted above
for the Meeting is not present, the Chairperson appointed shall be empowered to defer to
adjourn such Meeting and to hold such further Meeting on any subsequent date, if so required
and considered appropriate by the Chairperson. after giving further notice to the shareholders
as deemed appropriate by him. Further, in terms of the said Order, Ms. Nandita Gupta, Joint
Secretary, Ministry of Housing & Urban Affairs has been appointed as the Chairperson of the
MCA Convened Meeting.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be
considered approved by the cquity shareholders only if the Scheme is approved by majority of
persons representing three-fourth in value of the members or class of members, as the case may
be, of the Applicant Company, voting in person or by proxy.

The Applicant Company s filing the Scheme with the Registrar of Companies, New Delhi in
Form No, GNL-I. ’

Details as per Rule 6(3) of the Merger Rules

Details of the order of the MCA directing the calling, convening and conducting of the Mceting:

Please refer to paragraph no. 1 of this Explanatory Statement for date of the Order and the date,
time and venue of the MCA Convened Meeting.

Details of the Applicant Company and Transferor Company

L64200MHE986PLC039266%

1. |Corporate U70101DL2005GOI132162
Identification Number

2. {Permanent Account AABCHS652B AAACV280BC
Number

3. |Date of Incorporation January 17, 2005 March 19, 1986

4. | Type of company Public limited company;{Listed Public Hmited

unlisted government  company
company - .

5. |Registered office Room No. 144, C-Wing,|VSB, Mahatma Gandhi
address and e-mail Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400
address Azad Road New Delhi — 110001, Maharashtra

001 ‘
E-mail 1D:
manish.sansi@iatacommuni
cations.com
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(iii)

i
Name of the stock|Not listed on

any stock [Equity  shares of the

exchange{s)  where:exchange Transferor Company are
securities of listed on BSE Limited and
company(ics) are National Stock Exchange of
listed India Limited.

Other Particulars of the Applicant Company as per Rule 6(3) of the Merwer Rules

(a)

“I.

(b)

Summary of the main objects as per the Memorandum of Association and main
business carried on by the Applicant Company

The main objects of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company
perniit the carrying on the business of constructing, acquiring, developing, managing
and dealing in properties in any other manner, where such propertics are in nature of
land and /or buildings, anywhere in India and if permitted by legislation, outside India
as well. The main objects, inter alia, as stated in the Memorandum of Assaciation, are
set out hereunder:

To construct, acquire, hold, manage, develop, administer, protect, preserve and to deal
in any other manner with properties, includin g sale and purchase thereof, whether such
properties are in the nature of [ai;d or building (semi-constructed or fully constructed)
or partially land and partially ‘buildings, anywhere in India and if perniitted by
applicable legislation, outside India as well. i

To collect and settle revenue, rental, lease charges and such other charges as may be
pavable by any entity against legitimate use of any of such properties by persons,
companies, agencies and administrations for the services provided and to utilize the
same for firtherance of activities of the Company.

To carry on the business of developing, holding, owning, leading or licensing real
estate, consultancy in real estate and property of all kinds and for this purpose
acquiving by purchase, or through lease, license, barter, exchange, hire purchase or
otherwise, land or other immovable property of any description or temure or interest in
immovable properiy.

To carry out the business of building construction and development of commercial
building, industrial shed, offices, houses, buildings, apartments, structures, hotels or
other allied works of every description on any land acquired howsoever by the
company, whether on ownership basis or as lessee or licensee and to deal with such
construction or developed or built premises by letting ont, hiring or selling the same
by way of outright sale, lease, license, usufructuary mortgage or other disposal of
whole or part of such construction or development or built premises,”

Details of change of name, registered office and objects of the Applicant Company
during the last five pears
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{c)

{d)

Change of Name: NIL

Change of Registered Office: Registered Office changed from Room Ne. 409, Sanchar
Bhawan, Ashoka Road, New Delhi — 110001 to present Registercd Otfice at Room No.
144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi — 110001 with effect
from February 06, 2019,

Change of objects: NIL

Details of the capital structure of the Applicant Company including authorised,
issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

The share capital structure of the Applicant Company as on February 6, 2019 is as
under: '

250,000 equity Ws.haI ¢s of face value of INR 10 each

50,000 ecimty shares of face value of INR 10 each |

50,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each

Post Scheme Capital Structure:

Inmmediately upon the issuance of shares by the Transferee Company to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 5.1 of the Scheme, the
entire share capital of the Transferee Company as existing on the Appointed Date shall
stand cancelled, without any further act or deed. Further, shares will be issucd by the
Transferee Company to the equity sharchoiders of the Applicant Company in
accordance with the Share Entitlement Ratio (as defined in paragraph 8(i)(h)(1)).
Lastly, the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company will be increased to INR
1,00000,000,000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand Crores), divided into equity share capital of
INR 90,000,000,060/- (Rupees Nine Thousand Crores), comprising of 9,0(0,000,000
(Nine Hundred Crores) equily shares of INRIQ/- (Rupees Ten only) each and
preference share capital of INR10,000,000,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Crores),
comprising of 1,000,000,000 preference shares of INR 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, in
accordance with the provisions of the Act, pursuant to the Scheme. There shall be no
change in the shareholding pattern or control in the Transferee Company between the
record date and the listing which may affect the status of approvals received from the
Stock Exchanges, other than as provided in the Scheme.

Details of the Promoters and Directors along with their addresses:

As of February 6, 2019, 51.12% of the sharcholding of the Transferce Company is held
by the Government of India, and 48.88% shareholding is held by Panatone Finvest
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{e)

{

()

Limited and accordingly, the Transteree Company is a ‘government company’ as
defined under Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and consequently public
sector undertaking under Section 2(36A) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The Transferee Company has 3 (three) directors as on February 6, 2019, mentioned as
under, The details of such directors are sel forth below:

Interim Flat No. 4555, Pocket B 5&6,
Chairperson & DDA Flats, Vasant Kunj,
Managing Director | New Delhi — 110070

I. |Ms. Nan ita upta“

2. |Mr. Amit Kataria Director D-IF221, Vinay Marg,
Chanakyapuri, New Delhi -
110021

3. |Mr €V Manoj Kumar |Director . . ..|C-504 Silicon Tower, Sector
IR s Sl U1 30A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai
400705 Maharashtra, India

The date of the board meeting of the Applicant Company at which the Scheme was
approved by the board of directors including the name of the directors who voted in
Javour of the resolution, who voted against the resolution and who did not vote or
participate on such resolution.: R

Details of Directors of the Applicant Company who voted on the resolution passed on
December 13, 2017 are as follows;

1. | Mr. Savrabh Kumar Tiwari Did note participate or vote — deemed
interested

2. | Mr, Shiba Prasad Mohapatra Favour

3. | Mr. CV Manoj Kumar Favour

As on February 6, 2019, the Applicant Company has one unsecured creditor to whom
due of INR10,000,000 (Rupees One Crore only) are owed.

None of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and
rules formed thereunder) of the Applicant Company and their respective Relatives (as
defined under the Act and rules formed thereunder) have any interests, financial or
otherwise in the Scheme, except to the extent of their respective shareholding in the
Transferor Company, if any, and/or to. the extent the said directors are common
directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. i

The details of the shareholding of directors, Key Managetial Personnel and their
respective relatives as on February 6, 2019 is as follows:

.| Ms. Nandita Gupta 10,000 [ Nil
2. | Mr. Amit Kataria 10,000 Nil
3. |Mr. CV Manoj Nil Nil

Kumar
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()

Disclosure about the effect of the Scheme on material interests of directors, key '
managerial personnel, debenture trustee and other stakeholder:

Disclosure about the eftect of the Scheme on the following persons:

Sharcholders

As of February 6, 2019, the Applicant Company only has
equity shareholders and does not have any preference
shareholders.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the
Surplus Land into the Transferee Company and in
consideration of the Demerger (as defined in the Scheme), the
Transferee Company shall, without any further application,
act, instrument or deed, issue and allot to each member of the
Transferor Company whose name is recorded in the register
of members as a shareholder of the Transferor Company on
the Record Date (as defined in the Scheme), or his legal heirs,
executors or administrators or (in case of a corporate entity)
its successors, equity shares in the Transferee Company in
the following manner;

“I (one) equity shares in the Transferee Company of face
value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only) each credited as fiully paid
up for every 1 (oune) equity share of face value INR 10
(Rupees Ten only) each filly paid up held by such member in
the Transferor Conmipany (the “Share Entiflement Ratio”) as
on the Record Date”.

The equity sharés issued and allotted by the Transferce
Company in terms of this Scheme shall rank pari passir in
all respects with the then existing equity shares of the
Transferce Company.

The existing issued and paid-up share capital of the
Transferee Company shall stand cancelled without any
further act or deed immediately following the issuance of
shares by the Transferee Company to the shareholders of the
Applicant Company pursuant to and in accordance with
provisions of the Scheme.

Further, the authorised share capital of the Transferee
Company will be increased to INR 100,000,000,000/-
(Rupees Ten Thousand Crores), divided into equity share
capital of INR90,000,000,000/- (Rupees Nine Thousand
Crores), comprising of  9,000,000,000 {(Nine Hundred
Crores) equity shares of INR10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and
preference share capital of INR10,000,000,000/- (Rupees
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One Thousand Crores), comprising of 1,000,000,000
preference shares of INREO/- (Rupees Ten only) each, in
accordance with the provisions of the Act, pursuant to the
Scheme.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the shares of Transferee Company
are proposed to be listed on the stock exchanges.

The Scheme is in the best interests of the sharcholders of the
Transferee Company,

Promoters

Upon effectiveness of the Scheme, the existing issued and
patd—up share capital of the Transferee Company shall stand
cancelled without any further act or deed, immediately
folowing the issuance of shares by Transferee Company to
the shareholders of the Transferor Company.

Government of India
The Government of India holds 51.12% of the total issued
and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and as an integral part
of the Scheme, such number of shares as are issued and
allotted to Panatone Group Companies by the Transferee
Company, in respect of Panatone owning 25% of the
subscribed equity capital of the Transferor Company, shall,
subsequent to their allotment to Panatone and upon the
Transteree Company being listed on the recognized stock
exchanges, be transterred to the Government of India, in
order to give effect to the provisions of the SPA and SHA,
without any further act or deed.

Non-Promoter
Shareholders

Please refer to point (1) above for details regarding effect on
the sharcholders.

Key Managerial
Personnel and Direclors

KMPs and Directors:

Such KMPs / directors who are shareholders of the
Transferor Company will be allotted shares of Transferee
Company, like the other shateholders of the Transferor
Company. Please refer to point (1) above for details regarding
effect on the shareholders.

Other than such allotment of shares, the KMPs/directors are
not affected pursuant to the Scheme.

Creditors

Pusrsuant to the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the
credifors, cither secured or unsecured, of the Transferee
Company. The liability of the Transferee Company towards
its creditors shall not undergo any change pursuant to the
Scheme.

Depositors

Not Applicable. The Applicant Company does not have any
depositors,
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(i)

8. | Debenture holders Not applicable

9. | Deposit Trustec Not applicable
10. | Debenture trustee Not applicable
11. | Employee The Applicant Company does not have any employecs.

Disclosure about efiect of the Scheme on material interests of directors, key
managerial personnel, (KMP), debenture trustee and other stakeholders:

Please refer to point no. (h) above for the effect of the Scheme on material interests of
directors, key managerial personnel (KMP), debenture trustee and other stakeholders.

{iv)  Qther Particulars of TCL as per Rule 6(3) of the Merger Rules

(a)

“1.

Summary of the main objects as per the Memorandum of Association and main
business carvied on by TCL (Transferor Company)

The Transferor Company is primarily engaged in the business of, among others,
provision of international and national voice and data transmission services, selling and
leasing of bandwidth on undersea cable systems, broadband services, and other value-
added services comprising tele-presence, managed hosting, mobile global roaming and
signaling services, transponder lease, television up-linking and other services and owns
vast tracts of land originally acquired for the purpose of use in telecom business of the
Transferor Company and its predecessor,

The main objects of the Transferor Company, as stated in the Meinorandum of
Association, are, inter alia, set out hereunder:

Pursuant fo an agreement to be entered into to be entered into to take over the entire
management, control, operations and maintenance of the Overseas Communications
Service (OCS) of the Department of Telecommumications, Ministry of Communications,
Government of India, with all its assets and liabilities including contractual rights and
obligations on such terms and conditions as may be prescribed by the Government of
India from time to time.

To plan, install, operate, provide and maintain all types of local, national and
international communication and telecommuiication nefworks, systems, services,
including but not limited fo basic/fived line services, cellular/mobile services, wireless
services, safellite services and other telephony or communications services, value
added voice, video and data services, new business services related thereto, message
relay, facsimile, electronic mail services, television, tele-computing, telematics, audio
and video conferencing services, maritime and aeronaufical commniication services,
paging, videotext, audiotext, voice mail, data systewms, private switching network
services, leased line communication services, broadband services, (ransmission
networks of all types including computer networks, intelligent networks, globally
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waitaged data networks, international gateway nebworks and related services, data
transmission, information technology enabled and relaied services, cloud services,
managed services, customer care cenfres, customer refationship management,
multimedia services, data centre services, whether separately or converged together,
and to procure all such licenses, authorizations, sanctions, registrations, approvals
and permissions from the relevant authorities as may be required from time to time for
provision and carvying out of such services, activities and businesses, and to secure
any renewals, extensions for all such licenses, awthorizations, sanctions, registrations,
approvals and permissions.

To carry on the business of internet service provider and to provide, render or make
available and operate, sell, export, import, trade, maintain, improve, repair, service,
research, develop all kinds of services and to provide services in respect of and relating
{o bandwidth, hosting of websites, broadcasting, content delivery, internet telephony,
over-the-top (OTT) services, telecommunications or wireless commumications through
internet or any other electronic media, and deal or trade in accessories, assemblies,
apparatus, spares, hardware and software for such services.

To carry on in India or abroad the business of developing, designing, maintaining,

supplying, operating, managing, advising on and dealing in services and facilities for
or in relation to computer and other electronic device hardware and software,
computer lechnology, security solutions, back office processing, duata entry, medical
transcription, business process outsourcing services, and information technology
products including interface services, applications of all types including web
applications and websites, all kinds of end to end integrated solutions involving
information systems, developing, designing, marketing of communication platform(s),
with features and finctionality including those related to social, commerce, messaging,
communication, gaming and other online services, cloud hosted business platforms and
computter and web based application products, systems, peripherals and materials,
software packages and applications, client server applications, and to undertake the
business of system and network integration, development and management, product
application and development, computer maintenance and tectnical supporf services,
infernel access, networking and electronic media, telecommunication and web
conmmerce application services and any combination thereof, and to set up, implement,
sell and provide other telecomnumication, information technology and refated
businesses as may evolve with advancement or changes in technology.

To carry on the business of providing information technology services in the digital
space and other emerging technologies including but not limited 1o enterprise search,
data  capabifity, data mining, data analytics, enterprise  mobility,  system
administration, web software engineering, enterprise solutions, managed security
solutions, information management including B2B, e-commerce and m-commerce
fmobile commerce), business information and other applications, risk management,
comnuntication  management, network management, Jfacilitation of electronic
transactions as well as other internet related services, system integration, intelligent
networks, multi-media, enterprise resource planning, electronic comnumnication, client
service technologies & solntions, awomation systems & processes, Internet of Things
(foT) related products & systems, artificial intelligence technology & systems, robotics

16
Page 16 of 183




(b)

(c)

engineering & processes, business incubator programs & services anywhere in the
world and any combinations thereof and to research, explore, create and develop
technology and inteflectual properties in key and emerging areas (for example,
medicines, health, space, sports, digital education, digital media, e-commerce, Internet
of Things (10T), simart cities, data analytics, speech recognition, big data, social media
analytics & cloud, automation, artificial intelligence, robotics, business incubators
ete.) and other related businesses, products and services.

To lease, let ont, license or develop either by itself or in association with any other
persoit or entity, any immovable properties of the Company and to earn income of any
nature whatsoever including inter-alia rental / lease / license income etc., from
inmovable properties of the Company including land (whether freehold or leasehold
or other tennre), buildings, tenements, easements, machinery, plant and stock-in-trade
and other property of every description, where-so-ever situated and any interests
therein and rights connected therewith, and to perforn civil work of every type on the
land or immovable property belonging to the Company and to build, pull down, rebuild,
alter, improve or develop the immovable property of the Company, either by itself or
in association with any other person or entity, whether situated in India or abroad and
to erect on any lands belonging to the Company buildings, factories, sheds, or other
structures and fo install plant and machinery, equipment as deemed necessary or
convenient for the purposes of the Company.

To manufacture, buy, pirchase, hire-purchase, acquire, assemble, repair, design,
alter, develop, improve, exchange, let on hire, export, import, sell, re-sell, and deal in
all sorts of equipment, plant & machineries, accessories, assemblies, apparafus,
instruments, devices, spares, components, parts, sub-parts, tools, goods, articles,
hardware and software requirved for or in fitrtherance of the business activities of the
Company. o

To establish, promete, acquire or invest in companies, fimds, associafions,
partnerships or body corporates, wheither of a private or public character, or entering
into any joint ventire with any awthority, company, association, partunership or body
corporate in India or elsewhere and to acquire and dispose of shares, securities,
instruments or interest, from tine to time, in such entities or funds.

Details of change of name, registered office and objects of the Transferor Company
during the last five years

Change of Name: Nil

Change of Registered Office: Nil

Change of objects: The objects clause of the Transteror Company has been changed
with effect from 09 August 2018.

Details of the capital structure of Transferor Company including authorised, issued,
subscribed and paid up sharve capital

The share capital structure of Transferor Company as on February 6, 2019, is as under:
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{d)

400,000,000 cquity shares of face value of INR 10 4,000.000,000
each

285,000,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 2,850,000,000
each :

285,000,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 2,850,000,000
each :

Post Scheme Capital Structure:

No shares of the Transferor Company are being issued, transfoired or cancelled
pursuant to the Scheme. Therefore, there is no change in the capital structure of the
Transferor Company pursuant to effectiveness of the Scheme.

Details of the Promoters and Directors along with their addresses

The details of the Promoters of the Transferor Company as of February 6, 2019 are as
set forth below:

Director (SU) Deptt. of Telecom,
Sanchar Bhawan, 20 Ashoka Road,
New Delhi— 110 001
2. | Panatone Finvest Limited Bombay House, 24 Homi Mody
Street, Mumbai — 400 001,
Maharashtra
3. | Tata Sons Limited Bombay House, 24 Homi Mody
Street, Mumbai -- 400 001,
Maharashtra

President of Iﬁdia

The Transfeor Company has 5 (five) directors as on February 6, 2019, mentioned as
under. The details of such directors are set forth below:

3 eC)

{. Ms. Remika Ramnath | Chairperson & D-4701/2, Floor; 47, Ashok
Independent Tower, 63/74, Dr. 8. S. Rao
Director Marg, Parel, Mumbai 400012

2. Mr. Vinod Kumar Managing 18 Holland Gr. Terrace,
Director and Singapore 278782
Group CEO
18
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{e)

)

()

3. Mr, N, Srinath

201, Domus Josephi Building,
Plot No. 160, Master Vinayak
Rd (Formerly Perry Rd),
Bandra West Mumbai 400050
4. Dr. Uday B. Desai Independent J2001, Aparna Sarovar, Kanchi
Director Gachibowli Road, Natlagandla,
Serilingampality, Lingampall Y,
Rangareddy, Telengana 500019
5. Mr. G. Narendra Nath | Director 12-D, Type-6A Block 12,
HUDCO Place, New Delhi

§ 10049 India

The date of the board meeting of TCL at which the Scheme was approved by the
bouard of directors including the name of the directors who voted in favour of the
resolution, whae voted against the resolution and who did not or participate on such
resolution:

Details of the Directors who voted on the resolution passed on December 13, 2017 are
as follows: . ' o L

1. | Ms. Renuka Ramnath Favour

2. | Mr. Vinod Kumar Favour

3. | Mr. N. Srinath Favour

4. | Dr. Uday B. Desai Favour

5. | Mr. Saurabh Kumar Tiwari Did not participate or vote — deemed
interested

6. Mr, Bharat Vasani Favour

7. | Dr. Gopichand Katraggada Favour

8. | Mr. G. Narendra Nath Favour

As on February 28, 2018, the Transferor Company has 9456 unsecured creditors and
amount due to such unsecured creditors is INR8,085,401,509 (Rupees Eight Hundred
and Eight Crores Fifty Four Lakhs One Thousand Five Hundred and Nine only).

None of the Dircctors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules
framed thereunder) of Transferor Company and their respective Relatives (as defined
under the Act and rules formed thereunder), have any interests, financial or otherwise in
the Scheme, except to the extent of their respective sharcholding in the Transferor
Company.

The details of the shareholding of directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their
respective relatives as on February 6, 2019 is as follows;

Ms. Renuka Chairperson and Nii Nil
Independent
Ramnath . i
Directo
2. o Managing Director ;| Nil Nil
Mr. Vinod Kumar & Group CEO
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3. |MrN. Srinath Director ] Nil Nil ]
4, Dr. Uday B. Desai Inde_pendent Nil Nil
Director
5. |Mr. G. Narendra . , Nil Nil
Director
Nath
0. Company Secretary Nil Nil
Mr. Manish Sansi & Compliance
: Officer
7. |Ms. Pratibha K, Chief Financial Nil Nil
Advani Officer

(h} Disclosure about the effect of the Scheme on the following persons:

The Transferor Company only has equity shareholders and
does not have any preference shareholders.

Shareholders

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the
Surplus Land into the Transferce Company and in
consideration of the Demerger {as defined in the Scheme), the
Transferee Company shall, without any further application,
act, instrument or deed, issue and allot to each member of the
Transferor Company whose nanie is recorded in the register
of members as a sharcholder of the Transferor Company on
the Record Date (as defined in the Scheme), or his legal heirs,
executors or administrators or {in case of a corporate entity)
its successors, equily shares in the Transferee Company in
the following manner:

“I (one} equity shares in the Transferee Company of face
value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only) each credited as filly paid
up for every 1 fone} equity share of face value INR 10
{(Rupces Ten only) each fully paid up held by such member in
the Transferor Company (the "‘Share Entitlement Ratio”) as
on the Record Date”,

The equity shares issued and allotted by the Transferec
Company in terms of this Scheme shall rank pari passu in
all respects with the then existing equity shares of the
Transfereec Company.

< Thus, the Scheme will not have any adverse effect on the
equity shareholders,

Instead, the equity shareholders will benefit from the
unlocking of value of the Surplus Land by receiving shares
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in a company which will be listed (viz., Transferce

Company) which will own the Surplus Land.

Promolers

{a) Promoters except Government of India

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, such number of
shares as are issued and allotted to Panatone Group
Companies (as defined under the Scheme) by the Transferee
Company, shall, upon Transferee Company being listed on
the recognized stock exchanges: (i) in respect of Panatone
owning 25% of the subscribed equity capital of Transferor
Company, be transferred to the Government of India, in
order to give effect to the provisions of the SHA and SPA,
without any further act or deeed; and (i} in respect of
Panatone Group Companies owning 20% of the subscribed
equity capital of Transferor Company, at no cost to
Panatone Group Companies be transferred in a
proportionate manner, fo Eligible VSNL Shareholders (as
defined in the Scheme).

After such fransfer, the Panatone Group Companies and
Associated Companies (as defined in the Scheme) will be
deemed to have fully discharged all their obligations under
the Prior Documents {as defined in the Scheme) in respect
of the transfer of shares of the ‘resulting company’ (as
defined in the SHA and SPA, i.e., separate entity formed
for the purpose of demerger of surplus lands by way of court
approved scheme of arrangement), which is the Transferee
Company to the Government of India and Eligible VSNL
Shareholders respectively.

{b) Government of India

The Government of [ndia holds 26.12% of the total issued
and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and as an integral part
of the Scheme, such number of shares as are issued and
allotted to Panatone Group Companies by the Transferce
Company, in respect of Panatone owning 25% of the
subscribed equity capital of the Transferor Company, shall,
subsequent to their allotment to Panatone and upon the
Transferee Company being listed on the recognized stock
exchanges, be fransferred to the Government of India, in
order to give effect to the provisions of the SPA and SHA,
without any further act or deed.

Non-Promoter
Shareholders

Please refer to point (1) above for details regarding effect on
the sharecholders.

Key Managerial
Personnel and Directors

The key managerial personnel of the Transferor Company
(“KMPs™} and directors shall continue as key managerial
personnel and directors respectively of the Transferor
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0]
(a)

Company after effoctiveness of the Scheme.
KMPs and Directors

Such KMPs/directors who are shareholders of the
Transferor Company will be allotted shares of Transferee
Company, like the other shareholders of the Transferor
Company, Please refer to point (1) above for details
regarding effect on the shareholders,

Other than such allotment of shares, the KMPs/directors are
not affected pursuant to the Scheme,

6. | Creditors Pursuant to the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the
creditors, either secured or unsecured, of the Transferor
Company. The liability of the Transferor Company towards
its creditors shall not undergo any change pursuant to the
Scheme.

7. | Depositors Not Applicable. The Transferor Company does not have any

: Pepositors,

8. | Debenture holders The Transferor Company has issued unlisted non-
convertible debentures. :
The Scheme will have no bearing on these debenturc holders.

9. | Deposit Trustee Not Applicable

16. | Debenture trustee NIL

1i. | Employee The Scheme in no manner whatsoever affects the terms

and conditions of employment of the employees of the
Transferor Company

(i} Disclosure abouf effect of the

Scheme on material interests of directors, key

managerial personnel, (KMP), debenture trustee and other stakeholders:

Please refer to point no. (h) above tor the effect of the Scheme on material interests of
directors, key managerial persomel (KMP), debenture frustee and other stakeholders.

Other details regarding the Scheme required as per Rule 6(3) of the Merser Rules

Relationship between the Applicant Company and Transferer Company:

51.12% of the sharecholding of the Transferee Company is held by the Government of
India, and 48.88% shareholding is held by Panatone, both of whom are also promoters
of Transferor Company.

Details of Government of India and Panatone’s shareholding in the companies is as set
out below:
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{b)

Entity Name of | Pre-scheme Post-scheme
company sharehelding shareholding
(percentage of | (percentage of
paid-up  share | paid-up share
capital)* capital)
Panatone Group | Transferor 48.87% 48.87%
Companies Company
Applicant/ 48.88% 48.87% (Post
{Panatone  Group | Transferee Scheme, prior to
Companies Company listing of shares of
collectively means .
. Transferee
Panatone  Finvest
Limited, Tata Sons Company)
Private Limited and
Company Limited) Listing of shares of
Transferee
Company and
completion of
transfers envisaged
in Clause 6 of the
Scheme)
Government of India | Transferor 26.12% 26.12%
Company
Applicant/ 51.12% 26.12% {Post
Transferce Scheme, prior to
Company listing of shares of
Transferce
Company)
5HI2% (Post
Scheme, Post
Listing of shares of
Transferee
Company and
completion of
transfers envisaged
in Clause 6.1 of the
Scheme)

*Calculated basis the shareholding of Applicant Company and Transferor Company as
on February 6, 2019.

Appointed Date, Effective Date, Recovd Date and Share Entitlement Ratio:
Appointed Date: The appointed date for the Scheme is March 30, 2018.

Effective Date: The effective date means the last of the dates on which the conditions
and matters referred to in Clause 7.12 of the Scheme have been fulfilled or waived.

Record Date: The record date means the date to be determined by the Board of
Directors of the Transferor Company, for the purpose of determining the sharcholders
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(d)

(e)

®

of the Transferor Company fo whom equity shares of the Transferee Company shall be
allotted pursuant to the demerger under the Schene.

Consideration for the Demerger — Share Entitlement Ratio:

The Scheme provides that upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of
the Surplus Land into the Transferee Company and in consideration of the Demerger,
the Transferee Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed,
issue and allot to each member of the Transferor Company whose name is recorded in
the register of members as a shareholder of the Transferor Company on the Record
Date, or his legal heirs, cxecutors or administrators or (in case of a corporate entity) its
successors, equity shares in the Transferee Company the Share Entitlement Ratio {(as
defined in paragraph 8(iiiith) (1} above).

Summary of the Valuation Report

The valuation report dated December 13, 2017 issued by MSKA & Associates,
Chartered Accountants (jointly appointed by Applicant Company and Transferor
Company) describing inter alia the methodology adopted in arriving at the share
entillement ratio for the proposed demerger of Surplus Land of the Transferor
Company into the Transferce Company (“Valuation Report™).

The valuer, for arriving at the share entitlement ratio has relied on the proposed
capital structure of the Transferee Company upon the Scheme becoming effective,
Based on this information, the valuer noted that upon the Scheme becoming
effective, the set of sharcholders and their sharcholding proportion in the
Transferce Company will be identical to the shareholding of the Transferor
Company.

Detail of capital restructuring

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall issue equity shares to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record Date, in accordance with the
Share Entitlement Ratio (as defined in paragraph 8(iii)(h}(1) above). Further, the
existing issued and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company as on the
Appointed Date shall stand cancelled without any further act or deed immediately
following the issuance of shares by the Transferec Company to the shareholders of the
Transferor Company pursuant to the Scheme. There shall be no change in the
shareholding pattern or control in Transferee Company between the Record Date and
the listing which may affect the status of approvals received from the Stock Exchanges,
other than as provided in the Scheme. Further, the authorized share capital of the
Transferee Company shall be incrcased as provided in Clause 7.1 of the Scheme,

Detail of debt restructuring:

There shall be no debt restructuring of the Transferor Company or the Transferee
Company pursuant to the Scheme.

Rationale of the Scheme of Arrangement, and the benefit of the Scheme of
Arrangement as perceived by the Board of Directors of the Applicant Conmpany

A. The Transferor Company was incorporated on March 19, 1986, The Government
of India vide its letter no. G-25015/6/860C dated March 27, 1986 transferred all
assets and liabilities of the Overseas Communications Service (part of the
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Department of Telecommunications (“DoT”), Ministry of Communications) as
appearing in its balance sheet as at March 31, 1986 to the Transferor Company with
cffect from April [, 1986. During the year 2007-08, the Transferor Company
changed its name from Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited to Tata Communications
Limited and a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upoen the change of
naime was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra on January 28, 2008,

In 2002, the Government of India conducted a disinvestment exercise in respect of
25% of its equity holding in the Transferor Company wherein the terms of the bid
for the disinvestiment required the bidders to take into account the value of the lands
which would remain with the Transferor Company and to exclude the value of
certain surplus lands of the Transferor Company. Panatone was the successful
bidder in this disinvestment process. Subsequently, a share purchase agreement
dated February 6, 2002 was executed between the Government of India and,
amongst others, Panatone and the Transferor Company (“SPA™) for the sale of
equity shares of the Transferor Company to Panatone and a shareholders’
agreement dated February 13, 2002 was also executed between the Government of
India and, amongst others, Panatone (“SHA™). Pursuant thereto, in order to give
effect to the terms and conditions of the SPA and SHA which, inter alia, required
such surplus lands to be hived off or demerged into a separate company, it is now
proposed to reconstruct and split up the Transferor Company by way of transferring
the Surplus Land of the Transferor Company (which ceased to be a public sector
company as a result of the transactions contemplated under the SPA and SHA) to
the Transferce Company, in lieu of which sharcholders of Transferor Company as
on the Record Date shall be issued equity shares of Transferee Company as set out
herein, by way of this scheme of arrangement and reconstruction under the
provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Explanation 5
to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Further, in accordance with the terms of the said SPA, the SHA and the letter of
offer issued by Panatone dated March 27, 2002 (“Letter of Offer”), Panatone is
required to gift, sell or transfer, as the case may be, without further consideration,
the shares of the Transferee Company, as allotted to Panatone under this scheme of
arrangement and reconstruction to: (a) the Government of India, to the extent of
25% of the Transferee Company’s issued shares; and (b) to Erstwhile VSNL
Sharcholders, to the extent their tender was accepted by Panatone, but not
exceeding the maximum extent of 20% of the total issued capital of the Transferce
Company,

. In furtherance of the aforesaid and to give effect to the terms and conditions of SPA
and SHA, this Scheme provides for the Demerger {as hereinafter defined) by way
of reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor Company by way of transfer of
the Surplus Land of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company and the
consequent issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company to the shareholders
of the Transferor Company as on the Record Date, followed by transfer of specified
equity shares of the Transferee Company allotted to Panatone Group Companies
and various other matters consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with
the above. Pursuant to the Demerger, the Transferee Company will be able to
unlock the value of the Surplus Land for the benefit of its public shareholders and
promoters, i.e. Government of India. Further pursuant to the Scheme, the shares of
the Transferee Company will be listed on the stock exchanges.
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(g)

(h)

(i)

$)

The financial position of the Applicant Company will not be adversely affected by the
Scheme. The rights and interests of the members and the creditors (sccured and
unsecured) of the Applicant Company will not be prejudiced by the Scheme.

No investigation or proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the
Applicant Company except for the petition filed before the National Company Law
Tribunal, New Delhi Bench, at New Delhi under Section 241 to 244 of the Companies
Act, 2013. However, this petition ha no correlation to the Scheme. No investigations
or proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the Transferor
Company under the Act.

The pre and post Demerger shareholding patterns of the Applicant Company as at
February 6, 2019 are attached at Annexure 5A.

Details of availability of the following documents for obtaining extracts from or
making or ebtaining copies

The tollowing documents will be available for obtaining extract from or for making or
obtaining copies of or for inspection by the members and creditors of the Applicant
Company at its Registered Office at Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan,
Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi - 110001 between 10:00 am. to 1:00 p.a. on any
working day (except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays) up to the date of the
Meeting:

A Certified copy of the orders passed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New
Delhi dated January 2, 2019 directing the Applicant Company to convene the
MCA convened meetings;

B. Copy ot the Scheme;

C. Copies of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the
Applicant Company and the Transferor Company;

D. Copies of the latest audited financial statements of the Applicant Company and
Transferor Company including consolidated financial statements;

E. Copies of the supplementary accounting statements of the Transferor Compay
and the Transferee Company for the period ending December 31, 2017,

F. Register of Directors” Sharcholding of the Applicant Company and Transferor
Company;

G. Copy of the Valuation Report dated December 13, 2017 issued by MSKA &
Associates, Chartered Accountants;

H. The certificates issued by Statutory Auditors of the Transferor Company to the
effect that the accounting treatment, if any, proposed in the Scheme is in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 33 of the
Act;

L Copy of the order of the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai dated July
12, 2018 approving the Scheme; and
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{k) Details of approvals, sanctions or ne-objection(s) from regulatory or any other
govermmental authorities in relation to the Scheme

A The equity shares of the Transferor Company are listed on BSE Limited
(“BSE™) and The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”). The
National Stock Exchange of India Limited was appointed as the designated
stock exchange by the Transferor Company for the purpose of coordinating
with SEBI, pursuant to Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10,
2017, as amended by Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated January 03,
2018, both issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI
Scheme Circular™). The Transferor Company has received observation letter
regarding the Scheme from BSE on February 27, 2018 and from NSE on
February 28, 2018, In terms of the obscrvation letters, BSE and NSE conveyed
their no adverse observations/no objection to the Scheme,

B. As required by the SEBI Scheme Circular the Transferor Company has filed
its Complaints Report with BSE and NSE on January 19, 2018. The reports
filed indicate that the Transferor Company has received nil complaints.

C. The Scheme was filed by the Transferor Company with the Mumbai Bench of
the NCLT on March 5, 2018, and the Mumbai Bench of NCLT had given
directions to convene a meetings of the equity shareholders of the Transteror
Company vide an order dated March 26, 2018. Accordingly, a meeting of the
equity shareholders of the Transferor Company was convened on May 10,
2018. At such meeting, the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company
have approved the Scheme by a majority of 99.99 % of votes cast through
postal ballot, remote e-voting and e-voting at the meeting.. Further, the public
shareholders of the Transferor Company have also separately approved the
Scheme by c-voting by way of a majority of 99.47%, as required under the
SEBI Scheme Circular. Pursuant to this, NCLT has given its order approving
the Scheme on July 12, 2018, which is enclosed as Annexure 9.

D. The Scheme was filed by the Transferee Company with the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs on March 28, 2018 , pursuant to the provisions of Section
230-232 of the Act read with Ministry of Corporate Atfairs notification G.S.R.
582 (E) dated June 13, 2017 and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its order
dated January 2, 2019 has given directions to convene a meeting of the equity
sharcholders of the Transferee Company.

E. The Scheme is subject to approval by majority of persons representing three-

~fourth in value of the equity shareholders, of the Applicant Company, voting
in person or by proxy, in terms of Section 230-232 of the Act.

Salient sections of the Scheme
9. The relevant clauses of the Scheme are as under:
“1.1(b) “Appointed Date” means the 30 March, 2018;

L.IG)  “Effective Date” means the last of the dates on which the conditions and matters referred
to in Clause 7.12 hereof have been fulfilled or waived;
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LI(hy  “Demerger” means the reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor Company into

separate companies by way of transfer of the Surplus Land of the Transferor Company fo
the Transferee Company in terms of Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and other relevant sections of Income Tax Act, 1961 and in compliance with
conditions notified in this respect by Central Government and in terms of Sections 230 to
232 of the Companies Act 2013, to give effect to the conditions mentioned under the SHA
and SPA, and the consequent issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company as set out in this Scheme;

1.I(p} “Record Date” means the date to be determined by the Board of Directors of the Transferor

Company, for the purpose of determining the shareholders of the Transferor Company to
whom equity shares of the Transferee Company shall be allotted pursuant to the Demerger
under this Scheme;

L1{r)  “Swrplus Land” means the pieces and parcels of land described in Schedule 1 hereunder

and shall mean and include all the rights, title, interest and/or liabilities, if any, of the
Transferor Company in relation thereto. Without prejudice and limitation to the generality
of the above, the Swrplus Land shall mean and include:

1. all rights, title, interest, covenant, undertakings, liabilities including continuing
rights, title and interest in connection with the pieces and parcels of land described
in Schedule 1, including the balances in the FD Acconnt, and DMRC
Compensation;

ii. Demerged Liabilities, including the list of Demerged Liabilities known set out in
Schedule 2;

iii. litigations, claims and disputes pertaining to the Surplus Land, mcluding those st
out in Schedule 2; and

iv. all benefits and obligations under the contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, scheines,
arrangements and other instruments of any nature relating exclusively to the picces
and parcels of land described in Schedule 1;

ISSUE OF NEW SHARES; REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF TRANSFEREE

COMPANY; MATTERS RELATING TO ACCOUNTS ETC.

5.1

5.2

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the Surplus Land into the Transferce
Company and in consideration of the Demerger, the Transferee Company shail, without any
further application, act, instrument or deed, issue and allot to each member of the Transferor
Company whose name is recorded in the register of members as a shareholder of the Transferor
Company on the Record Date, or his legal heirs, executors or administrators or {in case of a
corporate entity) its successors, equity shares in the Transferee Company in the ratio of | (One)
equity shares in the Transferee Company of face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only) each credited
as futly paid up for every 1 {One) cquity share of face value INR 10 {Rupees Ten only) each
fully paid up held by such member in the Transferor Company (the “Share Entitlement
Ratio™) as on the Record Date. The Transferor Company shall furnish the Transferee Company
with a list of shareholders as on the Record Date from its SEBI-registered registrar and share
transfer agent. The Transferor Company shall not tamper with, amend, revise, modify, or
quality the list so obtained from the registrar and share transfer agent. The Transferor Company
shall indemnify and hold the Transferee Company harmiess for any breach of the immediately
pteceding sentence,

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the shareholders of
Transferor Company as on the Record Date, shall receive demat share receipts of credit of new
equity shares in their share accounts maintained with the depository participants reflecting the
equity share capital of the Transferee Company issued in accordance with Clause 5.1 above.
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5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

The Transferee Company shall, if so required, be eligible to issue letters of allotment for the
equity shares pending issue of receipts for credit to the account of the shareholders with the
depository participant under the depository system. It is clarified that members of the Transferor
Company who hold their equity shares in dematerialized form shall be issued equity shares of
the Transferec Company in dematerialized form as per the records maintained by the depositary
participant as on the Record Date. In the event that the Transferee Company has received notice
from any shareholder that shares are to be jssued in certificate form or if any member has not
provided the requisite details relating to the account with a depository participant or other
confirmations as may be required, then the Transferee Company shall issue shares in certificate
form to such mentber. All physical share certificates issued pursuant to this clause for the new
shares in the Transferec Company shall be sent by the Transferee Company to the sharcholders
of the Transferor Company at their respective registered addresses as appearing in the register
of the Transferor Company on the Record Date (or in the case of joint holders to the address of
that one of the joint holders whose name stands first in such register in respect of such joint
holding) and the Transferee Company shall not be responsible for any loss in transmission.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any
member of the Transferor Company, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company shall
be empowered in appropriate cases, priotr to or even subsequent to the Record Date, to effectuate
such a transfer as if such changes in registered holder were operative as on the Record Date, in
order to remove any difficulties arising to the transferor of the shares in the Transferor Company
and in relation to the shares issued by the Transferee Company after the effectiveness of the’
Scheme. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company shall be empowered to remove
such difficulties as may arise in the course of implementation of this Scheme and registration
of new sharcholders in the Transferor Company on account of difficulties faced in the
transaction period.

Equity shares to be issued by the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme in respeet of
such of the cquity shares of the Transferor Company which are held in abeyance under the
provisions of Section 126 of the Companies Act, 2013 or otherwise shall, pending allotment or
settlement of dispute by order of a court or otherwise, also be kept in abeyance by the Transferee
Company.

The equity shares issued and allotted by the Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme shall
rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares of the Transfercc Company.

Immediately upon the issuance of shares by Transferee Company to the sharcholders of
Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 5.1 of this Scheme, the entire share capital of the
Transferee Company as existing on thé Appointed Date shall stand cancelled, without any
further act or deed. The reduction in the share capital as aforesaid, of the Transferee Company
shall be effected as an integral part of the Scheme and Transferee Company shall not be required
to follow the process under Sections 66 of the Act or any other provisions of applicable taw
separately.

Accounting Treatment
(a) In the books of the Transferee Company:

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the Scheme
and its effects in its books of account with effect from the Appointed Date as under:

i.  The Transferee Company shall record the assets and liabilities of the splitting up and
reconstruction by way of transfer of Surplus Land vested in it in accordance with this
Scheme, as per the book values attributable to such assets and Habilities.
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5.8

6.1

6.2

6.3

il The shortfall, if any, on the difference of the aggregate value of the assets and the
aggregate value of the liabilities of the splitting up and reconstruction by way of transfer
of Surplus Land taken over pursuant to this Scheme as detailed in Clause 3 shall be
recorded as ‘goodwill” in the books of Transferee Company.

(b) In the books of the Transferor Company:

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall account for the Scheme
and its effects in its books of account with effect from the Appointed Date as under:

i, The accounts representing the assets and liabilities of the splitting up and reconstruction
of the Transferor Company by way of transfer of Surplus Land shall accordingly stand
reduced / closed on splitting up and reconstruction to the Transferce Company,

il Any transfer of the assets and liabilities to the Transferee Company shall be adjusted by
the Transferor Company in its general reserves in the reserves and surplus.

Within 30 days of the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall apply for listing and/or
trading of its equity shares including those issued in terms of Clause 5.1 above on the Stock
Exchanges, in accordance with the applicable laws including the SEBI Scheme Circular, the
requirements imposed or concessions, it any, and other ferms and conditions agreed with the
respective Stock Exchanges. The equity shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme shall temain
frozen in the depositories system till relevant directions in relation to listing/trading are given
by the relevant Stock Exchanges. Except for issuance of shares by Transferce Company and
reduction of capital of Transferee Company, in each case as envisaged pursuant to this Clause
5, there will be no change in the share capital of the Transferee Company till the listing of the
equity shares of the Transferce Company on the relevant Stock Exchanges.

TRANSFER OF SHARES OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY BY PANATONE GROUP
COMPANIES

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and as an integral part of the Scheme, such number of
shares as are issued and allotted to Panatone Group Companies by the Transferee Company,
pursuant 1o Clause 5.1 above, in respect of Panatone owning 25% of the subscribed equity
capital of the Transferor Company, shall, subsequent to their allotment to Panatone and upon
the Transteree Company being listed on the recognized stock exchanges, be transferred to the
Government of India, in order to give effect to the provisions of the SPA and SHA, without any
further act or deed. Such transfer shall be effected within 30 business days of listing and trading
of the shares of the Transferee Company by Panatone issuing duly executed delivery
instructions to its depository participant,

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and as an integral part of the Scheme, such number of
shares as are issued and allotted to Panatone Group Companies by the Transferee Company,
pursuant to Clause 5.1, in respect of Panatone Group Companies owning 20% of the subscribed
cquity capital of the Transferor Company, shall, subsequent to their allotment to Panatone
Group Companies and upon the Transferee Company being listed on the recognized stock
exchanges, be transferred, in order to give effect to the terms and conditions of the Letter of
Offer, without any further act or deed and at no cost to Panatone Group Companies, in a
proportionate manner, to those public shareholders of the Transferor Company (or their legal
heirs/successors) whose shares were acquired by Panatone pursuant to the o pen offer made vide
the Letter of Offer (“Eligible VSNL Shareholders™) in accordance with the terms set out in
this Part IV of the Scheme. ‘

Within 15 business days of allotment of shares by the Transferee Company to Panatone Group
Companies pursuant to Clause 5.1 above, the Transferee Cotmpany shall dispatch a format of a
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6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

notice (“Transfer Notice™) to each Eligible VSNL Shareholder, at the last registered address
of such Eligible VSNL Shareholder available with the Transferor Company, which shall
contain or require the furnishing of such documents and information as may be necessary to
give effect to the transfers contemplated in this Part IV.

Each Eligible VSNL Shareholder shall be required to submit the duly completed Transfer
Notice to the Transferee Company on or prior to the expiry of 30 business days from the date
of dispatch of the Transfer Notice (*“Election Period™).

Panatone Group Companies shall within 60 business days of the later of (i) expiry of the
Election Period and (ii) of the Transferee Company being listed and quoted for trading on the
recognized stock exchanges, consummate the transfers to Eligible VSNL Shareholders as
contemplated in Clause 6.2 in such manner as may be determined by relevant Panatone Group
Companies.

In respect of Eligible VSNL Sharcholders who are non-residents, the transfer of Transferee
Company shares will be subject to the approval of the Reserve Bank of India and/or such other
Governmental Authorities as may be required under applicable laws. The Transferee Company
will apply for the requisite approvals in this regard and the transfers contemplated in this Part
IV will be subject to and made in compliance with such terms and conditions as may be
prescribed by the relevant Governmental Authorities.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein, if Panatone Group Companies determine that the
transfer of the shares or any part thercof cannot be effected duc to applicable laws (including
the non-receipt of approvals required, if any) or otherwise, Panatone Group Companics may
elect, and take all such actions as may be necessary to remit consideration in lieu of or in respect
of the Eligible VSNL Shareholders’ entitlement in terms of the Letter of Offer, in a compliant
manner and to ensure that this does not delay the effectiveness or implementation of the
Scheme. Panatone Group Companies shall enter into such further documents and take such
further aclions as may be necessary or appropriate in this behalf and to enable the actions
contemplated herein. For this purpose, the Transferee Company shall extend all support and
co-operate with Panatone Group Companies and execute any documents as may be necessary.

Any shares which are not transferred to the relevant Eligible VENL Shareholders on or before
the tenth anniversary of the Effective Date for any reasons whatsoever including but not limited
to an inability to locate one or more Eligible VSNL Shareholder(s) or non-receipt of requisite
approvals or ltigation shall, (whether for all such remaining shares or any part of them), be
sold in such manner as the relevant Panatone Group Companies deem fit and the proceeds
thereof shall be deposited with the Investor Education and Protection Fund (constituted
pursuant to the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 or the provisions of
Section 11 of the Securitics and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992),

Upon Panatone transferring 7,12,50,000 shares of the Transferee Company to the Government
of India in accordance with Clause 6.1 above as an essential part of this Scheme, each of
Panatone and its Associated Companies shall be deemed to have fully discharged all their
obligations under the Prior Documents in respect of the transfer of shares of the ‘resulting
company’ (as defined in the SHA and SPA i.e., separate entity formed pursuant to demerger of
surplus lands by way of court approved scheme of arrangement) to the Government of India,
including its obligations under article 7.10 (a) (ii) and (c) of the SPA, section 4.7 (a) (ii) and
4.7 (c) of the SHA and paragraphs 1.2(d) and 7 of the Letter of Offer. Upon Panatone Group
Companies transferring 5,70,00,000 shares of the Transferee Company in accordance with
Clause 6.5 above as an essential part of this Scheme, each of Panatone and its Associated

© Companies shall be deemed to have fully discharged all their obligations under the Prior

Documents in respect of the transfer of shares of the ‘resulting company”’ (as defined in the
SHA and SPA i.e., separate entity formed pursuant to demerger of surplus lands by way of
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7.1
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court approved scheme of arrangement) to the Eligible VSNL Shareholders respectively,
including its obligations under paragraphs 1.2(d) and 7 of the Letter of Offer.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 6.9 and notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained in the Prior Documents, provided that the transfers set forth in Clauses 6.2 and 6.5
arc duly made, none of Papatonc and its Associated Companies shall have any liability
whatsoever if one or more Eligible VSNL Shareholder(s) do not receive the shares for any
reason whatsoever including (without limitation) on account of non-receipt of the Transfer
Notice by any Eligible VSNL Sharcholder and/or non-receipt of completed Transfer Notice
from the Eligible VSNL Shareholder(s) and/ or non-receipt of any required approvals.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the coming into etfect of the Scheme, the
authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall automatically stand d, without any
further act, instrument or deed on the part of the Transferee Company, such that upon the
effectiveness of the Scheme the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall be
Rs. 100600000000/~ (Rupees Ten Thousand Crores), divided into equity share capital of
Rs.90000000000/- (Rupees Nine Thousand Crores), comprising of 9000000000 (Nine
Hundred Croves) equity shares of Rs. 10/ (Rupees Ten only) each and preference share capital
of Rs. 10000000000/~ (Rupees One Thousand Crores), comprising of 1000000000 preference
shares of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) cach, without any turther act or deed. The capital clause
of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company shall, upon the coming into
effect of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the following clause:

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs.100000000000/- {Rupees Ten Thousand
Crores), divided into equity share capital of Rs. 90000000000/- (Rupees Nine Thousand Crores)
comprising of 9000000000 (Nine Hundred Crores} equity shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten oniv)
each and preference share capital of Rs.10000000000/- (Rupees One Thousand Croves),
comprising of 1000000000 (One Hundred Crores) preference shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten
only) each with the rights, privileges and conditions aftaching therefo as may be provided by
the Articles of dssociation of the Company for the time period.”

Further, Article 4 of the Articles of Association of the Transferee Company shall, upon the
coming into effect of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the
following clause:

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 100000000000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand
Croves), divided info equity share capital of Rs.90000000000/- (Rupees Nine Thousand
Crores), comprising of 9000000000 (Nine Hundred Crores) equily shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees
Ten only) each and preference share capital of Rs.10000000000/- (Rupees One Thousand
Crores), comprising of 1000000000 (One Hundred Crores) preference shares of Rs. 10/-
{Rupees Ten only) each”

It is hereby clarified that for the purposes of Clause 7.1, the consent of the shareholders of the
Transferee Company to the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for amendment of the
Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company and no further resolutions under the
applicable provisions of the Act would be required.
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7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

1.7

7.8

7.9

Pursuant to this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall file the requisite forms with the registrar
of companies for alteration of its authorised share capital and shall bear all costs and expense
in relation to its alteration of share capital,

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall make necessary applications
before the NCLT, Mumbai and Central Government respectively for sanction of this Scheme
under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act and any other applicable provisions of law, The
Transferee Company shall be responsible for obtaining all registrations, approvals and filings,
inter alia, for the purpose of listing, as may be necessary, the Transferee Company and/or its
securitics pursuant to, in connection with or as a consequence of the consideration,
effectiveness and/or implementation of the Scheme, with or from any Governmental Authority
or stock exchange, provided that the Transferor Company shall extend reasonable cooperation
in this regard.

The stamp duty payable on any order sanctioning this Scheme shall be fully borne by the
Transferee Company as principal obligor, and shall not be borne in whole or in part by the
Transferor Company or Panatone and its Associated Companies.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 7.5 above, it is expressly clarified that the
Transferee Company shall bear (a) stamp duty, if any, for the transfer of the Surplus Land from
the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme, (b) costs, if any,
in relation to registration, approvals and/or filings in respect of the Transferee Company, its
securities and/or the Scheme and/or stamp duty in relation to its alteration of share capital,
pursuant to, in connection with or as a consequence of the consideration, effectiveness and/or
implementation of the Scheme, with or from any Governmental Authority, stock exchange,
holders of any securities issued by or on behalf of the Transferor Company or any other person,
whether within or outside India, and (¢) costs in relation to listing of any securities of the
Transferee Company, pursuant fo, in connection with or as a consequence of the Scheme, on
any stock exchange whether within or outside India.

All the cosis associated (including any stamp duty payable for the transfer of any shares
pursuant to Part IV above or Taxes arising in relation thereto) with transfer of shares issued to
Panatone Group Companies under this Scheme which are to be transfetred in accordance with
the provisions of Part IV of this Scheme, shall be borne by the respective transferees.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, if any Tax
(including any interest, penalties and/or associated costs) is at all leviable or can be the subject
matter of any demand, the same is an obligation transferred to the Transferee Company and
shall not be assessed directly or demanded from the Transferor Company or from Panatone or
its Associated Companies, pursuant to this declaration made to the Scheme and sanctioned by
the NCLT and Central Government tespectively. In the event that any tax (including any
interest, penalties and/or associated costs) is levied or becomes capable of being levied on the
Transferor Company or Panatone or its Associated Companies as the case may be, the
Transferee Company and its assets may be subject to the related Tax charge and no assets or
properties of the Transferor Company, Panatone or its Associated Companies shall be subject
to any such Tax charge or claim.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme, any payment required to be made by
the Transferee Company to the Transteror Company and/or Panatone and/or its Associated
Companies in discharge of indemnification obligations under this Scheme (including under
Clause 3.5); and any paymenl required to be made by the Transferor Company to the Transferee
Company in discharge of indemnification obligations under this Scheme (including under
Clause 3.6} shall, in each case, be made free and clear of, and without deduction for or on
account of any Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or dutics, except as nay be required under
applicable law, If any Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties are required to be deducted
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or to be paid, such additional amounts shall be paid by the Transferee Company as shall ensure
that the Transferor Company and/or Panatone and/or its Associated Companies, as the case may
be, receive, after deduction by the Transferce Company or payment by Transferor
Company/Panatone/its Associated Companies of all applicable Taxes, charges, fees, costs,
expenses, duties, etc., a net amount equal to the full amount which it would have received had
such paymenl not been subject to such Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties. If any
Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties are required to be deducted or to be paid, such
additional amounts shall be paid by the Transferor Company as shall ensure that the Transferee
Company, receives, after deduction by the Transferor Company of all applicable Taxcs,
charges, fees, costs, expenses, duties, etc., a net amount equal to the full amount which it would
have received had such payment not been subject to such Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses
or duties.

The Transferor Company (by its Board of Directors) and the Transferce Company (by its Board
of Directors), may, in their full and absolute discretion, assent to any alteration or modification
to this Scheme which either the Boards of Directors of the Transferor Company or the
Transferee Company, as the case may be, deem fit. The Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company each through its Board of Directors, jointly and as mutually agreed in writing, may
in their full and absolute discretion, assent to any alteration or modification to which the NCLT,
Mumbai or Central Government and/or any other Governmental Authority may deem fit to
approve or impose and may give such directions as they may consider necessary to mutually
settle any question or difficulty arising under the Scheme or in regard to and of the meaning or
interpretation of the Scheme or its implementation hereof or in any matter whatsoever
connected therewith or to review the position relating to the satisfaction of various conditions
of this Scheme and if necessary, to waive any of those (to the extent permissible under
applicable law). Any issue as to whether any asset, liability or litigation pertains to the Surplus
Land or not shall be decided by the Boards of Directors of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, on the basis of evidence that they may deem relevant for the purpose
(including the books and records of the Transferor Company). The Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company each through its Board of Directors may also in their full and absolute
discretion, jointly and as mutually agreed in writing, withdraw or abandon this Scheme at any
stage prior to its becoming effective. Without prejudice to the foregoing, in the event that any
Governmental Authority or NCLT, Mumbai or Central Government imposes an onerous
condition or deletes any of the protections or indemnities provided to the Transferor Company
or Panatone and/ or its Associated Companies pursuant to the terms of this Scheme, the Schene
shall be withdrawn or shall become null and void, unless the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company agree to continue to pursue or implement the Scheme.

~ Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the shareholders of

the Transferor Company as on the Record Date shall receive new share certificates of
Transterec Company reflecting the issued share capital of the Transferee Company (after
excluding the original issued capital), and the Transferee Company shall, if so required be
eligible to issue letters of allotment for the shares pending issue of share certificates.

The Scheme is conditional and is subject to —

{a) the Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majorities of various classes of
the members and / or creditors of each of the Companies, as required under the Act, or
dispensation having being from the members and/or creditors, and the requisite order
ofthe NCLT, Mumbai (in respect of Transferor Company) and the Central Government
(in respect of Transferee Company), being obtained in this regard;

(b} the Scheme being approved by the majority of public shareholders of the Transferor
Company (through e-voting) as may be required under the SEBI Scheme Circular, ie.,
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the votes cast by public shareholders in favour of the resolution are more than the
number of votes cast by public shareholders against it;

{c) the Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT, Mumbai and the Central Governiment
respectively under the provisions of the Act;

(d) the approval of SEBI in terms of the SEBI Scheme Circulars being obtained upon this
Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT, Mumbai and the Central Government
respectively;

{c) the certificd copies of the orders referred to in Clause 7.12(c) of this Scheme being
filed with the jurisdictional Registrar of Companies; and

43} all necessary regulatory and governmental approvals and registrations required
pursuant to, in connection with or as a consequence of the Scheme, being obtained from
the refevant Governmental Authorities within and outside India (including approvas,
if any, required from the Government of India, the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, or any stock exchange).

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company
immediately prior to the Effective Date shall, without any further act or deed be replaced by
the new Board of Directors of the Transferee Comparty constituted in accordance with the Act
and majority of which shall be comprised of nominees of the President of India.

In the event of this Scheme failing to take effect by March 31, 2019 or such later date as may
be agreed by Lhe respective Board of Directors of the Companies, this Scheme shall become
null and void and in that case no rights and Habilitics whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred
inter-se by the Companies or their shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person.

The provisions contained in this Scheme are inextricably inter-linked with the other provisions
and the Scheme constitutes an integral whole. The Scheme would be given effect to only if is
approved in its entirety unless specifically agreed otherwise by the respective Board of
Directors of each Company.

Subject to Clause 7.10 above, if any part of this Scheme is found to be unworkable for any
reason whatsoever, the same shall not, subject to the decision of the Companies, affect the
validity or implementation of the other parts and/or provisions of this Scheme.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the accounts of the Transferor Company, as on the
Appointed Date shall be reconstructed in accordance with the terms of this Scheme.

Each of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall be entitled to file/revise its
income tax returns, TDS returns and other statutory returns, if required, and shall have the right
to claim refunds, advance tax credits, credit of tax under Section 1 i5JB of the Income Tax Act,
1961, credit of tax deducted at source, etc., if any, as may be required consequent to
implementation of this Scheme.

This Scheme has been drawn up to comply with Explanation 5 to Section 2{(19AA) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, related notification and other relevant sections of the Income Tax Act,
1961. If any terms or provisions of this Scheme are found to be or interpreted to be inconsistent
with any of the said provisions at a later date, whether as a result of any amendment of law or
any judicial or executive interpretation or for any other reason whatsoever, the aforesaid
provisions of the Tax laws shall prevail. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company
and Transferec Company shall exercise their discretion to modify the Scheme to the extent
determined necessary to comply with the said provisions. Such modification will however not
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affect other parts of the Scheme. If, and to the extent, any tax is levied on a party to this Scheme
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 in refation to this Scheme then the party, which is liable under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 to pay such tax, alone shall be liable for such tax with no recourse
against another party,

A copy of the proposed Scheme is attached as Annexure 1 to this Notice and Explanatory Statement.
The Scheme is not prejudicial to the interest of the shareholders and creditors of the Applicant

Company.

The features set out above being only the salient features of the Scheme, which are subject to
details set out in the Scheme, the equity shareholders are requested to read the entire text of the
Scheme (annexed herewith) to get fully acquainted with the provisiens thereof and the rationale
and objectives of the Scheme.

10. Documents required to be circulated for the MCA Convened Meeting under Section
232(2) of the Act:

As required under Section 232(2) of the Act, the following documents are being circulated with
this notice and the explanatory statement: :

()

(ii)
(i)
{tv)
{(v)
(vi)
{vit)
(viii)

(ix)

Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruction among Tata Communications Limited and
Hemisphere Properties India Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors
under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, enclosed as Annexure | :
Valnation Report dated December 13, 2017 issued by MSKA & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, enclosed as Annexure 2;

Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Tata Communications Limited pursuant
to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, enclosed as
Annexure 3;

Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Hemisphere Properties India Limited
pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)¢) of the Companies Act, 2013, enclosed
as Annexure 4;

Pre and Post Demerger sharcholding pattern of Tata Communications Limited and
Hemisphere Properties India Limited, as applicable enclosed as Annexure 5;
Abridged prospectus of Hemisphere Properties India Limited, duly certified by SBI
Capital Markets Limited, a SEBI registered Merchant Banker enclosed as Annexure
6.

Supplementary accounting statement of Tata Communications Limited for the period
ending December 31, 2017 , enclosed as Annexure 7; and

Supplementary accounting statement of Hemisphere Properties India Limited for the
period ending December 31, 2017, enclosed as Annexure 8.

Order of the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai dated July 12, 2018 approving
the Scheme, enclosed as Annexure 9.

Dated at this 7" day of February, 2019

Nandita Gupta
Chairperson

Hemisphere Properties India Limited
Registered Office
Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi -110001
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AND
RECONSTRUCTION

AMONG

TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
As the Transferor Company

AND

HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED
As the Transferee Company

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
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Annexure - 1
SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AND RECONSTRUCTION

UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

BETWEEN
TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED -... TRANSFEROR COMPANY
HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED .... TRANSFEREE COMPANY

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

PART | - GENERAL

WHEREAS

(A)

(B)

()

{8

Tata Communications Limited (the “Transferor Company” or “TCL”) (formerfy known as Videsh Sanchar Nigan: Limited)
is a public limited company duly incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, and has its registered office at VSB,
Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001. The Transferor Company was incorporated on March 19, 1986. The
Government of India vide its letter no. G-25015/6/860C dated March 27, 1986 transferred all assets and liabilities of the
Qverseas Communications Service (part of the Department of Telecommunications ("DoT"), Ministry of Communications)
as appearing in its balance sheet as at March 31, 1986 to the Transferor Company with effect from April 1, 1886. During
the year 2007-08, the Transferor Company changed its name from Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited to Tata Communications
Limited and a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upon the change of name was issued by the Registrar of
Companies, Maharashtra on January 28, 2008. The equity shares of Transferor Company are listed on the Stock Exchanges
(as defined hereinafter). The Transferor Company has issued unlisted non-convertible debentures on private placement
basis.

The Transferor Company Is primarily engaged in the business of, among others, provision of international and national
voice and dala transmission services, selling and leasing of bandwidth on undersea cable systems, broadband services,
and other value-added services comprising tele-presence, managed hosting, mobile giobal roaming and signaling services,
transponder lease, lelevision up-linking and other services and owns vast tracts of land originally acquired for the purpose
of use in telecom business of the Transferor Company and its predecessor.

Hemisphere Properties India Limited {the “Transferee Company”), is a public limited company duily incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at Room No-409 Sanchar Bhawan, Ashoka Road New Delhi —
110 001. The equity shares of the Transferee Company are presently not listed on any stock exchange. Presently, 51.12%
of the shareholding of the Transferee Company is held by the Government of India, and 48.88% shareholding is held by
Panatone Finvest Limited (“Panatone”) and accordingly, the Transferee Company is a ‘government company' as defined
under Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and consequently public sector undertaking under Section 2{36A) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. The main objects of the memorandum of association of the Transferee Company permit the carrying
on the business of constructing, acquiring, developing, managing and deaiing in properties in any other manner, where
suich properties are in nature of land and for buildings, anywhere in India and if permitted by legistation, outside India as
well.

In 2002, the Govarnment of India conducted a disinvestment exercise in respect of 25% of its equity holding in the Transferor
Company wherein the terms of the bid for the disinvestment required the bidders to take into account the value of the lands
which would remain with the Transferor Company and to exclude the value of certain surplus lands of the Transferor
Company. Panatone (as hereinafter defined) was the successful hidder in this disinvestment process. Subsequently, a
share purchase agreement dated February 8, 2002 was executed betwean the Government of India and, amongst others,
Panatone and the Transferor Company ("SPA”) for the sale of equity shares of the Transferor Company to Panatone and
a shareholders’ agreement dated February 13, 2002 was also executed between the Government of India and, amongst
others, Panatone (“SHA”). Pursuant thereto, in order to give effect to the terms and conditions of the SPA and SHA
which, inter alia, required such surplus lands to be hived off or demerged into a separate company, it is now proposed to
reconstruct and split up the Transferor Company by way of transferring the Surplus Land (as defined hereinafter) of the
Transferor Company {which ceased to be a public sector company as a result of the transactions contemplated under the
SPA and SHA) to the Transferee Company, in lieu of which shareholders of Transferor Company as on the Record Date
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{E)

(7

(G)

(as defined hereinéfter) shall be issued equity shares of Transferee Company as set out herein, by way of this scheme of
arrangement and reconstruction under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Explanation
5 to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Further, in accordance with the terms of the said SPA, the SHA and the
letter of offer issued by Panatone dated March 27, 2002 (“Letter of Offer”}, Panatone is required to gift, sell or transfer,
as the case may be, without further consideration, the shares of the Transferee Company, as allotted to Panatone under
this scheme of arrangement and reconstruction to: {a) the Government of India, to the extent of 25% of the Transferee
Company’s issued shares; and (b} the shareholders of the Transferor Company who tendered equity shares to Panatone
pursuant to the Letter of Offer, to the extent their tender was accepted by Panatone, but not exceeding the maximum extent
of 20% of the total issued capital of the Transferee Company.

In furtherance of the aforesaid and to give effect to the terms and conditions of SPA and SHA, this Scheme (as hereinafter
defined) provides for the Demerger (as hereinafter defined) by way of reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor
Company by way of transfer of the Surplus Land of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company and the consequent
issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Company as on the Record
Date, followed by transfer of specified equity shares of the Transferee Company allotted to Panatone Group Companies
(as defined hereinafier) as set out in Clause 6 of the Scheme and various other matters consequential to or otherwise
integrally connected with the above, in the manner provided for in the Scheme, pursuant to Sections 230 - 232, other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Explanation 5 to Section 2{19AA} of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
other relevant provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961,

The parties to this Scheme acknowledge the following:

{a) Pursuant lo the order of the Hon'bie Delhi High Gourt in respect of the transfer of 32,5 acres of land situated
al Padianallur, Chennai, comprised of 15 acres 98 cents in Old Survey No. 8/2, New Survey No, 155/2 and 16
acres 52 cents in Old Survey No. 9, New Survey No. 156 (“Society Land"), DoT and the Board of Directors of
the Transferor Company (as per resolution approved at meeting dated June 17, 2008 of the Board of Directors
of Transferor Company) had agreed in 2008 to transfer the Society Land to the Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited
Empioyees Cooperative Housing Society, Chennai (“Society”), such Society Land being part of the land identified
for the purpose of transfer to the Transferee Company under the SPA and SHA. In terms of the order of the Hon'ble
Delhi High Court, the Society Land was transferred to the Society in July 2009. The amount of INR 68,09,517 (Indian
Rupees Sixty Eight Lakhs Nine Thousand Five Hundred and Seventeen only) as cost and INR 61 79,641 {Indian
Rupees Sixty One Lakhs Seventy Nine Thousand Six Hundred and Forty One only) as interest received by the
Transferor Company for the said Society Land has been retained in a fixed deposit account maintained with Indian
Overseas Bank bearing account number 001404000002170 (“FD Account”). As on October 16, 2017, the balance
in the FD Account stands at INR 2,62,84,816 (indian Rupees Two Crores Sixty Two Lakhs Eighty Four Thousand
Eight Hundred and Sixteen only).

{(b)  InSeptember 2013, the Delhi Metro Rail Corporation Limited {(“DMRC”), informed the Transferor Company that as part
of the development work for the Delhi Metro, DMRC required a portion of the Transferor Company’s land at Greater
Kailash-1, New Delhi. The land parcel identified by DMRC for the purpose of acquisition, measuring approximately
2.59 acres (“DMRC Land”), also included approximately 0.54 acres of the land identified for the purpose of transfer
to the Transferee Company under the SPA and SHA. On January 3, 2014, the Transferor Company received an
acquisition notice stating award announced by Land Acquisition Collector {(“LAC”) on December 30, 2013 without
giving any details of the award. The Transferor Company received the certified copy of the award on February 7,
2014 as per which, the total compensation determined by the LAC was INR 1, 88, 80, 168/- (Indian Rupees One
Crore Eighty Eight Lakhs Eight Thousand One Hundred and Sixty Eight only) based on indicalive price fixed by
Government of Delhi for agricultural land. Aggrieved by the said award, the Transferor Company filed a reference
petition for proper determination of the compensation with LAC based on commercial usage of land. Simultaneousty
therewith, the Transféror Company also filed a writ petition with the Hon'ble Delthi High Court. On Aprit 24, 2014, the
Hon'ble Delhi High Court directed DMRC to deposit the sum of INR 247,29,75,648/- (Indian Rupees Two Hundred
Forty Seven Crores Twenty Nine lL.akhs Seventy Five Thousand Six Hundred and Forty Eight only) with the Court
Registrar which has since been deposited by DMRC. The decision of the Hon'ble Delhi High Court on the quantum
of the compensation to be received by the Transferor Company is presently pending. The DMRC has since acquired
and taken possession of the DMRC Land from the Transferor Company.

With a view to facilitate reconstruction or splitting up of erstwhile public sector companies into separate companies, the
Central Government, vide, the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 20186, has inserted the Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 with effect from Aprit 1, 2018, The Statement of Object-and Reasons to the Taxation Laws
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{H)

.

(Amendment) Biil, 2016 provides that this amendment was made with a view to facilitate the reconstruction or spiitting up
of erstwhile public sector companies info separate companies and to give effect to the conditions attached to the transfar
of shares by the Government and that there was a need to bring these types of reconstruction and splitting up within the
scope of definition of the term “demerger”.

In exercise of the powets conferred by Explanation 5 to Section 2{19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the Central
Government pursuant to Central Board of Direct Taxes Notification 93/2016, No. 149/251/2015-TPL and Central Board of
Direct Taxes Notification No.73/2017, F. No.149/254/2015-TPL specified that the reconstruction or splitting up of a company
which ceased lo be a public sector company as a result of transfer of its shares by the Central Government, into separate
campanies, shall be deemed to be a demerger, if the foflowing conditions are futfilled, namely:—

{a) that such reconstruction or splitting up has been made by way of transfer of any assets of the demerged company
to the resulting company to give effect to the conditions mentioned in the Share Holders' Agreement and Share
Purchase Agreement; and

{b}  that the resulting company is a public sector company on the appointed date indicated in the scheme approved by
the AppeHate Tribunal censtituted under Section 410 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013} in this behalf,

Accordingly, the reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor Company into separate companies, by way of transfer
of the Surplus Land to the Transferee Company, is to be undertaken in terms of Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA) of the
fncome Tax Act, 1961 and shall be in compliance with conditions notified in this respect by the Central Government.

This Scheme is divided into the following parts:
(a) Partl, which deals with definitions and interpretation and share capital:

{b)  Part I, which deals with the reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor Company by way of transfer of Surplus
Land to the Transferee Company;

{c}  Partill, which deals with issue of shares of the Transferee Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Company:
matters relating to accounts etc;

{d) Part IV, which deals with the transfer of shares of Transferee Company by Panatone Group Companies to the
Government of India and certain erstwhile public shareholders of the Transferor Company; and

(e) PartV, which deais with general terms and conditions applicabie to the Scheme.
PART |
DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Inthis Scheme, uniess repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the following expressions shall have the meaning
as mentioned herein below:; -

(a} “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 {to the extent notified by the Government of India and currently in
force), and the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent not repealed and replaced by notified sections of the
Companies Act, 2013, and any amendment thereto or any other succeeding enactment for the time being in
force;

(b) “Appointed Date” means the 30 March, 2018;

(c) “Associated Companies” means Tata Sons Limited, The Tata Power Company Limited, The Tata Iron and
Steel Company Limited {(now known as Tata Stee! Limited) and Tata Industries Limited;

{d) “Board of Directors” in relation to each of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company means
the board of directors of such company and, unless it is repugnant to the context, includes a duly authorised
committee of the board;

{e}  “Companies” shall mean the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company collectively;

{fi ~"Defence Compensation” shail mean any compensation that may be paid whether by the Department of
Defence or by any other Govemmental Authority in connection with the occupation and/ or acquisition of certain
lands situated in Pune, which were formerly in the ownership of, or were believed by the Transferor Company
to be in the ownership of, Overseas Communications Service and/ or the Transferor Company but which is
presently occupied by, and in respect of which ownership is claimed by, the Department of Defence;
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(g)

)

{

®

(k)

(m)

{m)

(o)
(P

(a)

"

“Undisclosed Claims” shali mean third party claims that (A} have been made by a third party in wriling against
the Transferor Company in relation to the Surplus Land prior to 30 March 2018; and (B) are omitted from
Schedule 2, or (in respect of third party claims made after October 25, 2017 in writing against the Transferor
Company in relation to the Surplus Land) are not disclosed in writing to the Transferee Company in accordance
with Clause 3.11, pursuant to a fraudulent or negligent withholding by the Transferor Company, and shall also
include alt claims by state governments for Property Taxes to the extent such claims relate to the Transferor
Company’s ownership of Surplus Land ptior to Effective Date;

“Demerger” means the reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor Company into separate companies
by way of transfer of the Surplus Land of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company in terms of
Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other relevant sections of Income Tax Act,
1961 and in compliance with conditions notified in this respect by Central Government and in terms of Sections
230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013, to give effect to the conditions mentioned under the SHA and SPA,
and the consequent issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company to the shareholders of the Transferor
Company as set out in this Scheme;

“DMRC Compensation” means 20.849 % of the aggregate compensation for the DMRC Land, as may be
received by the Transferor Company pursuant the order from the concerned court and which shall be paid to
the Transferee Company in accordance with the provisions of this Scheme;

“Effective Date” means the last of the dates on which the conditions and matters referred to in Clause 7.12
hersof have been fulfilled or walved and references in this Scheme to the date of "coming into effect of this
Scheme” or “effectiveness of this Scheme” or “upon the Scheme becoming effective” shall mean the Effective
Date;

“Governmental Authority” shall mean any national, state, provincial, local or similar government, governmental,
statutory, regulatory or administrative authority, government department, agency, commission, board, branch,
tribunal or court or other entity authorized to make laws, rules, regulations, standards, requirements, procedures
or to pass directions or orders having the force of law, or any non-governmental regulatory or administrative
authority, body or other organization to the extent that the rules, regulations and standards, requirements,
procedures or orders of such authorily, body or other organization have the force of law, or any stock exchange
of India or any other couniry;

“NCLT, Mumbai” means the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench or such other forum or authority
as may he vested with the powers of the National Company Law Tribunal and having jurisdiction over the
Transferor Company for the purposes of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013;

“Panatone” means Panatone Finvest Limited, a public limited company duly incorporated and existing under
the Companies Act, 1956 on March 30, 1892, having its registered office at Bombay House, 24 Homi Mody
Street Mumbai 400001,

“Panatone Group Companies” means collectively, Panatone, Tata Sons Limited and Tata Power Company
Limited,;

“Prior Documents” shall mean SPA, the SHA and the Letter of Offer;

“Record Date” means the date to be determined by the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company, for the

purpose of determining the sharsholders of the Transferor Company to whom equity shares of the Transferee
Company shail be allotted pursuant to the Demerger under this Scheme;

“Remaining Business"” shall mean all the undertakings, businesses, activities, operations, assets and
liabilities (including investmenits in listed and unlisted shares, securities, identified assets and bank balances)
of the Transferor Company, other than those comprised in the Surplus Land;

“Surplus Land” means the pieces and parcels of land described in Schedule 1 hereunder and shall mean and
include alt the rights, title, interest and/or liabilities, if any, of the Transferor Company in relation thereto. Without
prejudice and limitation to the generalily of the above, the Surplus Land shall mean and include:

(Y ali rights, title, interest, covenant, undertakings, liabilities including continuing rights, title and Interest in
connection with the pieces and parcels of land described in Schedule 1, including the balances in the FD
Account, and DMRC Compensation;
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{i) Demerged Liabilities, including the list of Demerged Liabilities known set out in Schedule 2;
(i) litigations, claims and disputes pertaining to the Surplus Land, including those set out in Schedule 2: and

(iv)  all benefits and obligations under the contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements
and other instruments of any nature relating exclusively to the pieces and parcels of land described in
Schedule 1;

(s} "Scheme” means this scheme of arrangement and reconstruction including any medification or amendment
hereto, made in accordance with the terms hereof;

{t/ “SEBI” means the Securities and Exchange Board of india;

{u) “SEBI Scheme Circular” means Circular No. CIR/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 on Schemes of
Arrangement by Listed Entities, and shall include any modifications or amendments thereof;

{v} “Share Entitlement Ratio” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in Clause 5.1;

{w) “Stock Exchanges” means the BSE Limited and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited, collectively;
and :

(x)  "Tax” or “Taxes” means and includes: (a) all forms of direct tax and indirect tax, duty, surcharge, cess or any
other tax of similar nature, including, minimum alternate tax, dividend distribution tax, value added tax, service
tax, goods and service tax or any other taxes, withholding tax whenever or wherever created or imposed by, or
payable to, any Government Authority by reference to profits, gains, assets or other reference, in relation to the
afrangements envisaged under this Scheme; and (b) all charges, interest, penalties, costs and fines incidental
or relating to any taxes falling within (a) above or which arise as a resull of the failure to pay any taxes on its
due date or fo comply with any obligation relating to taxes and shall include any liabilities for the taxes of any
another person, whether by contract, operation of faw or otherwise, and (c) shall not include any reference to
Propetty Taxes.

1.2 References to "Clauses”, “Sections”, “Schedules” and “Parts”, unless otherwise stated, are references to schedules,
clauses, sections and parts of this Scheme, :

1.3  The headings herein shall not affect the construction of this Scheme.

1.4 Unless the context otherwise requires, reference to any law ot to any provision thereof shall include references to any
such law or to any provision thereof as it may, after the date hereof, from time to time, be amended, supplemented or
re-enacted, or to any law or any provision which replaces it, and any refersnce to a statutory provision shall include
any subordinate legislation made from time to time under that provision.

15  The singular shail include the plural and vice versa; and references to one gender include all genders.

1.6 Any phrase introduced by the lerms "including”, "include”, “in particular” or any similar expression shall be construed
without limitation.

1.7 References to a person shall inciude any individual, firm, body corporate (whether incorporated), government, state
or agency of a state or any joint venture, association, partnership, works council or employee representatives body
{whether or not having separate legal personaiity).

2. SHARE CAPITAL
2.1 The share capital of Transferor Company and Transferee Company, respectively, as on October 23, 2017 is as under;

{a) Transferor Company

A.  AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL =~ oo e TUAMOUNT ININR
400,000,000 equity shares of face vaiue of INR 10 each 4,300,000,000

B. '_I'_S_'_S_U'EED"ANDT’SUBZSCRIBE’D SHARECAPITAL = . 0 T T AMOUNTIN INR.

285,000,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each 2,850,000,000
C.  PAIDUP SHARE CAPITAL: . T SR AMOUNTNINR
285,000,000 equity shares of face value of INR ‘10 each 2,850,000,000
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(b) Transferee Company

A.- AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL"~ ~ = = .- . . .- ... | AMOUNTININR
250,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each 2,500,000
B. ISSUEDAND SUBSCRIBED SHARECAPITAL | AWOUNTININR
50,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each 500,000

C. PAIDUPSHARECAPITAL = =~ .0 o ol AMOUNTININR®
50,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each ‘ 500,000

PART Il

RECONSTRUCTION AND SPLITTING UP OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY BY WAY OF TRANSFER OF SURPLUS
LAND TO THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

31

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall,
pursuant to Section 232(4) of the Act and Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA} of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other
relevant sections of the Income Tax Act, 1961, without any further act or deed, be split up and reconstrucled by way
of transfer of the Surplus Land to the Transferee Company so as to invest in the Transferee Company the rights, title
and interest (if any) of the Transferor Company in the Surplus Land and the Transferor Company will thereupon stand
reconstructed and split-up into separate companies.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, by way of reconstruction and splitting
up of the Transferor Company, all the assets and liabitities pettaining to the Surplus Land stand transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company at their respective book values as appearing in the books of the Transferor
Company immediately before the Appointed Date, and shail become the property and an integrai part of the Transferee
Company. :

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, by way of reconstruction and splitting
up of the Transferor Company, all immovable property pertaining to the Surplus Land, and any documents of title/
tights and easements In relation thereto shall be vested in and-transferred to the Transferee Company and shall
belong to the Transferee Company thereafter. The mutation of the title to the immovable properties pertaining to the
Surplus Land shall be made and duly recorded by the appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme
and upon the Scheme becoming effective, in accordance with the terms hereof, in favour of the Transferee Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all debts, liabilities (including
contingent liabilities and/or obligations which arise in relation to the Surplus Land), Taxes (excepting Property Tax
on the Surplus Land prior to Effective Date), duties and obligations of any kind, nature or description thereof, of the
Transferor Company pertaining to the Surplus Land, secured or unsecured (“Demerged Liabilities”}, shall without
any further act or deed, be and stand transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to the Transferee Company.
Notwithstanding the Appointed Date, all claims by state governments for property taxes to the extent such claims
relate to the Surplus Land (“Property Taxes”) prior to Effective Date, shall be borne by the Transferor Companies;
and ali claims by state governments for Property Taxes on the Surplus Land, on and from Effective Date onwards
shall be borne by the Transferee Company.

The Transferee Company shall indemnify and hold harmless the Transferor Company from and against, any and
all losses, liabilities, claims, damages, actions, Taxes (including claims for Property Tax on the Surplus Land on or
after Effective Date), costs and expenses incurred or suffered in relation to Demerged Liabilities except Undisclosed
Claims, upon and after the Scheme becoming effective. To this extent, the Transferee Company shall, from time to
time, advance sums that are adequate to meet all such losses, liabilities, claims, damages, actions, Taxes {including
claims for Properly Tax on the Surplus Land on or after Effective Dale), costs and expenses to the Transferor
Company at teast two weeks before they become due to any third party, including to any Governmental Authorily.
Without prejudice to the foregoing, if, for any reason, the Transferor Company pays any such claims, damages, costs,
expenses, Taxes (including claims for Property Tax on the Surplus Land on or after Effective Date} and liabilities, the
Transferee Company shall reimburse the Transferor Company for all such costs promptly and in any event within
fourteen days of a demand for the reimbursement of any such claims, damages, costs, expenses, Taxes (including
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3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

claims for Property Tax on the Surplus Land on or after Effective Date) and liabilities being made on the Transferee
Company.

The Transferor Company shall indemnify and hold harmless the Transferee Company from and against, any and
alt losses, liabilities, claims, damages, actions, Taxes, costs and expenses in relation to the Undisclosed Claims
(including, for the avoidance of doubt, Property Tax on the Surplus Land prior to Effective Date). The Transferor
Company shall, from time to time, advance sums that are adequate to meet all such losses, liabilities, claims,
damages, actions, Taxes (including claims for Property Tax on the Surplus Land prior to Effective Date), costs and
expenses to the Transferee Company at least two weeks before they become due to any third party including to
any Governmental Authority. Without prejudice to the foregoing, if, for any reason, the Transferee Company pays

- any such claims, damages, costs, expenses, Taxes (including claims for Property Tax on the Surplus Land prior to

Effective Date} and liabilities, the Transferor Company shall reimburse the Transferee Company for all such costs
promptly and in any event within fourteen days of a demand for the reimbursement of any such claims, damages,
costs, expenses, Taxes (including claims for Property Tax on the Surplus Land prior to Effective Date) and liabilities
being made on the Transferor Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all contracts, deeds, bonds,
agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of whalsoever nature in relation to the Surplus Land
to which the Transferor Company Is a party or to the benefit of which the Transferor Company may be eligible, and
all charges or security interests over the Surplus Land or part thereof, and which are subsisting or having effect
immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in full force and effect on or against or in favour of the Transferee
Company and may be enforced as fully and efectually as if, instead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee
Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee thereto. It shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any
third party or other person who is a party to any such contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements
and other instruments to give effect to the provisions of this Clause 3.7 of the Scheme.,

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and the fact that vesting of the Surplus Land occurs by virtue
of this Scheme itself, the Transferor Company shall, within 14 business days from the Effective Date, transfer to the
Transferee Company the balance in the FD Account as actually received from the bank, in such manner as may be
agreed by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, and such payment by the Transferor Company
shall extinguish any and all obfigations of the Transferor Company, Panatone and its Associated Companies under
the Prior Documents with respect to the Sociely Land at Chennal. After February 13, 2002, the Transferor Company
has not transferred, and has not suffered any encroachment on, any part of the Surpius Land in Padianallur, Chennai
other than the Society Land. The Transferor Company shall indemnify and hold the Transferee Company harmless
against any falsity in the immediately foregoing sentence. Except lo the extent provided by the preceding two
sentences, all Surplus Land shall be transferred to the Transferee Company on an as-is-where-is basis.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and the fact that vesling of the Surplus Land occurs by
virtue of this Scheme itself, the Transferor Company shail, within 10 business days of the Effective Date or within
10 business days of receipl of DMRC Compensation by the Transferor Company pursuant to obtaining the order of
the relevant court in respect of DMRC Compensation, whichever is later, transfer to the Transferee Company the
DMRC Compensation, net of applicable Taxes and all costs, in such manner as may be agreed by the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, and such transfer by the Transferor Company shall extinguish all obligations
of the Transferor Company, Panatone and its Associated Companies to the Transferee Company with respect to
the DMRC Land. Provided however, if the Transferor Company is required to repay or deposit with the courts any
payments received towards DMRC Compensation on account of an appeal, revision, review or any further order of
the concerned court or any higher court, the Transferee Company shall make payments of relevant amounts to the
Transferor Company no later than 10 business days prior to the due date for repayment or deposit to enabile the
Transferor Company to comply with such further order.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that vesting of the Surplus
Land occurs by virtue of this Scheme itself, the Transferea Company, at any time after the coming into effect of this
Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or otherwise, will take such actions
and execute such documents (including deeds of confirmation or other writings or arrangements) with any party to
any contract or arrangement in relation to the Surpius Land to which the Transferor Company is a party in order to
give formal effect to the above provisions. The Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be party to the above. The
Transferee Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such

42
Page 44 of 183




3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

writings on behalf of Transferor Company and to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances referred to
above on part of the Transferor Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, without any limitations whatsoever, all
legal, taxation or other proceedings, whether civil or criminal {including before any statutory or quasi-judicial authority
or tribunal), by or against the Transferor Company and relating to the Surplus Land, under any statute, whether
pending on the Appoinied Date or which may be instituted any time thereafter, including those set out in Schedule 2
but excluding Undisclosed Claims, shall be continued and enforced by or against the Transferee Company after the
Effective Date. The Transferor Company shall in no event be responsible or fiable in relation to any such legal or other
proceedings against the Transferee Company. From time to time untit the Effective Date, the Transferor Company
shall notify the Transferee Company of any claims that it receives from third parties in respect of the Surplus Land
within ten business days of such receipt.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company undertakes,
without any fimitations whatsoever, to have such legal or other proceedings relating to or in connection with the
Surplus Land of the Transferor Company, initiated by or against the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date,
transferred in its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferee
Company to the exclusion of the Transferor Company. The Transferee Company shall indemnify and hold harmless
the Transferor Company, from and against, any claims made against it and expenses incurred or suffered in this
regard.

For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act in respect of this
Scheme, the Transferee Company shall at any time pursuant to the orders on this Scheme be entitled to get the
recordal of the change in the legal right(s) upon the vesting of the Surplus Land in accordance with the provisions of
Sections 230 and 232 of the Act. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall jointly and severally
be authorized to execute any writings as are required to remove any difficulties and carry out any formalities or
compliance for the implementation of this Scheme.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme, from the Appointed Date and up to and including the
Effective Date:

(a) The Transferor Company shall be deemed {o have been carrying on all business and activities relating to the
Surplus Land for and on behalf of the Transferee Company.

(b)  All profits accruing to the Transferor Company and all Taxes thereof (excluding Property Tax on the Surplus
Land prior to Effective Date) or losses arising or incurred by it relating to the Surplus Land shall, for all purposes,
be treated as the profits, Taxes (excluding Property Tax on the Surplus Land prior to Effective Date) or losses
as the case may be of the Transferee Company.

(c)  The Transferor Company in relation to the Surplus Land shall not undertake any additional financial commitments
of any nature whatsoever, borrow any amounts or incur any other liabilities or expenditure, issue any additional
guarantees, indemnities, letters of comfort or commitment either for itself or on behaif of its subsidiaries or
group companies or any third party, or sell, transfer, alienate, charge, mortgage or encumber or deal with the
same (except if the Scheme is withdrawn or fails),

REMAINING BUSINESS

The Remaining Business and all the assets, liabilities and obligations pertaining thereto shall continue to belong to and
be vested in and be managed by the Transferor Company. For the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that the Transferee
Company shall have no right or interest to any part or the whole of the Defence Compensation.

PART Il

ISSUE OF NEW SHARES; REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY; MATTERS RELATING
TO ACCOUNTS ETC.

5.1

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the Surplus Land into the Transferee Company and in
consideration of the Demerger, the Transferee Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or
deed, issue and allot to each member of the Transferor Company whose name is recorded in the register of members
as a shareholder of the Transferor Company onh the Record Date, or his legal heirs, executors or administrators
or (in case of a corporate entity) its successors, equity shares in the Transferse Company in the ratio of 1 (One)
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5.3

54

5.5
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5.7

equily shares in the Transferee Company of face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only) each credited as fully paid up
for every 1 (One) equity share of face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only) each fully paid up held by such member in
the Transferor Company (the "Share Entitlement Ratio”) as on the Record Date. The Transferor Company shall
furnish the Transferee Company with a list of shareholders as on the Record Date from its SEBI-registered registrar
and share transfer agent. The Transferor Company shall not tamper with, amend, revise, madify, or quaiify the list
so obtained from the registrar and share transfer agent. The Transferor Company shall indemnify and hold the
Transferee Company harmless for any breach of the immediately preceding sentence.,

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the shareholders of Transferor Company
as on the Record Date, shall receive demat share receipts of credit of new equity shares in their share accounts
maintained with the depository participants reflecting the equity share capital of the Transferee Company issued
in accordance with Clause 5.1 above. The Transferee Company shall, if so required, be eligible to issue letters of
allotment for the equity shares pending issue of receipts for credit to the account of the sharsholders with the depository
participant under the depository system. it is clarified that members of the Transferor Company who hold their equity
shares in dematerialized form shall be issued equity shares of the Transferee Company in dematerialized form as
per the records maintained by the depositary participant as on the Record Date. In the event that the Transferee
Company has received notice from any shareholder that shares are to be issued in certificate form ot if any member
has not provided the requisite details relating to the account with a deposliory participant or other confirmations as
may be required, then the Transferee Company shall issue shares in certificate form to such member. All physical
share certificates issued pursuant to this clause for the new shares in the Transferee Company shall be sent by the
Transferee Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Company at their respective registered addresses as
appearing in the register of the Transferor Company on the Record Date {or in the case of joint holders to the address
of that one of the joint holders whose name stands first in such register in respect of such joint holding) and the
Transferea Company shall not be responsible for any loss in transmission. ‘

In the svent of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any member of the
Transferor Company, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases,
prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date, to effectuate such a transfer as if such changes in registered holder
were operative as on the Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the fransferor of the shares in the
Transferor Company and in relation to the shares issued by the Transferee Company after the effectiveness of the
Scheme. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company shall be empowered to remove such difficulties as may
arise in the course of implementation of this Scheme and registration of new shareholders in the Transferor Company
on account of difficulties faced in the transaction period.

Equity shares to be issued by the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme in respect of such of the equity
shares of the Transferor Company which are held in abeyance under the provisions of Section 126 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or otherwise shall, pending allotment or settfement of dispute by order of a court or otherwise, also be kept
in abeyance by the Transferee Company.

The equity shares issued and aliotted by the Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme shall rank pari passu in all
respects with the then existing equity shares of the Transferee Company.

Immediately upon the issuance of shares by Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company
pursuant to Clause 5.1 of this Scheme, the entire share capital of the Transferee Company as existing on the
Appointed Date shall stand cancelled, without any furlher act or deed. The reduction in the share capital as aforesaid,
of the Transferee Company shall be effected as an integral part of the Scheme and Transferee Company shall not be
required to follow the process under Sections 66 of the Act or any other provisions of applicable law separately.

Accounting Treatment
{a} Inthe books of the Transferee Company:

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the Scheme and its effects in
its books of account with effect from the Appointed Date as under:

() The Transferee Company shall record the assets and liabilities of the splitting up and reconstruction by
way of transfer of Surplus Land vested in it in accordance with this Scheme, as pet the book values
atiributable to such assets and liabilities.
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(i) The shortfall, if any, on the difference of the aggregate value of the assets and the aggregate value of the
Habilities of the splitting up and reconstruction by way of transfer of Surplus Land taken over pursuant to
this Scheme as detailed in Clause 3 shall be recorded as ‘goodwill’ in the books of Transferee Company.

{b) In the books of the Transferor Company:

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall account for the Scheme and its effects in
its books of account with effect from the Appointed Date as under:

)  The accounts representing the assets and liabifities of the splitting up and reconstruction of the Transferor
Company by way of transfer of Surplus Land shall accordingly stand reduced / closed on splitting up and
reconstruction to the Transferee Company.

(i)  Any transfer of the assets and liabilities to the Transferee Company shall be adjusted by the Transferor
Company in its general reserves in the reserves and surplus,

Within 30 days of the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall apply for listing and/or trading of its equity shares
including those issued in terms of Clause 5.1 above on the Stock Exchanges, in accordance with the applicable
faws including the SEBI Scheme Circular, the requirements imposed or concessions, if any, and other terms and
conditions agreed with the respective Stock Exchanges. The equity shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme shail
remain frozen in the depositories system till refevant directions in relation to listing/trading are given by the relevant
Stock Exchanges. Except for issuance of shares by Transferee Company and reduction of capital of Transferee
Company, in each case as envisaged pursuant to this Clause 5, there will be no change in the share capital of the
Transferee Company till the listing of the equity shares of the Transferee Company on the relevant Stock Exchanges.

PART IV

6. TRANSFER OF SHARES OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY BY PANATONE GROUP COMPANIES

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and as an integral part of the Scheme, such number of shares as are issued
and allotted to Panatofie Group Companies by the Transferee Company, pursuant to Clause 5.1 above, in respect of
Panatone owning 25% of the subscribed equily capital of the Transferor Company, shall, subsequent to their allotment
to Panatone and upon the Transferee Company being listed on the recognized stock exchanges, be transferred to
the Government of India, in order to give effect to the provisions of the SPA and SHA, without any further act or deed.
Such transfer shall be effected within 30 business days of listing and trading of the shares of the Transferee Company
by Panatone issuing duly executed delivery instructions to its depository participant.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and as an integral part of the Scheme, such number of shares as are issued and
allotted to Panatone Group Companies by the Transferee Company, pursuant to Clause 5.1, in respect of Panatone
Group Companies owning 20% of the subscribed equity capital of the Transferor Company, shall, subsequent to their
allotment to Panatone Group Companies and upon the Transferee Company being listed on the recognized stock
exchanges, be transferred, in order o give effect to the terms and conditions of the Letter of Offer, without any further
act or deed and at no cost to Panatone Group Companies, in a proportionate manner, to those public shareholders of
the Transferor Company (or their legal heirs/successors) whose shares were acquired by Panatone pursuant to the
open offer made vide the Letter of Offer (“Eligible VSNL Shareholders") in accordance with the terms set out in this
Part IV of the Scheme.

Within 15 business days of allotment of shares by the Transferee Company to Panatone Group Companies pursuant
to Clause 5.1 above, the Transferee Company shall dispatch a format of a notice (“Transfer Notice"} to each Eligible
VSNL Shareholder, at the last registered address of such Eligible VSNL Shareholder available with the Transferor
Gompany, which shall contain or require the furnishing of such documents and information as may be necessary to
give effect to the transfers contemplated in this Part IV,

Each Eligible VSNL Shareholder shall be required to submit the duly completed Transfer Notice to the Transferee
Company on or prior to the expiry of 30 business days from the date of dispatch of the Transfer Notice (“Election
Period").

Panatone Group Companies shall within 60 business days of the later of (i} expiry of the Election Period and (i} of
the Transferee Company being listed and quoted for trading on the recognized stock exchanges, consummate the
transfers to Eligible VSNL Shareholders as contemplated in Clause 6.2 in such manner as may be determined by
relevant Panatone Group Companies,
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6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

in respect of Eligible VSNL Shareholders who are non-residents, the transfer of Transferes Company shares will be
subject to the approval of the Reserve Bank of India and/or such other Governmental Authorities as may be required
under applicable laws. The Transferee Company will apply for the requisite approvals in this regard and the transfers
contemplated in this Part IV will be subject to and made in comphance with such terms and conditions as may be
prescribed by the relevant Governmental Authorities.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein, if Panatone Group Companies determine that the transfer of the shares
or any part thereof cannot be effected due to applicable laws (including the non-receipt of approvails required, if
any} or otherwise, Panatone Group Companies may elect, and take ali such actions as may be necessary to remit
consideration in lieu of or in respect of the Eligible VSNL Shareholders' entillemnent in terms of the Letter of Offer, ina
compliant manner and to ensure that this does not delay the effectiveness or implementation of the Scheme. Panatone
Group Companies shall enter into such further documents and take such further actions as may be necessary or
appropriate in this behalf and to enable the actions contemplated herein, For this purpose, the Transferee Company
shall extend all support and co-operate with Panatone Group Companies and execute any documents as may he
necessary,

Any shares which are not transferred to the relevant Eligible VSNL Shareholders on or before the lenth anniversary
of the Effective Date for any reasons whatsoever including but not limited to an inability to locate one or more Eligible
VSNL Shareholder{s) or non-receipt of requisite approvals or litigation shall, (whether for all such remaining shares
or any part of them), be sold in such manner as the refevant Panatone Group Companies deem fit and the proceeds
thereof shall be deposited with the Investor Education and Protection Fund {constituted pursuant to the provisions
of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 or the provisions of Section 11 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992).

Upon Panatone transferring 7,12,50,000 shares of the Transferee Company to the Government of India in accordance
with Clause 6.1 above as an essentiai part of this Scheme, each of Panatone and its Associated Companies shall be
deemed to have fully discharged all their obligations under the Prior Documents in respect of the transfer of shares
of the ‘resulting company’ (as defined in the SHA and SPA i.e., separate entity formed pursuant to demerger of
surplus tands by way of court approved scheme of arrangement) to the Government of India, including its obligations
under article 7.10 (&) (i) and (c) of the SPA, section 4.7 (a) (i} and 4.7 (c) of the SHA and paragraphs 1.2(d}and 7
of the Letter of Offer. Upon Panatone Group Companies transferring 5,70,00,000 shares of the Transferee Company
in accordance with Clause 6.5 above as an essential part of this Scheme, each of Panatone and its Associated
Companies shall be deemed to have fully discharged all their obligations under the Prior Documents in respect of the
transfer of shares of the ‘resulting company’ (as defined in the SHA and SPA |.e., separate entity formed pursuant
to demerger of surplus lands by way of court approved scheme of arrangement) to the Eligible VSNL. Shareholders
respectively, including its obligations under paragraphs 1.2(d) and 7 of the Letter of Offer,

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 6.9 and notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the
Prior Documents, provided that the transfers set forth in Clauses 6.2 and 6.5 are duly made, ncne of Panatone and
its Associated Companies shall have any liability whatsoever if one or more Eligible VSNL Shareholder(s) do not
receive the shares for any reason whatsoever including (without limitation) on account of non- receipt of the Transfer
Notice by any Eligible VSNL Shareholder and/or non-receipt of completed Transfer Notice from the Eligible VSNL
Shareholder(s) and/ or hon-receipt of any required approvals.

PART YV

7. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

7.1

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme, the authorised share capital
of the Transferee Company shall automatically stand increased, without any further act, instrument or deed on the
part of the Transferee Company, such that upon the effectiveness of the Scheme the authorised share capital of
the Transferee Company shall be Rs. 100000000000/ {(Rupees Ten Thousand Crores), divided into equity share
capital of Rs.90000000000/- (Rupees Nine Thousand Crores), comptising of 9000000000 {Nine Hundred Crores}
equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and preference share capital of Rs.10000000000/- {(Rupees One
Thousand Crores), comprising of 1000000000 (One Hundred Crores) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each, without any further act or deed. The capital clause of the Memorandum of Assaciation of the Transferes
Company shall, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the
following clause:
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MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

1.7

7.8

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 100000000000/~ (Rupees Ten Thousand Crores}, divided info
equity share capital of Rs. 90000000000/- (Rupees Nine Thousand Crores) comprising of 9600000000 (Nine Hundred
Crores) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only} each and preference share capital of Rs. 10000000000/~ {Rupees
One Thousand Crores), comprising of 1000000000 (One Hundred Crores) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten only) each with the rights, privileges and conditions attaching thereto as may be provided by the Articles of
Association of the Company for the time period.”

Further, Article 4 of the Articles of Association of the Transferee Company shall, upon the coming into effect of this
Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the following clause:

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs.700000000000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand Crores), divided
into equity share capital of Rs.90000000000/- (Rupees Nine Thousand Crores), comprising of 9000000000 (Nine
Hundred Crores) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and preference share capital of Rs.10000000000/-
(Rupees One Thousand Crores), comprising of 1000000000 (One Hundred Crores) preference shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupess Ten only) each”

It is hereby clarified that for the purposes of Clause 7.1, the consent of the shareholders of the Transferee Company
to the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for amendment of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee
Company and no further resolutions under the applicable provisions of the Act would be required.

Pursuant to this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall file the requisite forms with the registrar of companies for
alteration of its authorised share capital and shall bear all costs and expense in relation to its alteration of share
capital. ' '

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall make necessary applications befare the NCLT, Mumbai
and Centrat Government respactively for sanction of this Scheme under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act and any other
applicable provisions of law. The Transferee Company shall be responsible for obtaining all registrations, approvals
and fifings, infer alia, for the purpose of lisling, as may be necessary, the Transferee Company and/or its securities
pursuant to, in connection with or as a consequence of the consideration, effectiveness and/or implementation of the
Scheme, with or from any Governmental Authotity or stock exchange, provided that the Transferor Company shall
extend reasonable cooperation in this regard.

The stamp duty payable on any order sanctioning this Scheme shall be fully borne by the Transferee Company as
principal obligor, and shall not be borne in whole or in part by the Transferor Company or Panatone and its Associated
Companies.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 7.5 above, it is expressly clarified that the Transferee Company shall
bear {a) stamp duty, if any, for the transfer of the Surplus Land from the Transferor Company to the Transferee

~ Company pursuant to this Scheme, {b) costs, if any, in relation to registration, approvals and/or filings in respect of the

Transferee Company, its securities and/or the Scheme and/or stamp duty in relation to its alteration of share capital,
pursuant to, in connection with or as a consequence of the consideration, effectiveness and/or implementation of the
Scheme, with or from any Governmental Authority, stock exchange, holders of any securities issued by or on behalf
of the Transferor Company or any other person, whether within or outside India, and (¢} costs in relation to listing of
any securities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to, in connection with or as a consequence of the Scheme, on
any stock exchange whether within or outside India.

All the costs associated (including any stamp duly payable for the transfer of any shares pursuant to Part IV above
or Taxes arising in relation thereto) with transfer of shares issued to Panatone Group Companies under this Scheme
which are to be transferred in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of this Scheme, shaill be borne by the
respective transferees.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, if any Tax (including any interest,
penalties and/or associated costs) s at all leviable or can be the subject matler of any demand, the same is an obligation
transferred to the Transferee Company and shall not be assessed directly or demanded from the Transferor Company
or from Panatone or its Associated Companies, pursuant to this declaration made to the Scheme and sanctioned
by the NCLT and Central Government respectively. In the event that any tax (including any interest, penalties and/
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7.10

7.1

7.12

or associated costs) is levied or becomes capable of being levied on the Transferor Company or Panatone or its
Associated Companles as the case may be, the Transferee Company and its assets may be subject to the refated
Tax charge and no assets or properties of the Transferor Company, Panatone or its Associated Companies shall be
subject to any such Tax charge or claim.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme, any payment required to be made by the Transferee
Company to the Transferor Company and/or Panatone and/or its Associated Companies in discharge of indemnification
obligations under this Scheme (including under Clause 3.5); and any payment required to be made by the Transferor
Company to the Transferee Company in discharge of indemnification obligations under this Scheme (including under
Clause 3.6) shall, in each case, be made free and clear of, and without deduction for or on account of any Taxes,
charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties, except as may be required under applicable law. If any Taxes, charges,
fees, costs, expenses or duties are required to be deducted or to be paid, such additional amounts shall be paid
by the Transferee Company as shall ensure that the Transferor Company and/or Panatone and/or its Associated
Companies, as the case may be, receive, after deduction by the Transferee Company or payment by Transferor
Company/Panatonefits Associated Companies of all applicable Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses, duties, etc., a
net amount equal to the full amount which it would have received had such payment not been subject to such Taxes,
charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties. If any Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties are required to be
deducted or to be paid, such additional amounts shall be paid by the Transferor Company as shall ensure that the
Transferee Company, receives, after deduction by the Transferor Company of all applicable Taxes, charges, fees,
cosls, expenses, duties, etc., a net amount equal to the full amount which it would have received had such payment
not been subject to such Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties.

The Transferor Company (by its Board of Directors) and the Transferee Company (by its Board of Directors), may,
in their full and absolute discretion, assent to any alteration or medification to this Scheme which either the Boards
of Directors of the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company, as the case may be, deem fit. The Transferor
Gompany and the Transferee Company each through its Board of Directors, jointly and as mutually agreed in writing,
may in their full and absolute discretion, assent to any alteration or modification to which the NCLT, Mumbai or
Central Government and/or any other Governmental Authority may deem fit to approve or impose and may give such
directions as they may consider necessary to mutually setile any question or difficulty arising under the Scheme or in
tegard to and of the meaning or interpretation of the Scheme or its implementation hereof or in any matter whatsoaver
connected therewith or to review the position relating lo the satisfaction of various conditions of this Scheme and
if necessary, to waive any of those (to the extent permissible under applicable law}. Any issue as to whether any
asset, liability or litigation pertains to the Surplus Land or nat shall be decided by the Boards of Diregtors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, on the basis of evidence that they may deem relevant for the
purpose {including the books and records of the Transferor Company). The Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company each through its Board of Directors may also in their full and absolute discretion, jointly and as mutually
agreed in writing, withdraw or abandon this Scheme at any stage prior to its becoming effective. Without prejudice
to the foregoing, in the event that any Governmental Authority or NCLT, Mumbai or Central Government imposes an
onerous condition or deletes any of the protections or indemnities provided to the Transferor Company or Panatone
and / or its Associated Companies pursuant to the terms of this Scheme, the Scheme shall be withdrawn or shall
become null and void, unless the Transferor Company and Transferee Company agree to confinue to pursue or
implement the Scheme.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the shareholders of the Transferor
Company as on the Record Date shall receive new share certificates of Transferes Company reflecting the issued
share capital of the Transferee Company (after excluding the original issued capital), and the Transferee Company
shall, if so required be eligible to issue latters of allotment for the shares pending issue of share certificates.

The Scheme is conditional and is subject to -

(a} the Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majorities of various classes of the members and / or
creditors of each of the Companies, as required under the Act, or dispensation having being from the members
andfor creditors, and the requisite order of the NCLT, Mumbai (in respect of Transferor Company} and the
Central Government (in respect of Transferee Company), being obtained in this regard;

(b} the Scheme being approved by the majority of public shareholders of the Transferor Company (through
e-voling} as may be required under the SEBI Scheme Circular, i.e., the votes cast by public shareholders in
favour of the resolution are more than the number of votes cast by public shareholders against it;
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7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

(c) the Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT, Mumbai and the Central Government respectively under the
provisions of the Act;

(d)  the approval of SEBI in terms of the SEBI Scheme Circulars being obtained upon this Scheme being sanctioned
by the NCLT, Mumbai and the Central Government respectively;

(e} the certified copies of the orders referred to in Clause 7.12(c) of this Scheme being filed with the jurisdictional
Registrar of Companies; and

{fy  all necessary regulatory and governmental approvals and registrations required pursuant to, in cornection with
or as a consequence of the Scheme, being obtained from the relevant Governmental Authorities within and
outside India (including approvals, if any, required from the Government of India, the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, or any stock exchange).

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company immediately prior to the
Effective Date shall, without any further act or deed be replaced by the new Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company conslituted in accordance with the Act and majority of which shall be comprised of nominees of the
President of india.

in the event of this Scheme failing to take effect by March 31, 2019 or such later date as may be agreed by the
respective Board of Directors of the Companies, this Scheme shall become null and void and in that case no rights
and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred infer-se by the Companies or their shareholders or creditors
or employees or any other person.

The provisions contained in this Scheme are inextricably inter-linked with the other provisions and the Scheme
constitutes an integral whole. The Scheme would be given effect to only if is approved in its entirety uniess specifically
agreed otherwise by the respective Board of Directors of each Company.

Subject to Clause 7.10 above, if any part of this Scheme is found to be unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the
same shalt not, subject to the decision of the Companies, affect the validity or implementation of the other parts and/
or provisions of this Scheme.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the accounts of the Transferor Company, as on the Appointed Date shall be
reconstructed in accordance with the terms of this Scheme.

Each of the Transferar Company and Transferse Company shall be entitled to filefrevise its income tax returns, TDS
returns and other statutory returns, if required, and shall have the right to claim refunds, advance tax credits, credit of
tax under Section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961, credit of tax deducted at source, etc., if any, as may be required

consequent to implementation of this Scheme,

This Scheme has been drawn up to comply with Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
related notification and other relevant sections of the Income Tax Act, 1961. If any terms or provisions of this Scheme
are found to be or interpreted to be inconsistent with any of the said provisions at a later date, whether as a result of
any amendment of law or any judicial or executive interpretation or for any other reason whatsoever, the aforesaid
provisions of the Tax laws shall prevail. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company
shall exercise their discretion to modify the Scheme to the extent determined necessary to comply with the said
provisions. Such modification will however not affect other parts of the Scheme. If, and to the extent, any tax is levied
on a party fo this Scheme under the Income Tax Act, 1961 in relation to this Scheme then the party, which is liable
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 to pay such tax, alone shail be liable for such tax with no recourse against another
party.
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SCHEDULE 1
DESCRIPTION OF AREA OF SURPLUS LAND

LOCATION =« | 'SURPLUS LAND " *| SURPLUS ~ LAND " AGTUALLY . TRANSFERRED As ON
TR | AS PER SHA/ SPA | APPOINTED DATE /- REMARKS -

Dighi- Pune 524 Acres 524 Acres

Halishar- Kolkata 35.19 Acres 35.19 Acres

Chattarpur- New Delhi 58 Acres 58 Acres

Greater Kailash — New Dethi 70 Acres 69.46 Acres.
Refer to recital at paragraph F(b) of the Scheme and Clause
3.9 thereof.

Padianallur - Chennai 85.94 acres 53.04 Acres

The SHA mentioned the total area of the Surplus Land in Chennai
as 85.94 Acres.

fn 2008 in connection with the directions of the Hon'ble Delhi High
Court, total area of the Surplus Land in Chennai was measured as
85.58 Acres of which 32.5 Acres was transferred as Society Land
(refer to recital at paragraph F(a) of the Scheme and Clause
3.8 thereof).

Now, using advanced technology {GPS and total survey station
method) the remaining Surplus Land in Chennai (i.e. remaining
after the sale of the Society L.and) has been measured fo be 53.04
Acres.
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Annexure - 2

The Ruby, Level 9, Morth West Wiag,
Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W),
Mumbai - 400 028, INDIA

& Associates Tel: +91 22 3332 1600

Chartered Accountants

Ref no: 107/12/2017 N
CUTRUE COPY

December 13, 2047

To,

The Board of Directors

Tata Communications Limited,
V5B, Mahatma Gandht Road,
Fort, Mumbai-400001

The Board of Directors

Hemisphere Properties India Limited

Room No-409 Sanchar Bhawan, Ashoka Road
New Belhi - 110 01

Dear $ir(s)/Madam(s),

Sub: Recommendation of share entitlement ratio for the proposed Demerger of Surplus Land of
Tata Communications Limited {(“TCL* or “the Transferor Company”} pursuant to the
Scheme of Arrangement & Reconstruction among TCL, Hemisphere Properties india Limited
("HPIL” or “the Transferee Company”) and thefr respective Shareholders & Creditors {“the
Scheme”)

This has reference to;

* Our Engagement Letter dated October 13, 2017, whereln the management of TCL and letter
dated October 24, 2017 pursuant te which management of HPH., have engaged MSKA & Associates,
Chartered Accountants {"MSKA” or “we” or "us”) to recommend share entittement ratio for the
proposed Bemerger of Surplus Land {the terms “Demerger” and “Surplus Land” as defined in the
Scheme are mentioned in Annexure 1) of TCL pursuant to the Scheme; and

»  Our subsequent discussions with the executives, representatives and management of TCL and
HPLL from tifme to time in relation to the same.

1. Brief Backeround

1.1, TCL {formerly known as Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited) fs a public limited company duly incorporated ‘
under the Companies Act, 1956 and has its registered office at V5B, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001,

#.2. The Transferor Company is primarily engaged in the business of, among others, provision of
international and nationat voice and data transmission services, selting and teasing of bandwidth on
undersea cable systems, broadband services, and other value-added services camprising tele-
presence, managed hosting, mobile glabal roaming and signaling services, transponder lease,
tetevision uptinking and other services and owns vast tracts of land ariginally acquired for the purpo%
of use in telecom business of the Transferor Company and its predecessor, ,!,’"1.;"-.*'

Head Office: The Ruby, Level 9, North West Wing, Senapat! Bapat Marg, Daday (W), Mumbai - 400 028, INDIA, Tel: 491 22 '3;;';:3__\!_60‘?
Bengaturu | Chennat | Hyderabad | Mumbat | New Delbl - Gurugram | Pune www,}‘ﬁg’] ‘[‘;Q"_ﬁ:,
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1.4,

1.5.

1.6.

1.7

1.9,

The issued, subscribed and paid up equity share capitat of TCL as at September 30, 2017 is INR 2,850
miltion consisting of 285 million equity shares of face value of INR 10 each,

The equity shares of TCL are listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and The BSE
Limited. TCL has also issued unlisted non-convertible debentures on private placement basis.

HPIL is a public {imited company duly incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its
registered office at Room No-409 Sanchar Bhawan, Ashoka Road New Delhi - 110 001,

The equity shares of HPIL are presently not listed on any stock exchange. Presently, 51.12% of the
shareholding of HPIL is held by the Government of India ("GOI") and 48.83% shareholding is held by
Panatone Finvest Limited (“Panatone”) and accordingly, the Transferee Company is a ‘government
company' as defined under Section 2{45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and consaquenty public sector
undertaking under Section 2{36A} of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The main objects of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company giermit the carrying
on the business of constructing, acquiring, developing, managing and dealing in properties in any
other manner, where such properties are in nature of land and /or buitdings, anywhere in India and
if permitted by legistation, outside India as weil, '

The Issued, subscribed and paid up equity share capital of HPIL as at September 30, 2017 i INR
500,000 consisting of 50,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each.

The Shareholding pattern of TCL and HPIL as on as of September 30, 2017 has been provided in
Annexure 2,

Z. Scope & Purpose of this Report

2.1. In 2002, the GOI divested 25% of its equity holding in the Transferor Company. Panatone was the

suceessfut bidder in the said disinvestment process. As part of the divestment process:

+  Share Purchase Agreement ("SPA”) dated February 6, 2002 was entered between the GO,
Panatone, Tata Sons Lid, Tata Power Company Ltd, Tata iron and Steel Company Ltd, Tata
Industries Ltd and the Transferor Company; and

. Shareholders' agreement dated February 13, 2002 {*SHA") was entered between the GO,
Panatone, Tata Sons Ltd, Tata Power Company Ltd, Tata Iron and Steel Company Ltd and
Tata Industries Ltd.

. letter of Offer dated March 27, 2002 ("Letter of Offer”) was {ssued by Panatcne to the
Equity Shareholders and American Depository Shareholders of TCL {formerly known as
Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited).

2.7, As per!

+  Article 7,10 of SPA and Article 4.7 of SHA, the Land (as defined in ‘the respective

agreements); and

. Paragraph 1.2 {d} and Paragraph 7 of Letter of Offer, the surﬁlus land {as referre'd to in it
specific paragraphs})

of the Transferor Company were to be separated through a demerger process.

Striclly Confidential
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2,4,

2.5,

2.6.

The said aspect of demerger of the Land is also recognized i Clause 4.7 of Article IV of Articles of
Association of the Transferor Company. Relevant clause is stated in Anneaxure 3.

In order to give effect to the terms and conditions of the SPA and SHA, it is now proposed to
reconstruct or split up the Transferor Company by, way of, transferring the Surplus Land of the
Fransferor Company to the Transferee Company In lisu of which shareholders of Transferor Company
as on the Record Date (as defined in the Scheme} shalt be issued equity shares of the Transferee
Campany, by way of the scheme of arrangement & reconstruction under the provisions of Sections
230 to 232 of the Compandes Act, 2013 and Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act,
1961,

In this connection, MSKA has been requested by TCL and HPIL to submit a report (“the Report”} for
consideration of the Board of TCL and HPIL respectively, recommending the share entittement ratio
of equity shares of HPIL to be issued to the shareholders of TCL pursuant to the Scheme.

This Report, and the information contained herein, Is ahsolutely confidential. This Report will be
placed before the Audit Committee, the Board of TCL and the Board of HPIL and to the extent
mandatorily required under applicable laws of Indta, maybe produced before judicial, regulatory or
government authorities, in connection with the proposed Demerger, We are not responsible to any
other person or party, for any decision of sueh persoh of party based on this Report, Any person or
party intending to provide finance/ invest in the shares/ business of TCL/ HPIL or thelr holding
companies, subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures shall do so after seeking their own professional
advice and after carrylng aut their own due diligence procedures to ensure that they ara making an
informed decision. It is hereby notified that reproduction, copying or otheiwlse quating of this Report
o any part thereof, other than for the aforementioned purpose, is not permitted,

3. sources of Information

31

3.2,
3.3
3.4,
1.5,
3.4,

»

3.7
ia,
1.9

3.10. Memarandum of Association and Articles of Association of 1ClL,;

For the purpose of undertaling this exercise, we have relied on the foltowing sources of
information provided to us by the management of the Transferor Company:

Audited Financial resutts of TCL for the Financial Year {“FY”) ended March 31, 2017 avallable in
public domain;

Audited financial statements of HPIL for the FY ended March 31, 2017;
SPA dated February 6, 2002;

SHA dated February 13, 2002;

Letter of Offer dated March 27, 2002

Scheme of Arrangement B Reconstruction among TCL, HPIL and thelr respective Shareholders &
Creditors received from TCL on October 16, 2017 to be placed before the Board for its approval;
3

Shareholding pattern of TCL as on September 30, 2017 as available in public domain;
Sharehotding pattern of HPIL. as on September 30, 2017,

Proposed Capital Structure of HPIL as on the Effective Date {as defined in the Scheme);
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3.12. Other relevant details regarding TCL & HPIL and the proposed Dererger including explanation and
clarifications which we deemed retevant to the present exercise,

It may be noted that TCL and HPIL have been provided opportunity to review the draft report {exctuding
our recommendation of share entitlement ratio) for the current exercise as part of our standard practice
to make sure that factual inaccuracies are avoided in our Report,

4, Exclusion & Limitations

4.1, Gur Report is subject to the limitations detalled hereinafter, As such the Report is to be read in
totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to therein,

4.2. Provision of share entitlement ratio and consideration of the issues described herein are argas of
our regular practice. The services do not represent accounting, assurance, tax due diligence,
consukting or tax related services that may otherwise be provided by us or our affiliates.

4.3, The scope of our assignment did not involve us performing audit tests for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the fairmess or accuracy of any financial or analytical information that was provided
and used by us during our work. The assignment did not involve us to conduct the financlal or
technical feasibitity study, We have not done any independent technical valuation or appraisat or
due diigence of the assets or Habilities of the Transferor Company including the Surplus Land, and
have considered them at the value as disclosed by them in their regutatory filings or in submissions,
oral or written, made to us.

4.4. Ourscope is limited to expression of our view on the proposed share entitlement ratio and its impact
on the economic interest of the shareholders of TCL and HPIL. The Report should not be construed
as, our opinion or certifying the compliance of the proposed Demerger with the provisions of any
law including the Companies Act 1956, Companies Act 2013, Foreign Exchange Managetnent Act,
1999, faxation retated laws, capital market related taws, any accounting, taxatlon or tegal
implications or fssues ariéing from proposed Demerger,

4.5, Recommendation of the share entitlement ratio is specific to the purpose as mentioned above. it
may not be valld for any other purpose. Also, it may not be valid if done on behalf of any other
entity.

4.6. Please note that the valtiation of & business or an enterprise, its equity shares or its equity options
is not an exact science and uttimately depends upon what the enterprise or shares might be worth
to an Independent Investor or buyer. Therefore, there is no indisputable single share entltlement
ratio. White we would provide our view on the share entitletnent ratio based on the information .
available to us and within the scape and constraints of our Engagement Letter, others may have a
different opinion. The management of TCL and HPIL both, acknowledge and agree that the {inat
responsibility for determination of the share entitlement ratio for the proposed Demerger and
factors ather than our Report will need to be taken into account i determining such ratios; thesé
will include the TCL's and HPIL’s assessment of the proposed Demerger and may inctude the input
of other professional advisors. :

4.7. Our conclusion assumes that the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company comply fully
with relevant laws and regulations applicable in all its areas of operations untess otherwise sti_a.;ég A

Further, except as specifically stated to the contrary, this Report iven no consideraﬁéff fo ey
: - HE . (LAY
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matters of legal nature, including issues of legal titte and compliance with local taws and litigations.
Our conclusion on the share entitlement ratio assumes that the Surplus Land of the Transferor
' Compahy remain intact as of date of forming such conclusion on share entittement ratio,

4.8, We do not take any responsibiity for any changes in the information used by us to arfve at our
conciusion as set ot herein which may accur subsequent to the date of our Report or by virtue of
fact that the details pravided to us are incorrect or inaccurate.

4.9. We have assumed and relied upon the truth, accuracy and completeness of the information, data
and financial terms provided to us or used by us; we have assumed that the same are not misteading
and do not assume or accept any liability or responsibility for any independent verification of such
information or any independent technical valuation or appraisal of any of the assets, operatfons or

* abitities of the Transferor Company (including the Surplus Land) and Transferee Company. Nothing
has come to our knowledge to indicate that the material provided to us was mis-stated or incorrect
or would not afford reasanable grounds upon which to base our Report,

4.10. The fees for the engagement is nok contingent Upon the conclusion of this Report.

4.11. We owe responsibitity to only the Board of Directors of TCL and HPIL and nobody else, We witl not
be liabte for any losses, claims, damages or labilities arising aut of the actions taken, omissions of
or advice given by any other party to TCL and HPIL. In no event shall we be lable for any loss,
damages, cost or expenses arising in any way from fraudulent acts, misrepresentations or wiltful
default on part of TCL and HPIL, their direciors, employees or agents. In no circumstances shaft the
Habllity of MSKA, its partners, its directors or employees, relating to the seivices provided in
connection with the engagement set out In this Report shall exceed the amount paid to MSKA in
respect of the fees charged by MSKA for these services.

4.12. We do not aécept any liability to any third party in relation to the issue of this Report. it s
understood that this analysis does not represent a fairness opinion, This Report is not a substitute
for the third party’s own due ditigence/ appratsal/ enquiries/ Independent advice that the third
party should undertake for his purpose, s

4.13. This Report is subject to the laws of India,

4.14. Neither the Report nor its conterts may be referred to or quoted fh any registration statement,
prospectus, offering memoranedum, annual report, foan agreement or other agreement or document
given to third parties, other than in connection with the Scheme, without our prior written consent.
In addition, this Report does not in any manner address the prices at which equity shares of the
Transferor Company and Fransferee Company will trade following annhouncement of the proposed
Demerger and we express no opinion or recommendation as to how the shareholders of the :
Transferor Company and Transferee Company shoutd vote at any shareholders' meatingés) to be
held in connection with the proposed Demerger. '

5. Approach for Share Entitlement Ratio

5. Asdiscussed in para 2,1 to 7.4 above, to give effect (o the conditions mentioned unifer the SPA and
SHA, the management of TCL propéses to demerge the Surplus Land of the Transferor Company to
the Transferee Company by way of Demerger under the Scheme.

Strictly Confldentiat
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5.2. As per the audited financials of HPIL for the year ending March 31, 2047 {*audited
financials”), a brief summary balance sheet of HPIL for the year ending March 31, 2017 is as
under:

Figures in miltions

Shareholders Funds Non-Current Assels

Share Capital 0.501Capitat work-in-progress 1.90

Reserves & Surplus {0.50}

Non-Current Liabilities Current Assets

Lang-term borrowings 10.00{Cash & cash equivalents 7.48
Short term loans & advances 0.24

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilitles 1.62

Total Liabtiities & Sharekoiders Capital 11.63[Total Assets 11.63

5.3, Asper the audited financials of HPIL: L B o
+ " HPH has ava'i.teda' goan of INR 10 miltion from the Department of Telecommunications primarity
te meet start up costs including day to day administrative and incidental expenditure for
acquisition of land. Major portion of the said loan amount is appearing as cash and cash
equivalents,

. The said loan i5 also availed for appointing consulting firm having expertise fn handling
Company law matters, legal, land revenue and taxation affairs. The consulting firm has to do
due diligence regarding title, change of land use and all other preparatory steps needed for
finalization of Scheme of Arrangement to emable the hiving off the Surphus Land from the
Transferor Company to the Transferee Company, HPIL has to also pay stamp duty fee for
transter of Surplus Land to it. HPIL has incurred INR 3.9 million towards the same.,

5.4. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the Surplus Land into the Transferee
Company and in cansideration of the proposed Démerger, the Transferee Company shatl, without
any further application act, instrument or deed, issue and allot to each member of the Transferor
Company whose name is recorded in the register of members as a shareholder of the Transferor
Company on the Record Date (as defined in the Scheme), or his tegal heirs, executors or .
administrators or {in case of a corporate entity} jts successors, equity shares in the Transferee
Company. Immediately upon the issuance of shares by Transferee Company to the shareholders of
Transferor Company pursuant the Scheme, the entire share capital of the Transferee Company as
existing on the Appointed Date (as defined in the Scheme) shall stand cancelled.

5.5, We have been informed by the management of TCL that upon coming into effect of the Scheme (as
defined in the Scheme), the Authorized Equity Share Capital of the Transferee Company shall be INR
2,850 mitlion consisting of 285 million equity shares of face value of INR 10/- each {the proposed
Capital Structure'). ’

Strictly Conlldential
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5.6, We understand from the management of TCL that for the proposed Demerger, the ratio of
entittement of equity shares to the shareholders of TCL is determined on the basis of the proposed
Capital Steuctere of HPIL, {post-demerger).

5.7. Based on the aforementioned and upen the Scheme becoming effective (post dernerger), the set of
shareholders and holding proportion in the Transferee Company shall be identical to that of
Transferor Company. The beneficial econemic interest of Transferor Company shareholders in
Transferee Company will remain same as at the time of demerger {pre-demerger) and hence would
hot have any impact on the economic interest of the shareholders of the Transferor Company. The
share entitlernent ratio woutd not have any impact on the uitimate value of the shareholders of
Transferor Company and the proposed Demerger Wil be value-neutral to Transferor Company’s
sharcholders.,

6. Recommendation of Share Entitlement Ratio

6.1, On the basis of the foregoing, considering the proposed Capital Structure of HPIL as infermed to us
by the management of the Transferor Company and on consideration of all the relevant factors and
circumstances as discussed and outtined hereinabove, a share entitlement ratlo in the event of the
proposed Demerger would be as follows:

1 {One Only) fully paid Equity Share of INR 10/~ each fn HPIL for every
1 (One Only) fully paid Equity Share of INR 10/- each held in TCL

Equity Shares

6.2, Our Report and share entitlement ratio s based on the envisaged equity share capital structure of
- i
TCL and HPIL as mentioned above, Any variation in the equity share capital structure of TCL and HPIL
apart from the above mentioned may have an impact on the share entitlement ratfo.

6.3, Further the stock exchanges vide their circutar to the Companies {Ref No: NSE/CML/201 7112 and
LIST/COMP/02/2017-18) require the share entitlement ratfo in the format mentioned in the said
circular. However, considering the approach and rationat for the share entitlement ratio discussed
i para 5 above, the specifted format to present the share entitlement ratio witt not he applicable in
the instant case.

For MSKA & Associates (formerly known as ‘MZSK & Associates’)
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 105047W

Ioliton
” CERTIIED TRUE copy

Rajesh Thakkar
Partner

M.Mo, 103085
Piace: Mumbai
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7. Annexure

Annexure 1: Definition of “Demerger” and “Surplus Land” as per the Scheme

v As per Clause 1(1,1)(h) of the Scheme, “Demerger” means the reconstruction or splitting up of
the Transferor Company into separate companies by way of transfer of the Surplus Land of the
Transferor Company to the Transferee Company In terms of Explanation'5 to Section 2( 1944) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other relevant sections of Income Tax Act, 1961 and i compliance
with conditions notified in this respect by Central Government and in terms of Sections 230 to 232
of the Compantes Act 2013, to give effect to the conditions mentioned under the SHA and SPA, and
the consequent issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company to the shareholders of the
Transferor Campany as set out in this Scheme. ;

+ As per Clawse 1{1.1) (s} of the Scheme “Surpius Land” means the pieces ond parcels of land
described in Schedule 1 hereunder and shall mean and include aif the rights, title, interest and/for
tiabititles, if any, of the Transferor Company in relation thereto. Without prejudice and fimitation
to the generality of the above, the Surplus Land shall mean and include:

i. all rights, title, interest, covenont, undertokings, {lobitities Including continuing rights,
title and Interest in connection with the pleces and parcels of land described in Schedule
1, including the balances In the FD Account, and DMRC Compensation;

ff. Demerged Ligbilities, including the list of Demerged Liabilities known set out in Part A of
Schedule 2;

1l litigations, clafms end disputes pertaining to the Surplus Land, including those sek out in
Port B of Schedule 2; and

iv. oll benefits and obligations under the contracts, deeds, bonds, aereements, schemes,
arrangements and other iistruments of any nature relating exclusively to the pleces and
parcels of land described in Schedule 1;

Strictly Confidential Page 8 of 10
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Annexure 2: Shareholding Pattern of TCL & HPHL

M

Shareholding Pattern of TCL as on September 30, 2017

Promoter:
»  President of India 7,44,46,885 74,44,68,850 26.12%
*  Panatone Finvest
Lirnited 8,57,76,654 B5,77,66,540 30.10%
¢+ Tata Sons Limited 4,00,87,639 40,08,76,390 14.07%
* The Tata Power
Company Limited 1,34,22,037 13,42,20,370 4.71%
Non Promoter:
v Central
Government/ State
5,25,000 52,50,000 0.18%
Government/
President of India
«  institutions 5,29,92,585 52,99,25,850 18.59%
«  Others 1,77,49,200 17,74,92,000 6.23%
Grand Total 28,50,00,000 285,00,00,000 H0.06% J

Soteces wivw, bieindia. com

{H) Shareholding Pattern of HPIL as on Sepkember 30, 2017

Government of India

51.12%

Panatone Finvest Limited

Grand Total

255,600
24,440 244,400

Sourcs; Monagement of the Tronsfecar Company

s

rME

48.88%

100.00%
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Annexure 3; Clause 4.7 of Article IV of ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF TATA COMMUMICATIONS
LIMITED

Land

() (i} The Strategic Partner confinms that it shall cause and procure the Company to hive off or
demerge the Land into the Resulting Company pursiant to a scheme of arrangement in terms
of the provisions of Section 391 to 394 of the Act.

{li) The Strategic Portner confirms its understanding that it will transfer all such shares in the
Resutting Company to the Government as it may acquire as a consequence of this transaction,
that is a minimum of 25% of the Resulting Company's issued equity shares or a higher number
which shall include shares in the Resulting Company that it may further acquire asa consequence
of eny further sale of the Equity Shares in the Company by the Government to the Strategic
FPartrer, prior to the demerger, as part consideration of tronsfer of the Tronsaction Shares and
any subsequent sale of the Company’s shares by the Government to the Strotegic Partner,
pursuant to this transaction.

{b) The Strategic Partner confirms that:

{1} It shal do and cause to be done all and any such acts, matters, deeds and things as are
necessary, ustal or expedient including voting In favour of the item of business relating to the
opproval of the scheme of arrangement to implement the hiving off or demerging of the Land
Into the Resutting Company;

{ii} it sholt not directly or indirectly do or cause to be done any acts, matters, deeds or things
which may adversely affect or delay the hiving off or demerging of the Land into the Resulting
Company.

{¢) (i} I for any reason the Company cannot hive off or demerge the Land into the Resulting
Company then, subject to Article 5.6 (b) (iv) and (xiv) hereto at ony time when the Company
sells or transfers the Land or agrees to sell or transfer or otherwise develop the Lond, the
Strateglc Portner shatl pay to the Government within seven days of the sale or transfer of the
Land an amount equivalent of 25% of the benefit accruing to the Comripany pursuant to such sale
or transfer or otherwise development of the Land , as determined by the Appraiser, after taking
into account any impuact under the Income Tax Act, 1967,

{ii} Subsequent to this Agreement and the Share Purchuse Agreement, If the Government sells
more than 25% of its equity shareholding in the Company to the Strategic Partner, then the
percentage of amount te be paid to the Goverament by the Strotegic Portner on account of sale
or transfer or otherwise development of the Land under Article 4.7(c){shall increase in
proportion to the percentage of such further sale of equity shareholding in the Company by the
Government to the Strateglc Partner. For the purpose of this Article the term “transfer” shalt
include: sale, lease, ticence, grant of development rights or the parting of physical possession
of the Land or transfer of ony interese, whatsoever, in the Land.

As per Article 1(v):;

"Strategic Partner" means Panatone Finvest Limited, a company duly incorporated and existing

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and who has purchased 25% of the qufﬁl}; _

shareholding of the Company from the Government of Indio, in the.year. 2007, 4 e
ZSUCATN il
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69
Page 71 of 183




Annexure - 3
REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED (“COMPANY” OR
“TRANSFEROR COMPANY") AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 13 DECEMBER 2017, EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE
SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AND RECONSTRUCTION AMONG TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED AND HEMISPHERE
PROPERTIES INDIALIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS ONEQUITY SHAREHCLDERS,
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

Background

The Board of Directors {“the Board”} of the Company at Its meeting held on 13 December 2017, approved the Scheme of
Arrangement and Reconstruction among Tata Communications Limited and Hemisphera Properties india Limited (“Transferee
Company”} and their respective shareholders and creditors pursuant to Sections 230 to 232, other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1861 and other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (“Scheme” or “Draft Scheme”). The Scheme provides for Demerger {as defined in the Scheme) by way
of reconstruction or splitting up of the Transferor Company by way of transfer of the Surplus Land (as defined in the Scheme)
of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company and the consequent issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company
to the shareholders of the Transferor Company as on Record Date (as defined in the Scheme), followed by transfer of specified
equity shares allotted to Panatone Group Companies (as defined in the Scheme) in the manner set out in the Scheme and various
other matters consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with the above, in the manner provided for in the Scheme.
As per Section 232 (2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, a report adopted by the directors explaining effect of arrangement and
amalgamation on Equity Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs), Promoters and Non-Promoter Shareholders laying
out in particular the Share Exchange Ratic (“Report of the Board”) is required to be circulated to the shareholders.

Having regard to the applicability of the aforesaid provisions, the Report of the Board is accordingly being made to comply with
the pravisions of Section 232(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

While considering the Scheme, the Board perused ihe following documents and aiso took on record the same —
a) Draft Scheme
b) Acopy of the report of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company recommending the Scheme;

¢} The valuation report(s) dated December 13, 2017 issued by M/s. MSKA & Associates, independent chartered accountants
{valuers for the Company), which sets out their recommendation on the share entittement ratio for the Scheme;

d) The faimess opinion certificate dated December 13, 2017 issued by M/s, SBI Capital Markets Limited, SEBI registered
merchant banker, on fairness of the valuation done by the valuers for the Company;

e} Ceriificate dated December 13, 2017 from the statutory auditor of the Transferor Company, as required under Section
232(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, certifying that the accounting treatment in the Scheme is in is in compliance with all the
Accounting Standards specified by the Central Government under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
rules framed thereunder or the Accounting Standards issued by ICA, as applicable, and other generally accepted accounting
principles.

Rationale for the Scheme

in 2002, the Government of India had conducted a disinvestment exercise in respect of 25% of its equity holding in the Transferor
Company wherein the terms of the bid for the disinvesiment required the bidders to take into account the value of the land which
would remain with the Transferor Company and to exclude the value of certain surplus lands of the Transferor Company. Panatone
Finvest Limited {"Panatone"), current promoler of the Transferor Company, was the successful bidder in this disinvestment
process.

Subsequently, a share purchase agreement dated February 6, 2002 was executed between the Government of India and
amongst others, Panatone and the Transferor Company ("SPA”), for the sale of equity shares of the Transferor Company to
Panatone and a shareholders’ agreement dated February 13, 2002 was also executed between the Government of India and,
amongst others, Panatone ("SHA"}. The terms and conditions of the SPA and SHA, inter alia, required such surpius lands of
the Transferor Company lo be hived off or demerged into a separate company (i.e., in this case, the Transferee Company).
Further, in accordance with the terms of the said SPA, the SHA and the letter of offer issued by Panatone dated March 27, 2002
("Letter of Offer”), Panatone is required to gift, sell or transfer, as the case may be, without further consideration, the shares of
the Transferee Company, as allotted to Panatone under the Scheme to: (a) the Government of India, to the extent of 25% of
the Transferee Company's issued shares; and (b) the shareholders of the Transferor Company who tendered equiity shares to
Panatone pursuant to the Letter of Offer, to the extent their tender was accepted by Panatone, but not exceeding the maximum
extent of 20% of the total issued capital of the Transferee Company.
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Effect of the Scheme on equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders}, employees and
KMPs of the Transferor Company:

Disclosure about the effect of the Scheme on the following persons:

S.NO : | CATEGORY.OF - | EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON STAKEHOLDERS " ' = [
1. Shareholders The Transferor Campany only has equity shareholders and does not have any preference
shareholders.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the Surplus Land into the Transferee
Company and in congideration of the Demerger (as defined in the Scheme), the Transferee
Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed, issue and allot to each
member of the Transferor Company whose name is recorded in the register of members as a
shareholder of the Transferor Company on the Record Date (as defined in the Scheme), or his
legal heirs, executors or administrators or (in case of a corporate entity) its successors, equity
shares in the Transferee Company in the following manner:

“1 {one) equily shares in the Transferee Company of face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only)
each credited as fully paid up for every 1 {one) equily share of face value INR 10 (Rupees
Ten only) each fully paid up held by such member in the Transferor Company (the “Share
Entitlement Ratio”) as on the Record Date".

The equity shares issued and allotted by the Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme
shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares of the Transferee
Company. :

Thus, the Scheme will not have any adverse effect on the equity shareholders.

Instead, the equity sharehalders will benefit from the unlocking of value of the Surplus Land
by receiving shares in a company which will be listed (viz., Transferee Company) which wiil
own the Surplus Land., ' .

2. Promoters {a) Promoters except Government of India

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, such number of shares as are issued and allotted
to Panatone Group Companies (as defined in the Scheme) by Transferee Company,
shall, upon Transferee Company being listed on the recognized stock exchanges: (i) in
respect of Panatone owning 25% of the subscribed equity capital of Transferee Company,
be transferred to the Government of India, in order to give effect to the provisions of the
SHA and SPA, without any further act or deed; and (i} in respect of Panatone Group
Companies owning 20% of the subscribed equity capital of Transferee Company, be
transferred, at no cost to Panatone Group Companies, and in a proportionate manner, to
Eligible VSNL Shareholders (as defined in the Scheme).

After such transfer, the Panatone Group Companies and Associated Companies (as
defined in the Scheme} will be deemed to have fully discharged all their obligations under
the Prior Documents (as defined in the Scheme) in respect of the transfer of shares of
the ‘resulting company' {as defined in the SHA and SPA, iLe., separate entity formed
for the purpose of demerger of surpius lands by way of court ‘approved scheme of
arrangement), which is the Transferee Company to the Government of India and Eligible
VSNL Shareholders respectively.

{b) Government of India

The Government of India holds 26.12% of the total issued and paid-up share capital of the
Transferor Company.

Upon the Scheme hecoming effective and as an integral part of the Scheme, such number
of shares as are issued and allotted to Panatone Group Companies by the Transferee
Company, in respect of Panatone owning 25% of the subscribed equity capital of the
Transferor Company, shall, subsequent to their allotment to Panatone and upon the
Transferee Company being listed on the recognized stock exchanges, be transferred to
the Government of India, in order to give effect to the provisions of the SPA and SHA,
without any further act or deed.

3. Non-Promoter Please refer to point (1) above for details regarding effect on the shareholders.

Shareholders
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S.NO_ | CATEGORY OF . | EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON STAKEHOLDERS - . .~ =~ .
4. Key Managerial The key managerial personnel of the Transferor Compary (*KMPs"} and directors shall
Personnel and continue as key managerial personnel and directors respectively of the Transferor Company
Directors after effectiveness of the Scheme.
KMPs and Directors other than Mr. Saurabh Kumar Tiwari:
Such KMPs/directors who are shareholders of the Applicant Company wili be allotted shares
of Transferee Company, like the other shareholders of the Transferor Company. Please refer
to point {1) above for delails regarding effect on the sharehoiders,
Other than such allotment of shares, the KMPs/directors are not affected pursuant to the
Scheme.
Mr. Saurabh Kumar Tiwari:
Mr. Saurabh Kumar Tiwati is a Director of the Transférar Company and is also the Chairman
and Managing Director of Hemisphere Properties India Limited. Being a KPM of the Transferee
Company and a Director of the Transferor Company, Mr. Saurabh Kumar Tiwari is deemed to
be interested as per Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Creditors Pursuant fo the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors, either secured or
unsecured, of the Transferor Company. The liability of the Transferor Company towards its
creditors shall not undergo any change pursuant to the Scheme.

6. Depositors Not Applicable - The Transferor Company does not have any Depositors.

7. Debenture holders | The Transferor Company has issued listed and unlisted non—convertible debentures, The

) Scheme will have no bearing on these debenture holders,

8. Deposit Trustee Not Applicable

9. Debenture frustee NIL

10. Employee The Scheme in no manner whatsoever affects the terms and conditions of employment of the
employees of the Transferor Company,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Tata Communications Limited

Renuka_ Ramnath
Chairperson, Board of Directors

Mumpbai
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Annexure - 4
REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED (“COMPANY”
OR “TRANSFEREE COMPANY") AT ITS MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2017, EXPLAINING
THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AND RECONSTRUCTION AMONG TATA CCMMUNICATIONS
LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR COMPANY”) AND HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE
SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND
NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS :

Background

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Company at its meeting held on December 13, 2017, approved the Scheme of
Arrangement and Reconslruction among Tata Communications Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Hemisphere Properties
india Limited (“Company” or “Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors pursuant to Sections
230 to 232, other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA} of the Income Tax Act,
1961 and other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (“Scheme” or “Draft Scheme”). The Scheme provides for
Demerger {as defined in the Scheme) by way of reconstruction or splitting up of the Transferor Company by way of transfer of the
Surplus Land (as defined in the Scheme) of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company and the consequent issue of
equity shares by the Transferee Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Company as on Record Date {as defined in the
Scheme), followed by transfer of specified equity shares allotted to Panatone Group Companies {as defined in the Scheme) in
the manner set out in the Scheme and various other matters consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with the above, in
the manner provided for in the Scheme. As per Section 232 (2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, a report adopted by the Directors
explaining effect of arrangement and amalgamation on Equity Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs}, Promoters
and Non-Promoter Shareholders laying out in particular the Share Exchange Ratio (“Report of the Board”) is required to be
circulated to the shareholders.

Having regard to the applicability of lhe aforesaid provisions, the Report of the Board is accordingly being made to comply with
the provisions of Section 232(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

While considering the Scheme, the Board perused the following documents and also took on record the same —
a) Draft Scheme

b} The valuation report(s) dated December 13, 2017 issued by M/s. MSKA & Asscciates, independent chartered accountants
{valuers for the Company), which sets out their recommendation on the share entitlement ratio for the Scheme.

Rationale for the Scheme

In 2002, the Government of India had conducted a disinvestment exercise in respect of 26% of its equity holding in the Transferor
Company wherein the terms of the bid for the disinvestment required the bidders to take into account the value of the land which
would rermnain with the Transferor Company and lo exclude the value of certain surplus fands of the Transferor Company. Panatone
Finvest Limited (“Panatone”), current promoter of the Transferor Company, was the successful bidder in this disinvestment
process.

Subsequently, a share purchase agreement dated February 6, 2002 was executed between the Government of India and
amongst others, Panatone and the Transferor Company (“SPA”), for the sale of equity shares of the Transferor Company 1o
Panatone and a shareholders’ agreement dated February 13, 2002 was also executed between the Government of India and,
amongst others, Panatone (“SHA”). The terms and conditions of the SPA and SHA, infer alia, required such surplus lands of
the Transferor Company to be hived off or demerged into a separate company (.., in this case, the Transferee Company).
Eurther, in accordance with the terms of the said SPA, the SHA and the letter of offer issued by Panatone dated March 27, 2002
(“Letter of Offer”), Panatone is required to gift, sell or transfer, as the case may be, without further consideration, the shares
of the Transferee Company, as allotted to Panatone under the Scheme to: (a) the Government of India, to the extent of 25% of
the Transferee Company's issued shares; and (b) the shareholders of the Transferor Company who tendered equity shares to
Panatone pursuant to the Letler of Offer, to the extent their tender was accepted by Panatone, but not exceeding the maximum
extent of 20% of the total issued capital of the Transferee Company.
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Effect of the Scheme on equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders), employees and
KMPs of the Transferee Company:

Disclosure about the effect of the Scheme on the following persons:

S.NO . | CATEGORY OF ... EFFECT.OF THE SCHEME ON STAKEHOLDER

0 ISTAKEHOLDER @ | i T e s

1. Shareholders The Transferee Company only has equity sharsholders and does not have any preference
shareholders.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and upon vesting of the Surplus Land info the
Transferee Company and in consideration of the Demerger (as defined in the Scheme),
the Transferee Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed,
issue and allot to each member of the Transferor Company whose name is recorded in the
register of members as a shareholder of the Transferor Company on the Record Date, or
his legal heirs, executors or administrators or (in case of a corporate entity) its successors,
equity shares in the Transferee Company in the following manner:

“1 {one} equity shares in the Transferee Company of face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only)
each credited as fully paid up for every 1 (one} equity share of face value INR 10 (Rupees
Ten only) each fully paid up held by such member in the Transferor Company (the “Share
Entittement Ratio"} as on the Record Date”.

The equity shares issued and allotted by the Transferce Company in terms of this Scheme
shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares of the Transferee
Company.

The existing issued and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company shall stand
cancelled without any further act or deed immediately following the issuance of shares by
the Transferse Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to and
in accordance with provisions of the Scheme.

Further, the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company will be increased to
INR100,000,000,000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand Crores), divided into equity share capital
of Rs. 80,000,000,000/- (Rupees Nine Thousand Crores), comprising of 9,000,000,000
(Nine Hundred Crores) equity shares of INR10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and preference
share capital of INR10,000,000,000/- (Rupees One Thousand Crores), comprising of
1,000,000,000 (One Hundred Crores) preference shares of INRT0/- {Rupees Ten only)
each, in accordance with the provisions of the Act, pursuant to the Scheme.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the shares of Transferee Company are proposed to be listed on
the stock exchange.

The Scheme is in the best interests of the shareholders of the Transferee Company.

2. Promoters Upon effectiveness of the Scheme, the existing issued and paid-up share capital of the
Transferee Company shall stand cancelled without any further act or deed, immediately
following the issuance of shares by Transferee Company to the shareholders of the
Transferor Company.

Government of India

The Government of India holds 51.12% of the total issued and paid-up share capital of the
Transferee Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and as an integral part of the Scheme, such number
of shares as are issued and allotted to Panatone Group Companies by the Transferee
Company, in respect of Panatone owning 25% of the subscribed equity capital of the
Transferor Company, shall, subsequent to their aflotment to Panatone and upon the
Transferee Company being listed on the recognized stock exchanges, be transferred to
the Government of India, in order to give effect to the provisions of the SPA and SHA,
without any further act or deed.

3. Non-Promoter Please refer to point (1) above for details regarding effect on the shareholders.
Shareholders
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S.NO. | CATEGORY OF - .~ | EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON STAKEHOLDERS ;- **" .0 '

4. Key Managerial KMPs and Directors other than Mr. Saurabh Kumar Tiwari:

Eﬁf{gg?g (KMPs) and Such KMPs / directors who are shareholders of the Transferor Company will be allotted
shares of Transferee Company, like the other shareholders of the Transferor Company.
Please refer to point (1) above for details regarding effect on the shareholders.
Other than such allotment of shares, the KMPs/directors are not affected pursuant to the
Scheme.
Mr. Saurabh Kumar Tiwari:
Mr. Saurabh Kumar Tiwari is a Director of the Transferor Company and Is also the Chairman
and Managing Director of the Transferee Company. Being a KMP of the Transferee
Company and a director of the Transferor Company, Mr. Saurabh Kumar Tiwari is deemed
to be interested as per Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Creditors Pursuant to the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors, either secured or
unsecured, of the Transferee Company. The liability of the Transferee Company towards
its creditors shall not undergo any change pursuant to the Scheme.

B. Depositors Not Applicable - The Transferee Company does not have any Depositors.

7. Bebenture holders Not Applicable

8. Deposit Trustee Not Applicable

9. Debenture trustee Not Applicable

10. Employee The Transferee Company does not have any employees.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Hemisphere Properties India Limited

Saurabh Kumar Tiwari
Chairman and Managing Director

New Delhi
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Annexure - 5A

Pre and Post Demerger Shareholding Pattern of
Tata Communications Limited (Transteror Company)

TATA COMMURICATIONS LIMITED

Format of holding of specified securities

1 Name of Listed Entity
2 Serip Code/Name of Scrip/Class of Security
3 Share Holding Pattern Fited under
& If under 31{1}{b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending
b. Hunder 31(){c) then indicate date of slotment/etingulshment

Annesure |

TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
500483/ TATACOM/EQUITY

Reg. 31{1){b}

30th September, 2017

NOT APPLICABLE

Declaration: The tisted entity Is reguired to subinit the following declaration to the extent of submission of

4
information:-
Particufars Yeos* No*
1 JWhether the Listed Entity has Issued any partly pald up shares? NO
2 {Whether the Listed Entity has Issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? NO
3 |Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository recelpts arg fssued? NO o
4 [Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in focked-in? NG
5 {Whether any shares heid by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbeéred? YES

* if the Listed Entity selects the option ‘No’ for the questions above, the columns for the partly paid up shares, .
Outstanding Convertitde Sevurities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, No of shares pledged or otherwise
encumbered by promoters, as applicable, shall not be dispiayed at the time of dissemination en the Stack Exchangs
website. Also wherever there is 'No' decfared by Listed Entity In above table the values will be considerad as Zero' by

default on submission of the format of holding of specified securities.

5 The tabular format for disclosure of holding of specified seeurities is as folows:-
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Annexure - 5B

HEMISPHERE PROPERTES INDIA LIMITED

Format of holding of spéclfie{l secuities {Pre Schere)

1 Rae of the Company HERNSPHERE PROVERTIES INIVA LIMITED
2 serip Code/Mame of Saripflass of Security gty
3 Share Holding Pattern Filad under . Bep. 3H{1ih)
4. ¥ under 31{11{b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending 30th September, 2017
b tfoader 33(1)e} then indicate date of allotwient/extinguishment HOGT APPLICABLE
4 eclaration: The Listed erdity is requined to sulindl the following dedaration 1o the extent of submission of
information:- ’
Particulars Yes® Mo™
1 {Wheother the Hsted Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? N
2 {Whether the tsked Enlity has issued any Convartible Securities or Warranis? NG
3 {Whather the bisted Entity has any shares against which depository receipis are issped? O
4 fwhether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? MO
5 _|Whether any shaves held by promuoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? ) NEO ]

* I the tisted £ntity selecis the oplion 'Ho’ for the guestions above, the columns for the partly paid up shares,
Cuistanding Converble Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, No of shares pledged or
atherwise encembered by promoters, as applicaiife, shall not be displayed at the tme of dissemination on the Stock
Exchange website. Also wherever there is *No’ deciared by Listed Entity in above tabls the values will be considereds
as "Zero” by default on submission of the format of holeting af specified securitiss,

5 The tabular format for disclosure of hotding of specified securities is as follows:-
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5

HEMISPHERE FROPERTES INDLA LIVITED

Farpiat of holding of specified securities (Post Scheme - Prior (o fisting of HPIL Shares)

Anfrexure - |

wame of the Comyprany HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED
Sevip Cods/Namz of Scrip/Class of Security Equity
Shisre -oiding Pattern Fited under Reg. 31{1)(b)

a, H vader 31{1){b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending 30th September, 2017

b. Ifuader 31{1)c] then indicate date of allotrmen:/extinguishment HOT APPLICASLE
Detaratian The Listed entity is reguired (o submit the following declarasion to the axtent of submission of
informstina-
Particuimrs Yest. No*

1 (Whetks/ the HstedEntity has issued any party ;iﬁiszr;:- sharoes? NO

2 |Whetk s Lhe Hsted Entity has issued any Convertiale Securities or Warrants? NO

3 |Whetksr the bisted Entity has any shares again:t whick depository recoipts are issuad? NO

4 JWhetk £ te Hsted Entity bas any shares in locat-int NO
Whetk ¢ 7 ay shares held by promoters are plwige or siherwice encumbered? NO

Thie tas:la format for disclosure of holding o pecified securities is as follows:-
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* i the Lispd Untity selects the option "No’ far the quastions abovs, the columns for tha partly paid up shares,
Outstar dieg Ceoversible Securities/Warrants, deposiory recelpts, locked-in shares, No of shares pledged or
otherwise zacumbered by promoters, as applicatc. shall 421 be displayed at the time of dissemination on the Stock
Exchante voabsite, Also wherever there Is ‘No’ dechrad by isted Eatity in sbove table the values will be considered
as ‘dera’ by detaull on submission of the format o solding of specified securities,
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HEMISPHERE PR S30ERT S INDLA LINIETED
Apnegure - |

Farmat of halding of spedified secuittet {Poxt Sther e - Post listing shares of P

Name of b e Company HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIBITED
2 Serip Gl Mama of Sorip/Class of Security Equity
3 Skire falding Pattern Bled yurder Reg. 31{14b)
& Woades 21{1Hb) then indicate the report for Jrarter enging 30tk Septembar, 2017
. TFvades 33{1(ck then indicate date of alotmen:,'extinguishement HOT APPLICABLE

4 Bectars ot The Usted entity i required b sul it the following declaration to the extont of submission af
inbarmaiio -

Particuian Yos* Na*
‘ shares? NO

1 |Wheth:: Lie bstedEntity has issued any party paid v

2 |Wret : bited Entity has [ssued any Com i e Securities or Warraats? NG
3 [Whelh s the bsted Entity has any shares agait 1 which depesitory recelnts are issuad? NO
4 fWheth . the tisted Entity has any shares in lsnee-int NO
5 [Wheth: 7 2y sharzs held by promoters are pheige or stherwise encumered? Ino

¥ AFvhe Lisuas Untiby sidecss the option ‘No' for the estinis above, ke columns for tha partly paid up shares,
Outstonrdir: Coavertible Securities/Warranls, deposiory roceipts, lorked-in shares, No of shares pledged or
othenwise wcunibered by promoters, as applicab’s, shall st be displayed at the time of dissemination on the Stock
Exchange voaiisite, Alsy wherever there is 'No” dechiynd by sted Eatity in above table e vatues will be considered
as ‘Zery’ by Tefault on submission of the format o “alding of spec fled securties,

5 The: 125 182 format for disclosure of holding of pecifind sacurities is as folfowss
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Annexure - 6

PTHE NATURE OF ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS- MEMORANDUIM CONTAINING SALHENT
FEATURES OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AND RECONSTRUCTION UNDER
SEUTHONS 2300 70 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 AND THE RULES MADE
THEREUNDER, AMONG TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED {TCL” R CTRANSFEROR
COMPANY™) AND  HEMISPHERE  PROPERTIFS  INDIA LIMITED CHPTLT OROTHE
CCOMPANY? OR " TRANSFEREE COMPANY AND THEHR RESPECTIVE SHARENHOLDERS
AND CREDITORS (THE *SCHEME™,

Fhis is an Abridged Prospectes prepared 1o comply with the regairements of Regulation 37 of SEBI
{t.3sting Obligations and Disclosure Requiremsenis}, Regulations 2015, as amended. You are encouniged
10 readd 1w greater details available i the Scheme.

THIS ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS CONTAINS 9 PAGES. PLEASE ENSURE YOU HAVE
RECEIVED ALL THE PAGES.

This document is prepared o comply with the requirements of Regulation 37 of SEIBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, as amended, read with SEBI Clreatar no.
CEDDILCIRROI 7721 dated March 10, 2017 and in accordance with Abridged Prospectus as
provided in Part 13 of Schedule VI of the Securities pnd Bxchange Board of India {ssue of Capiial
ard Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, a3 amended, {*HCDR Regulations™} (o the exient
applicable. HPIL (hercinafter referred 1o as the *Issuing Company™ or *Transferee Company™) is
proposed 1o be disted in the Stock Exchanges of BSL Limited (“BSE™) and the Nationat Stock Exchange
of India Limited ("NSE™ and 16gether with BSE a3 “Stoek Exchanges™). Pursuant 1o the Scheme there
i5 10 issue of equity shares to public at large. Lipon the Scheme becoming effective and in consideration
of the demerger, the Transferce Company shall, issue and alfot 10 each member of the Fansferor
Company whose name is recorded in the register of members as u shareholder of the Company on ihe
Record Date, eguity shares in the Transferee Company in the ratio of | {One) equity share in the
Teansferce Company of face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only) cach credited as fully paid up for every
I {One) equity share of face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only) cach fuily paid up held by such member
i the Company (the “Share Entitlement Ratio™ as on the Record Date, The cquity shares so issued
watld be lsted on the Stock Lixeianges under Repulation 19 of Securities Contracts {Reguiation) Rules,
1957, as amended. Therefore, the requirements of General Wnformation Document (GED™ i not
applicable and this abridged prospectes be read accordingiy.

You may alse download this abridged prospectus along with the Scheme as approved by the Board of
Directors of the Translfevor Company and Transferes Company as per the resolutions dated Decerber
13, 2017 and the copy of the Share Eitlement Ratio repor! issued by MSKA & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, dated Decensber 13, 2017, and Fairiess Opinion issued by SBIE Capital Markets Limired
("SBHCAP™Y daled December 13, 2017 from  the websiles of BSE, NS, SHHCAPR, al
www bseindis com, www.nseindiz.com and www.shicaps.com respectively,

This Abridged Prospectos dated December 13, 2017 should be read topether with the Seheme wad the
notice fo the shareholders of Tata Communications Limited in connection with the Scheme. Please read
the Risk Factors earelully, See seetion titled “1isk Factors™ on page fio §,

HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED
Car Company was incorporated a8 “EEMISPHERE PROPERFIES INFHA LIMITED™ on January 17,
2005 ander the Compantes Avt, 1956, at New Dellsi with a Certifiente of Inearporation pranted by the
Registrar of Companies, National Capits) Territory of Dalhi and Haryana (the “Ro(*™), Corperate
Identity Number: UTO10IDLIGOSGON 32162
Registered & Corperate Office: Rovm no, 409, Sinchar Rlaovan, Ashoka Rd, New Deflii- 110007
Telephoner 01 1E23036070:Fax:01 1-23739060; Website: Not Availabie; E-mail: dedafeb-dot@nic,in
Contact Person: Myr. Shiba P Mobapatra, Divector, Telephone: 490 11 23036872 E-mail:
divectorhpil@email.conm; Fax: Not Available;

PROMOTER OF THE COMPANY - PRESIDENT OF INDIA
LASTING
FIPIL s proposed 1o he Hsted on B8SF and NSE and (e Company shall obtain (he Foquisite approvals
for fisting the equity shares.
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AEPN & Associates

202, Maker Tower F, 309, 207 and 516, Jaina Towei-] _
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai — 400 005, tndia District Center, Janakpuri, New Delhi — 110038
Telephone: (191 22) 2217 8300 Telephone: (191 11 4358 §784)

Facsimile: (+91 22 2218 8332 bacsumla; Not f\.vas‘mi)le

Website: wiwvw.shicaps.com Firm _Registration Number: 05842N

SEBI Registration No.: INMO0000353 Website: www.aepn-ca,com

Registrar, Syndicate Member, Credit Rating Ageney, Debenture Trustee, b(f‘?l)s, Non
Syndicate Registered Brokers, Collection Bankers — Not Ap_p]icabk_:

Scheme details, listing and indicative timeline
Gieneral Risks
Promoters
History and Business Overview
Board of Directors
Sharcholding Pattern
Financial Information
Risk Factors
Summary of Quistanding Litigations, Claims and Regulatory actions
Dieclaration by HPIL

SCHEME DETAILS, LISTING AND INDICATIVE TIMELINE

The scheme of arrangement and reconstruction between TCL (“Transferer Company”) and HPIL
(“Transferce Company™) and their respective sharcholders and creditors pursuant to Sections 230 ~
232, other relevant provisions of the Compantes Aet, 2013, as amended and the Rules thereunder and
Explanation § to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended, and other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (“Scheme™) provides for Demerger (as defined in the Scheme)
by way of reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor Company by way of transfer of the Surplus
Land (as defined in the Scheme) of the Transferor Company to the Transferce Company and the
consequent issue of cquity shares by the Transferee Company 1o the shareholders of the Transferor
Company as on Record Date (as defined in the Scheme), followed by transfer of specified equity shares
allotted to Panatone Finvest Limited, Tata Sons Limited and Tata Power Comipany Limited (“Panatone
Group Companies™ as defined in the Scheme) in the manner set oul in the Scheme and various other
matiers consequential o or otherwise integrally connected with the above, in the manner provided for
in the Scheme,

The Scheme is subject to approvals of shareholders and creditors of TCL and HPIL, the Nalional
Company Law Tribunal, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and other regulatory authorities as
applicable, ‘

PROCEDURE

The procedure with respect to Public Issue / Offer would not be applicable as this Issue is only to the
Sharcholders of the Transferar Company as on Record Date.
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ELFGIBILITY

e dncompliance with the SEB! Cireular no. CFIYDIL3/CIR/2ZG17/21 dated March 10, 2017 and
1 accordance with Abridged Prospeetus as provided i Part D of Schedule VHI of the Securitics
and Lixchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2000, as amended, CTCDIR Regudations™) to the exient appicabie;

¢ The Equity Shares sought {o be listed are proposed to be allotied by HPIL to the Shareholders
of the Transferor Company as on Record Daie. Upon the Scheme becoming effeative and in
consideration of the demerger., the Transferce Company shall, issue and allot 10 each member
of the Company whose name is recorded in the register of members as a sharcholder of the
Company on the Record Date, equity shares in the Transferee Company in the ratio of | (One)
cquity share in the Transferee Company of Face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only) each credited
as Tully pmd up for every 1 (One) equity share of face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten only} each
fully paid up held by such meniber in the Company (the “Share i nilticnwnt Ratio™) as on
the Record Date,

« Immediately upon the issuance of shares by Transferee Company to the sharehelders of
Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 5.1 of the Scheme, the entire share ¢ apital of the
Trapsteree Company as existing on the Appointed Date shall stand cancelled, withont any
turther acl or deed. The reduction in the share capital as aloresaid, of the Transferee Company
shall be effected as an integral part of the Scheme and Transfereé Company shall not be required
to foltow the process under Sections 66 of the C ‘ompanies Act, 2013, as amended, or any other
provisions of applicable law separately. o

¢ The percentage of shareholding, of the public shareholders of the listed entity in the rmst scheme
shareholding pattern shall not be less than 25%;

¢ As on date of application, there dre no outstanding wi 13rani“'JEnt:lnamcms/au'cenwn%‘; which
gives right to.any person fo take the equity shares in the Transferee Company al any future date,
If there are any such instruments stipulated in the Scheme, the percentage referred above shall
be computed after giving effect to the wn%q::um increase of capital on aecount of compulsory
conversions outstanding,

INDICATIVE TIMELINE

This Abridged Prospectus is filed pursuant to the Schente, and is not an offer to public af farge. Given
tha the Scheme u,qu;m approval of various regulatory authorities, the time frame cannot be established
with cerlainty. 1tis to be noted that the Scheme will be filed by HPIL, being a Government (“nmjmzw
with Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCAY at ’\Icw Delhi cmd TCL will file it before NCLT at Mumbai,

GENERAL RISKS

Investments in equity and equity-related securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not
invest any funds in the equity of the Issuing Company unless they can afford to take the risk of tosing
their entire investiment, Investors are advised 1o read the risk faclors mentioned in this Abridged
Prospectus carefully before taking an investment decision, For taking an investment decision, invesiors
must rely on their own examination of the Issuing Company and this offer, including the risks invelved,

The Lquily shares have not been recommended or approved by the Securities and 12 xchange Board of
India (YSEBIP™), nor does SEBI guarantee the acewracy oF adequacy of the contents of 2ile Scheme or
Abridged Prospectus. Specific attention of the investors is invited (o the “Risk Factors”™ at page 8 of
this Abridged Prospectus,
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PRICE INFORMATION OF LEAD MANAGER

Mot Applicable
Since the proposcd issue is not to public sharcholders but to the sharcholders of the Transferor
Company pursuant o the Scheme,

PROMOTER

The Promoter of HPIL is Pregident of India (*Gol”'y holding through Ministry of Communicalions,
Depariment of Telecommunications, Gol, together with its nominees hold 25,560 equity shares of
HPHL equivalent 1o 51.12% of the issued, subscribed and paid up equity share capital of HPIL as
on date of this Abridged Prospectus. Accordingly, HPIL is a ‘government company’ as defined
under Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and consequently public sector undertaking under
Section 2(36A) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

HISTORY AND BUSINESS OVERVIEW

TP, was incorporated as “HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED” on January 17, 2005
under the Companies Act, 1956, as amended, at New Dethi with a Certificate of Incorporation pranted
by the Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delbi and Haryana, s registered office is
located at Room no. 409, Sanchar Bhawan, Ashoka Road, New Delhi- 110 001, India,

HPIE currently is not carrying oul any operations. lowever it plans to pursue the business activities as
enfisted in the Objects Clause of it Memorandum of Association,

Main Object clause as per the Memorandum of Association s as follows:

I, To construct, acquire, hold, manage, develop, administer, profect, preserve and to deal in

any other manner with propertics, including sale and purchase thereof, whether such

properties are in the pature of land or butlding (semi-constructed or fully constructed) or
partially Jand and partially buildings, anywhere in India and if permitied by applicable
legislation, outside India as well.

To collect and settle revenue, rental, fease charges and such other charges as maybe

payable by any entity against legitimate use olany such properties by persons, companies,

agencies and administrations for the services provided and utilise the sane for furtherance
of the activities of the companies.

3. TPo carry on the business of developing, holding, owning, leading or licensing real estate,
consuftancy in real estale and property of all kinds and for this purpose acquiring by
purchase or through lease, licenee, barter, exchange, hire purchase or otherwise, fand or
other immovabie property of any description or lenire or inferest in hnmovable property.

A, To carry out the business of building, construction and development of commercial
hutiding, indusirial shed, offices, houses, buildings, apartments, structures, hotels or other
alfied works of every description on any and acquired howsoever by the company,
whether on ownership basis or as lessee or licensee and to deal with such construction or
developed or built premises by letting out, hiring or selling the sume by way of outright
sale, lease, Hewnse, or other dispossl of whale or parl of such conshruction or devetopment
or buill promises,

P
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BOAKE OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Divectors ag on date of the Abridped Prospeclus are as Tollows:

1. Mr. Savrabh Chairman and Mr. Fiwari, age 50 vears, holds a Master’s Degree
Kuamar Tiwari Managing Direclor i Political Seience and has completed his MRBA

with specialisation in Finance, He also holds an
LLB degree. After clearing the civil serviees
examination in 1993, he joined the Indian P&T
Accounts & Finance Service and has vast work
experience in Government of Indin and Public
Sector Undertakings. Me is also -a Technical
Advisor to Government Accounting Standards
Advisory Board. He has been a director of HPIL
stnee November 1, 2013 and was appointed as the
Chalrman and Managing Director of BPIL on
November 22, 2013, He is also the Government
Nominee Divector on the Board of M/ Tata |
Communications Limited (TCL),

2 Mr. Shiba Prasad Nonalimcuti\;é" Mr. Shiba Mohapatra, born in 1961, holds a
Mohapatra Divector Degree in civil Engineering and is a civil

Engineer by profession, Me also holds 2 Degree
in science with chemistry hons and distinction
from the Utkal Universily. He had worked in
Indlan Ratlways in designing of Bridges &
Buildings for 7 yeawrs. After clearing the
IEngineering sorvices exam in 1993, he joined the
P&T Building Works Services, He has a wide
ranging work txperience in execution of building
projects in the Depl. of Telecom and Dept. of
posts in Government of India, e has been a
director of HPIL since November 01, 2013, He s
also holding the charge of Director (VP),
‘ _ Vigilance wing, Department of Telecom, Gol,
3, M, Mato] Komar | Non-Executive Mr, Manoj Kumar C V has been a director of
(GRY Director HPIL since Janwary 18, 20035, A Chartered
Accouant and a  Company  Sccretary by
gualification, be is the Chief Financid Officer
and Company Secretary of Tata Investment
Corporation Limited and has experience in the
field of Accountancy, Finance and Secretarial
functions. He has also held senior pusitions in
Finance and Secretarial Depuattments of Tata
o Steel Limited and Tata Sons Limited.

There has been no change in the Board of Directors in the last three years.

Details and reasons for non-deployment of procecds or changes in uiilization of issue proceeds
of past public issues/right issues, if any, of HPIL in the preceding 10 years: Not Applicable
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SHAREHOLIING PATTERN

Sharcholding Pattern of the Transferce Company as on the date of the Scheme approved by
{he BOD (and also (he Ten largest shareholders) and the indieative post Schome sharcholding
is as follows;

A, },iﬂ:ﬁﬁ:t; f‘;m ” 25,560 | SLI2| TAA468ES | 2602 | 15696885 | 5112
1| Shri. Shashi Remjan* 10,000 20 B |
2 1 Shri R M. Agarwal® H000 2
3 Shri Rojeev Kumar® 2,777 3.35
1 Shri Debatosh Moame® 2777 5.35
2 Shi Rejeey Srivastvar® | JAMGRHSDI N onss | 62| 1sesasss| 5102
& 1 Shri Pawan Gupta™® [ 1 Neutigible
7| Shri Indereet Hodder® 1| Negligible
8 1 8hei B K-Nath* 1] Negligible
9 1 St P C Sharma® 1| Negligible
0y Shri Shiv Narain® 1| Negligible : _
B. | Public 24,440 48.88 | 210,553,115 73881 139303115 48.88
; !’zjfff{?ir}ﬂ.:* Fimvest 24 440 8% |
g | Panatone . S 139086330 | 4887 | 11036330 387
Cironp Companies ™
Others - - 71,206,783 EARII 128,266,785 43,011
Total (A) + (B) 50,000 100 | 285,000,000 100 | 285,000,000 140

*Nominee of President of Indin : T :
% Pasigtone Group Companies means callectively, Pamatone Finvest Limited, Tate Sons Limised and Tatd
Peeer Compaiy Limited o BTN

Mate:

1. Upon the Scheme hecoming effective wd in consideration of the demerger, the Transferee
Company shall, fssue and allot o each member of the Company whese nam is recorded in ihe
register of members as a shaveholder of the Company on the Record Dale, equily shares b the
Transfieree Company in t vatio of 1 (One) equity share In the Transferee Compenry of face
value INR 10 (Rupees Ten ondy) each credited as fudly patd up for every I (Ona) equity shere
of faee vatue INR 10 (Rupees Tew only) acl fully paid wp held by such member in the: Conpany
fthe “Share Entittement Ratio ") as on the Record Dase,

2. mediately wpon the isswance of sharves by Transferee Company o the shareholders of
Transferar Company pursiant to Clause 3.0 of the Scheme, the entive share capitol of the
Transferce Company as existing on the Appointed Date shall stond cameelled, withont any
Sfurther act or deed. The reduction in the share capliad as afevesald, of the Transferes Company
shatl be effected as wn ivtegral part of the Scheme and Fransjeree Company shall ot be
requived to follow the process tinder Sections 66 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, or
any ather provisions of applicable low separately.,
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3.

Lo the Schwme becaming effeciive and as an integral part of the Seheme. such mmbher of
Sares ax are f'\'s‘rz‘ucimr( wllotted to Panatane Grangs Compandes by the Transferee Compay,
prrsuaet fo Clayse 3.0 of the Schewme, i respect of Panatone Group cwiing 25% of the
suhscribed equity capited of the Trangferar C ampany, shall, subsequent (o their altoisent 1o
Panctone Growpr and upon the Transforee: Company baing listed on the recognized stock
exchanges, be trensferved to the Government of India, in order o give offect 1o iiw wovisiony
af the SPA and SHA, withowt eny furtier act or deed. Sueh transfor shafl be offecte ci within 30
business days of lsting and voding of the shives of the 1 ransferee omipy iﬂ,’ I anatons
Grom issuing c[z:f; xer z;fm’ de ifvm ¥ dnstructions lo iis depository ;aurm fpaﬁl

Upon the So fii my i)m OMIng ;,*fﬁ mvu cmd as mm 2 ;;! puff nf the ,Sl heme, such mmriwf of
shares ay gre issued and allofled 1o Pamatons CGroup C ompanies by the Transferee ¢ apany,
prarsuani fo Clause 5.1 of the Scheme, in respect of Panatone. Growp Companies owning 20%
of the sibseribed equity capital of the Transferor “ompany, shall, subsequent 1o liwn allotment
to Panatone Group Companies and wpon the Transferee Company being !n!m’ on the
recognized stock exclunges, be transforred, in order to give effect to the térms and condifions
af the Letter of Offer, withowt any further act or deed and at no cost 16 Paalone Gy o
(r)mpan.'z«s, i a proportionate manner, to those public shareholders of the Transforor

Campany for their legal heirs/suceessors) whose sharves were au;mmd by Panatone pursuant
to the open offer made vide the Letier of Offer (*Eligible VSNL Shareholders ™ in aceordance
with the termys set out in this Part 1V of the KS:,!mnw

Names of Public Sharcholder's holding more than 1% of the pre-scheme capital:

Public 24,440 48.88

Panatone Finvest Limited 24 440 48,88

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Under Section 12903) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the second proviso to Rule 6 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, HPIL is not required 1o file consolidated {inancial statements,
HPIE bas no Group Companies/}V/Subsidiaries. All amounts i1 the tables below are in INR.

Standalone financial information i relation to HPIL:

I & Revenue from Operations - - - - -
2 | Oiher Income 5,88,125 6,138,354 - - -
3 | (Loss) before tax (LOLB2SY T 20711y | 656,077 | (15.117) (5,G18)
4 1 (Loss) Profil afier tax {1,01,825) (20,71 {56,077 {13,119 (5,618
51 Hquity share capital 5,00.000 500,000 5,00,000 500,000 5,060,000
(issiied, subscribed and
paid-ip share capital) | .

6 1 Reserves and surplus (4.,95.615) 1 (3.93,790) | (3.,73.079) | (3,17,002) | (3.01.88%)
7 1 Net worth 4385 1 L06210 | 126921 | 182998 | 198115
8 | Basic carnings per share {2.04) {0.41) (1.12) {0.03) {0.013
9 1 Diluted earnings per share {2.04) (.40 (LD {0.03) (0.0
10 | Retwrn on net worih! NA NA NA NA NA
11 | Net asset value per (.04 0,21 .25 (.36 (140

share?

"The Company has no operations and hence Return on nef worth is regntive;

el 0 he transferred to the company.
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RISK FACTORS

HIPIL as of pow is a company with no business operations/ assets of s own.: Any delay in the
transler of assets from the Transleror Company (o HPIL might have an adverse effect on the
business and profitability of the Company,

HIPIL is proposed to be in the business of real estate and related activities and hence, political
instability or a change in economic {iberatization and policy changes could seriously harm
business and economic conditions in India generally and our business in particular,

Any downturns or disruptions in the financial markets could reduce transaction volumes, and
could cause u decline in the business and impact our profitability.

The Company might be required to obtain approvals for the proposed operations and any
faifure to obtain licenses and approvals could adversely affect the business, {inancial
condition and resulis of operations,

1f the indian real estate markel weakens leading to a slowdown in construction activities, the
company’s business, financial condition and results of operations may be adversely affected.

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION

A,

B,

Total number of outstanding litigations (Criminal matters, Civil matters including consumer cases,
Direct tax matters, indirect tax matiers and regalatory matters) against HPIL und amount involved
~ N1l

Brief details of the top Tive material outstanding litigations against HPIL - NIL
Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBT or Stock Exchanges in India against

the Promoters / Group companies of HPIL in last 5 financial years including outstanding action,
are as follows - Not Apphicable

D, Outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters of HPIL - NIL
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DECLARATION BY HPIL

We hereby dectare that all applicable provisions of the Tormat of an abridged prospectus as sel ol in
part 1 of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchanpe Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended, have been complied with, We further certtly that all

1 81 i@;@g@g@iﬁ.‘\;g%g}g‘mggg;gtn us in this Abridged Prospectus are true and correct.
ot = Hm 'm H i i,

SEREHE FHUVERTIES AT O

I .

- Authorised Sigraters
Sanrabh Kumar Tiwari 0 Hon

Chairman & Manging Director

W?E ged g”g’wmya
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Annexure -7

£ORE D e ppremi e o s - i $14th Finer, The Ruby
ﬁ%c&g’%{.& ‘gﬁ'{%? 7?55‘7»@5 & &Si@é}‘f«gﬁﬁ’ﬁg ggﬁ;@ 29 Sezmg&i_&ﬁami M}mq
Chartared Accountants %‘i;’[‘:‘;é":&; 78, Wi

Tal 1+91 Z2 6§82 QGGO
Fax: +81 22 4192 100G

Accountant’s Report on Compifation of Unaudited Financial Information

Compilation report to
The Beard of Directors
Tata Communications Limited

On the basis of accounting records and other information and explanations provided to
us, we have compited the unaudited Balance Sheet of Tafa Communications Limited
(the “Company") as at December 31, 2017 and the related Statement of Profit and
Loss, Other Comprehensive Income, Condensed Cash Flow Statement. and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the nine months period ended December 31, 2017
and other explanatory information, together referred to as “the financial information®,

The management of the Company is responsibie for: _

(@) Accuracy and completeness of the underlying data and complete disclosure of all
material and relevant information to the accountant;

(b) Malntaining adequate accounting and other records and internal controls and
sefecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;

(c) Preparation and presentation of the financial information, in accordance with the
appiicable laws and regulations;

(d) Establishing controls to safeguard the assets of the Company and preventing and
detecting frauds, errors or other irregularities;

(e) Establishing controls for ensuring that the activities of the Company are carried out
in.accordance with applicable laws and reguiations and preventing and detecting
any non compliance, o

The compilation engagement was carried out by us in accordance with the Standard on
Related Service (SRS 4410), “Engagements to Compile Financial information,” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The financial information are in agreement with the books of account, We have not
audited or reviewed this financial information and accordingly express rio opinion
thereon. '

For 5.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
ICAL Eirm registration number: 101049W/E300004
Chartered Accountants

pe i Master
Pariner
Membership No.: 110797

Place: Mumibai
Date: March 29, 2018

g2, Ratbiee § ATsociales LEE, 3 5immes Liatehly Partsersnip sitfl LLP idendily Mo, AR5-4299
Reqd, (fic + 22, Comat Strer, Black 4, Ira Fioge, Kalkafp TOO L4
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
I i crores
As at| As at
Particulars Note 31 December 2017} 31 March 2017
: (Unaudited)] ' [Audited)
A |ASSETS
(1) |Non-current assets
(a) [Property, plant and equipment 4 3,438.03 3,392.51
{b}|Capital work-in-progress 415.81 431.19
(¢} |Investment property 5 241.37 243,33
{d}|Other intangible assets 6 388.33 361.10
(e} |Intangible assets under development 52.42 65.29
{f} [Financial assets
{i) tnvestments ' 7A 4,048.57 4,566,92
(i) Loans 8 - 0.12
(i)} Other financial assets 9A 103,70 298.31
{g}|Deferred tax assets (net) 147,80 92.50
(h)jadvance tax {net) 1,567.81 1,406.31
{i) |Other non-current assets 0A 251.25 280,44
Total non-current assets 10,655.09 11,108.02
{2} [Current assets .
{a}]Inventories 39.59 14.83
(b} [Financiat assets :
(i) Other investments | 7B 121.26 799,30
(i) Trade receivables 11 1,351.06 806.98
(i#i} Cash and cash equivalents i2 '95.89 86.93
(iv) Bank balances other than {iii} above 13 15.98 14.86
{v) Other financial assets 98 154.20 118.61
{c) |Other current assets 10B 107.48 192.43
' 1,885.46 2,033,94
Assets classified as held for sale 14 2.77 3.32
Total current assets : 1,888.23 2,037.26
Total assets 12,543.32 13,145.28
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES v
{1} |Equity
{3} |Equity share capital 15 285,00 285.00
{b) t0ther equity 16 §,321.06 8,970.21
Total equity 8,606.06 9,255.21
{2} |Non-current liabilities
{a) [Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17A 155.00 155.00
(ii} Other financial liabiities 184 26.16 42,70
{b}[Provisions 19A 228,98 228.74
{c) [Other non-current liabilities 20A 43737 439.97
Total non-current labilities 847.51 B66.41
(3] |Current hiabilities
{a} {Financial liabilities
{i) Borrowings 17B 390.99 582.25
(i) Trade payables 21 1,273.41 1,174.15
{iii) Other financial liabilities 188 575.73 506.95
{b} |Provisions 198 3292 32.15
{c) {Current tax fiability (net) 356.20 255.47
(d}jOther current liabilities 20B 460.50 472,69
Total current liabilities 3,089.75 3,023.66
Total equity and liabilities 12,543.32 13,145.28
For Tata Communications Limited
PRATIBHA K. ADVAN}
Chief Financial Officer
Mumbai
Date: 29 March 2018
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

T in crores
For the nine For the nine For the year
months period | months perlod | ended 31 March
Particulars Note ended 31 ended 31 2017
Pacember 2017 | December 2016 {Audited}
{Unaudited) {Unaudited)
INCOME
1 [Revenue from telecommunications services 3,811.47 3,787.66 5,068.15
I {Other income 22 205.65 597.17 (16.91)
i |Total income {1+ i} 4,017.12 4,384.83 5,051.24
W |EXPENSES
Network and transmission 23 1,415.38 1,441.74 1,923.39
Employee benefits 24 656.31 567.56 757.09
Operating and other expenses 25 896.24 838.01 1,194.48
Finance cost 26 31.42 23.43 30.68
Depreciation and amortisation 4,56 592.16 567.02 764.58
Total expenses 3,591.51 3,437.76 4,670.22
V | Profit before exceptional items and taxes {il-IV) 425.61 947.07 381.02
V| |Exceptional items
Net gain on sale of partial interest in subsidiary 27{a} - 1,706.67 1,696.22
Provision for contractual obtigation 27{h} {185.59) - (872,01}
Provision for contingencies 27(c) (15.44) - -
Staff cost optimisation 27(d} - - (0.39)
VIl | Profit before tax {V+VI) 224.58 2,653.74 1,204.84
VIII| Tax expense
{a) tCurrent tax 199.26 645.35 602,50
{b}|Deferred tax - {credit}/ charge {50.02) 53,70 (87.49)
1X {Profit for the period/ year (VII - Vill} 75.34 1,954.69 689.83
X |[Other comprehensive income
a. |1rems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
{i} Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans {8.75) {39.56) {33.15)
(i) Equity instruments through other comprehensive
income 28{a) {516.12) {166.71) (166.23}
b. jincome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss 6.19 13.69 11.36
Total other comprehensive income {a+b} {518.68) (192.58) {188.02)
Xt |Total comprehensive income for the period/ year (IX+X} {443.34) 1,762.11 501.81
X1l [Earnings per equity share
Number of equity shares with face value of T 10 each (in crores) 28,50 28.50 28.50
Basic/ Diluted {in T) 2.64 68.59 24.20

For Tata Communications Limited

PRATIBHA K. ADVANI
Chief Financiat Officer

Mumbai
Date: 29 March 2018
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
CONDENSED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

T in crores
For the nine months | For the ning montns For the year
particul period ended period ended ended
articulars 31 December 2017 | 31 December 2016 | 31 March 2017
{Unaudited) {Unaudited) {Audited)
A |Net cash from operating activities 188.15 610.33 970.93
B |Net cash from f {used in) investing activities 234,32 (509.03) {864.51)
C |Net cash used in financing activities {413.51) {96.90) {90.35)
Net increase in ¢ash and cash equivalents (A+B+C} 8.96 440 16.07
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period/ year 26.93 70.86 70.86
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period/ year 95.89 75.26 86.93

For Tata Communciations Limited

PRATIBHA K. ADVANI
Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
Date: 29 March 2018
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL {INFORMATION

1. Corporate information

TATA Communications Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated on 19 March 1986. The
Government of India vide its letter No. G-25015/6/860C dated 27 March 1986, transferred all assets
and liabilities of the Overseas Communications Service (“OCS") (part of the Department of
Telecommunications, Ministry of Communications) as appearing in the Balance sheet as at 31 March
1986 to the Company with effect from 1 April 1986. During the financial year 2007-08, the Company
changed its name from Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited to Tata Communications Limited and the fresh
certificate of incorporation consequent upon the change of name was issued by the Registrar of
Companies, Maharashtra on 28 January 2008. '

The Company is domiciled in India and its registered office is at V5B, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort,
Mumbai~ 400 001.

The Company offers international and national voice and data transmission services, selling and
leasing of bandwidth on undersea cable systems, internet connectivity services and other value-added
services comprising unified conferencing and collaboration services, managed hosting, mobile global
roaming and signalling services, transponder lease, television uplinking and other services.

2. Basis of preparation

The Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Condensed Cash Flow Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the period from 1 April 2017 to 31 December 2017 and other explanatory notes (“financial
information”) represent the standalone financial information of the Company and have been
prepared to comply, in all material respects, with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India.

The Company’s management had previously issued its audited financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2017 ("Annual financial statements’) on 4 May 2017 that were prepared in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS), as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. As part of approval process
for demerger of surplus land with the Nationai Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), the financial
information as at 31 December 2017 and for the nine months period ended on that date, is proposed
to be sent to the NCLT, creditdrs, shareholders and other statutory authorities, in accordance with
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial results of the Company, for the nine months period ended 31 December 2017
and 31 December 2016, were reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting dated
8 February 2018 and 23 January 2017, respectively.

These compiled financial information are not a complete set of financial statements prepared as per
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 or the requirements of the Ind AS 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting”.
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED .
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

3. Significant accounting policies, accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements

The accounting policies, accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements adopted in the
compitation of these financial information are consistent with those followed in the preparation of
the Company's latest Annual financial statements.
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Note 7. Investments T incrores
. As at As at
Particul f sh.
culars Noofshares | 5 o comber 2017] O °f shares 31 March 2017
A. Non-current investments
a. investment {at cost)
i. In subsidiaries - fully paid equity shares {Unquoted)
Tata Communications Lanka Limited 13,661,422 741 13,661,422 741
Tata Communications International Pte. itd. * 191,102,862 2,521.15 191,102,862 2,521.15
Tata Communications Transformation Services Limited 500,000 0.50 500,000 0.50
Tata Communications Payment Solutions Limited 987,091,784 1,513.05 754,457,415 1,398.06
Tata Communications Collaboration Services Private Limited 20,000 0.02 20,000 0.02
4,042.13 3,927.14
il. In subsidiaries - fully paid preference shares {Unquoted)
Tata Communications Payment Solutions Limited - 355,000,000 114,99
B 114.99
ifi. In associates - fully paid shares {(Unquoted)
STT Global Data Centres India Private Limited - Equity shares 2,600 @ 2,600 @
Smart ICT Services Private Limited {GIFT) - Preference shares 271,226 0.27 232,874 0.23
Smart ICT Services Private Limited [GIFT) - Equity shares 12,000 0.01 12,000 .01
0.28 0.24
Total {a) 4,042,41 4,042.37
b. Investment {at fair value through other comprehensive income)
i. Fully pald equity shares {Unquoted)
Tata Teleservices Ltd. * 598,213,926 - 439,863,622 51553
Others 297,134 b.16 297,134 6.16
6.16 521.69
ii. Fully pald equity shares (Quoted)
Pendrell Corporation - 680,373 2.86
' - 2.86
Total {b} 6.16 524,55
Total {a+h) 4,048.57 4,566.92
B. Current investments
Investments at fair value through profit or foss (mutual funds}) 121.26 799.30

* Equity investments on these companies are subject to certain restrictions on transfer as per the terms of individual cantractual agreements

@ represent amount less than ¥ 50,000
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Note 8. Loans Tin crores
Particulars As at As at
31 December 2017} 31 March 2017
Loan to related parties
{Unsecured, considered good) - 0.12
- 0.1—2|
Note 9. Other financial assets % in crores
Particulars As at As at
31 December 2017} 31 March 2017
A.  [Non-current
Pension contributions recoverable from Government of India (net) 7.44 7.44
Advance for litigations - unsecured 8.16 1,058.00
Less: Provision for contractual obligations - (872.01)
8.16 185.99
Guarantee fees receivable from subsidiaries 26.16 42,70
Security deposits
(i} Unsecured, considered good 61.58 61.81
{ii} Unsecured, considered doubtful 2.80 2.80
Less: allowance for doubtful security deposits {2.80) {2.80)
61,58 61.81
Other advances /receivables - unsecured, considered good 0.36 0.37
Total (A) ' 103.70 298.31
B. Current
Interest receivable - unsecured, considered good 0.52 0.82
Advances to employees - unsecured, considered good 0.04 0.05
Guarantee fees receivable from subsidiaries 21.59 24.20
Security deposits
(i} Unsecured, considered good 15.18 6.76
{ii) Unsecured, considered doubtful 0.99 4
Less: allowance for doubtful security deposits {0.99) -
15.18 6.76
Advances to related parties - unsecured, considered good 112.48 82.244
Other advances
(i} Unsecured, considered good 4.39 4.54)
{ii) Unsecured, considered doubtful 0.85 0.85
Less: allowance for doubtful advances (0.85) (0.85})
4.39 4.54
Total (B) 154.20 118.61
Total (A + B} 257.90 416.92
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

MNote 10. Other assets in crores
Particulars As at As at
31 December 2017| 31 March 2017
A. Non-current
Amount paid under protest 25.61 25.58
Prepaid expenses - unsecured, considered good 174.0 178.37
License fees recoverable from Government of India 0.64 0.64
Capital advances
(1) Unsecured, considered good 5.00 2,23
(1) Unsecured, considered doubtful 6.01 6.01
Less: allowance for doubtful advances {6.01} {6.01)
5.00 2.23
Other advances freceivables
(i Unsecured, considered good 45.99 43,62
(i} Unsecured, considered doubtful 0.09 0.09
Less: allowance for doubtful advances (0.09) {0.09)
45.99 43.62
Total (A) 251.25 250.44)
B. Current
Prepaid expenses - unsecured, considered good 91.78 91.60
Balance with government authorities - unsecured, considered good
Service tax recoverable (net) El 76.70
Others 0.01 0.01
Advances to employees
{i) Unsecured, considered good 4.30 1.88
{if} Unsecured, considered doubtful 0.62 0.62
Less: allowance for doubtful advances {0.62} {0.62)
4.30 1.88
Advance to contractors and vendors
(i) Unsecured, considered good 1.49 4.09
(i} Unsecured, considered doubtful 0.24 0.24
Less: allowance for doubtful advances {0.24) (0.24}
1.49 4.09
Other advances 9.90 18.15
Total {B) 107.48 192.33]
Total (A + B} 358.73 442.87
Note 11, Trade receivables Tin crores
Particulars As at As at
31 December 2017] 31 March 2017
Considered good 1,351.06 806.98
Considered doubtful 244.72 210.06
1,595.78 1,017.04
Less: allowance for doubtful receivables {244.72) {210.06)
1,351.06 806.98]
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Note 12. Cash and cash equivalents ¥ in crores
Particulars As at| As at

31 December 2017( 31 March 2017

Cash on hand 0.02 .05
Cheques on hand 0.19 0.04
Remittances in transit - 4,23
Current accounts with scheduled banks 85.88 72,61
Deposit accounts with scheduled banks 9.80 10.00

95,89 86.93

Note 13, Other bank balances Tin crores
Particulars As at As at

31 December 2017( 31 March 2017

Unpaid dividend accounts 0.58 (.45
Restricted bank bafances 15.40 14.41

15.98 14.86

Note 14. Assets classified as held for sale Tincrores
Particulars As at| As at

31 December 2017] 31 March 2017

Staff quarters 2.32 2.87

tand at Guldhar Repeater Station 0.45 0.45

277 3.32

Note 15, Equity share capital {in crores
As at As at

Particulars

31 December 2017

31 March 2017

{a} |Authorised
400,600,000 (31 March 2017: 400,000,000) Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 400.00 400.00
{b} |lissued, subscribed and paid up
285,000,000 {31 March 2017: 285,000,000) Equity shares of T 10 each, fubly 285.00 285.00
paid up .
Note 16. Other equity L in crores
Particulars As at As at
31 December 2017| 31 March 2017
{(a) |Capital reserve 206.06 206.06
{b) [Debenture redemption reserve 38.75 38.75
{¢) |Securities premium 72501 725.01
(d) |General reserve 5,342.00 5,342.00
{e) {Retained earning 2,974.61 3,105.08
{f) JOther comprehensive income (965.37) {446.69)
8,321.06 8,970.21
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED )
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Note 17. Borrowings

Zin crores

Particulars

As at
31 December 2017

As at
31 March 2017

A. Non-current

{a} {Secured debentures
Taxable rated non-convertible redeemable debentures

31 December 2017

50, 11.25% rated debentures of face value ¥ 10 lakhs each 5.00 5.00
(b} |Unsecured debentures
Taxable rated non-convertible redeemable debentures
1,500, 9.85% rated debentures of face value T 10 lakhs each 154,00 150.00
Total (A) 155.00 155.00
B. Current
Short term loan from bank {(Unsecured)
Buyers’ credit 390.99 582.25
Total (B} 320.99 582.25
Total (A +B) 545.99 737.25)
Note 18. Other financial liabilities Tin crores
Particulars As at As at
31 December 2017] 31 March 2017
A, Non-current
Obligation for financial guarantee 26,16 42.70]
Total (A) 26.16 42.70
B, Current
Interest accrued but not due on loans from banks 8.81 11.82
[ticence fees payable 96.83 57.69)
Depaosits from custoimers and contractors 41.38 43.07
Government of India account 20.57] 20.57
Unpaid dividend 0.58 0.45
Capital creditors 371.74 344.35
Fair value of foreign exchange forward contract 13.17 2.95
Obligatipn for financial guarantee 21.59] 24.20;
Other lizbilities 1.06 1.85
Total (B) 575.73 506.95
Total {A + B} 601.89 545.65
Note 19. Provisions T in crores
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2017

A, Non-current
Provisions for amployee benefits

Pravision for compensated absences 74.12) 67.46;

Provision for post employment medical benefits 116.47 113.72

Provision for pension 33.81 31.59

Provision for gratuity 0.84 6.45
Provision for cantingencies 3.74 9,52
Total {A) 228.98 228.74

B. Current

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for compensated absences 7.35 6.58
Provision for others 25,57 25.57
Total [B} 32.92 32.15
Total (A + B} 261.90 260.89
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Note 20, Other liabilities Tincrores
Particulars As at As at
) 31 December 2017| 31 March 2017
A, Mon-current
Deferred revenue . 421.07 412.73
Accrued employee benefits . 16.30 27.24L
Total (A} 437.37 439.97
B. Current
Deferred revenues and advance received from customers 177.19 316.50
Network and transmission expenses payable 17.04 7.40
Accrued payroll _ 155.02 121.24
Statutory liabilities
TDS payable ' 18.21 13.65
Others 20.86 -
Other labitities 72.18 13.90]
Total (B) 460.50 472.69
Total (A +B) 897.87 - 912,66
Note 21. Trade payables Tin crores
As at As at
31 December 2017} 31 March 2017
Creditors for goods and services 1,272,549 1,173.14
Other pavables : 0.87 1.01
1,273.41 1,174,115
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Note 22. Other income T in crores
Particulars For the nine months | For the nine months For the year
period ended period ended ended
31 December 2017 31 December 2016 31 March 2017
interest Income on financial assets carried at amortised cost
(i} Bank deposits 0.85 1.16 1.42
(ii) Interest on non-convertible debentures from investment
in subsidiary - 19.01 19.01
{if) Others 31.64 34.13 51.84
bividend income from investment carried at cost 34.53 25.27 25.27
Gain on investments carried at fair value through profit or [oss {net) 27.57 4985 61,73
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) 3.66 1.37 (0.18)
Rent 97.13 79.91 111.18
Foreign exchange (loss) {net} {45.03) (4.83) {0.89)
Provisions/ liabilities no longer reguired - written back - - 11.43
Interest on income tax refund 3.93 5.29 16.11
Falr value gain on investments in subsidiary {net) - 282.88 (446.47)
Guarantee income from subsidiaries 21.45 27.41 37.52
Shared service fees from subsidiaries/associate 15.24 64.83 85.08
Others 14.68 10.89 10.04
205.65 597.17 {16.91)
Note 23. Network and transmission Tin crores
Particulars For the nine months | For the nine months For the year
period ended period ended ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016 31 March 2017
Charges for use of transmission facilities 1,236.11 1,277.47 1,693.78
Royalty and license fee to Department of Telecommunications 143.90 140.32 195.50
Rent of fandline and satellite channels 35.37 23.95 34.11
1,415.38 —1,341.74 1,923.39

Note 24. Employee benefits ¥ in crores

For the nine months | For the nine months For the year
Particulars period ended period ended ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016 31 March 2017
Salaries and related costs 601.56 513.26 684.81
Contributions to provident, gratuity and other funds 25.99 22.87 30.65
Staff welfare expenses 28.76 31.43 41.63

656.31 567.56 757.09
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Note 25, Operating and other expenses ¥ in crores
For the nine months | For the nine months for the year
Particulars period ended period ended ended

31 December 2017 31 December 2016 31 March 2017
Consumption of stores 0.12 - 0.09
Light and power (net of recoveries} 77.28 74.04 100.29

Repairs and maintenance:

- Buildings 20.91 22,00 3291
- Plant and machinery 260.83 273.15 351.86
- Others 0.29 {0.45) 0.52
Allowance for doubtful trade receivables 34.65 9.77 7.51
Allowance for doubtful advances 0.99 0.34 {0.08)
Rent 55.63 43.09 60.50
Rates and taxes 6.74 1106 9.42
Travelling 23.04 24.69 3148
Telephone 5.07 10,15 15.34
Printing, postage and stationery 2.45 2.60 3.61
tegal and professional fees 56.17 24.25 110.87
Advertising and publicity 21.20 20.80 32.04
Commissions 15.88 16.73 23.48
Services rendered by agencies 206.82 203.31 270.66
Insurance 4.84 4.76 6.37
Corporate social responsibility expenditure 7.35 10.86 14.66
Other expenses 95,98 86.86 122.95
896.24 838.01 1,194.48

Note 26. Finance costs Zincrores

For the nine months | For the nine months For the year
period ended period ended ended -

Particulars 31 December 2017 31 December 2016 31 March 2017
Interest on loans 6.58 8.42 10.48
Interest on debentures 11.56 11.56 15.34
Other interest 13.24 11.57 16,90
tess: Interest capitalised 0.04 (8.12) (12.04)
31.42 23.43 30.68
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES FGRMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATICN

27. Exceptional items

a)

b)

c)

During the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company had completed sale of 74% shareholding
in Tata Communications Data Centers Private Limited (“TCDC”) to Singapore Technologies
Telemedia {“ST Telemedia”) for a cash consideration of ¥ 1,796.78 crores resulting into a gain
on sale of ¥ 1,696.22 crores. The Company has considered the remaining investment to be an
investment in associate as it retains an equity share exceeding 20% with a right to appoint two
directors on their Board. In April 2017, the name of TCDC was changed to STT Global Data
Centers India Private Limited.

During the year ended 31 March 2017, as per the contractual cbligation under the inter-se
agreement, the Company paid an advance of ¥ 1,058.00 crores to Tata Sons Limited, towards
its share of NTT Docomo arbitration award, against which the Company provided I 872.01
crores during the year ended 31 March 2017, as per the Delhi High Court order dated 28 April
2017. During the nine months period ended 31 December 2017, the Company has made an
additional provision of ¥ 185.59 crores. Further, during the current period, Tata Sons Limited
settled the advances, the Company recorded 158,350,304 equity shares at its fair value of T Nil
and recognised net interest income of ¥ 29.72 crores.

During the nine months period ended 31 December 2017, the Company has provided ¥ 15.44
crores as provision for contingencies, for certain legal matters that have attained finality based
on the judgment of respective court.

During the year ended 31 March 2017, as part of its initiative to enhance the long-term
efficiency of the business, the Company undertook organisational changes to align to the
Company current and prospective business requirements. These changes invoived certain
positions in the Company becoming redundant and the Company incurred one-time charge of
7 0.39 crores.

28. Significant transactions/ new developments

a)

b)

The Company has investment in the equity shares of Tata Teleservices Limited (“TTSL") which
is recognised at fair value through other comprehensive income. Based on the recent
developments in TTSL, the Company has recognised a loss of T 515.53 crores in other
comprehensive income during the nine months period ended 31 December 2017.

The Company is in exploratory discussions with TTSL and Tata Teleservices (Maharashtra)
Limited regarding the potential acquisition of its enterprise business which has been
communicated to the stock exchanges on 12 October 2017.

In 2002, the Government of India conducted a disinvestment of its 25% shareholding in the
Company, then known as Videsh Sanchar Nigam Ltd, wherein the terms of the bid required the
bidders to take into account value of the lands that would remain with the Company and to
exclude the value of certain surplus lands of the Company. Upon Panatone Finvest Limited
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TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(“Panatone”) emerging as the successful bidder in the disinvestment process, a Shareholders’
Agreement (SHA} and Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) were entered between Government of
India, and amongst others, Panatone. Pursuant thereto, in order to give effect to the terms
and conditions of the SPA and SHA which, inter afia, required such surplus lands to be hived
off or demerged into a separate company, the Company filed the Scheme of Arrangement and
Reconstruction {the “Scheme”) with Hemisphere Properties India Limited ("HPIL") for the
transfer of surplus lands with BSE Ltd {"BSE”} and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd {“NSE”)
on December 22, 2017. The Company has received Observation Letters / No Objection Letters
from BSE and NSE dated February 27, 2018 and February 28, 2018 respectively which do not
contain any adverse remarks.

The Scheme is subject to the approval of shareholders and statutory authorities including the
NCLT and Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
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Annexure - 8§

HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST DECEMBER , 2017

Amount in INR

NOTE NO. AS AT AS AT
31.12.2007 31.03.2017
A, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) Shareholders' Funds
a) Share Capital 2 500,000 500,000
b) Reserves and Surplus 3 {738,800) {495,613)
. (238,800) 4,385
2) Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 4 10,000,000 10,000,000
10,000,060 10,000,000
3) Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 5 2,000,000 1,623,000
2,000,000 1,623,600
TOTAL : 11,761,200 11,627,385
B. ASSETS
1) Noa-current Assets
(a) Fixed asscts
Intangible Assets
(i) Capital work-in-progress é 5,550,000 3,900,000
5,550,000 3,900,000
2)  Current Assets
a) Cash and Bank Balance 7 5,823,041 7,484,913
b) Short Term Loans and Advances 8 388,159 242,472
6,211,200 7,727,385
TOTAL 11,761,200 11,627,385
Significant Accounting Policies !

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
AUDITORS' REPORT Hemisphere Properties India Limited
Compiled from Books of Accounts Produced before us
For AEPN & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 05842N Shiba P, Mohapatra Saurabh Kumar Tiwari
- DIRECTOR Chairman cum
Managing
Director
DIN: 06748009 DIN: 03606497

CA. Anil Eashpuniyani
Partner

MNO: 026313

Place : New Delhi.
Date : 02-04-2018
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HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER L2017
Amount in INR

NOTE NO. Period ended _ Year ended
31.12.2017 31.03.2017
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
I.  a) Revenue from Operations - -
b) Other Income 9 289,246 588,125
Total 289,246 - 588,125
2. Expenses
a) Finance Cost 10 375,000 500,000
b) Other Admn. & Misc. Expenses 1 157,431 189,950
Total 532,431 689,950
3. Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax ( [-2 } (243,185) (101,825)
4. Tax Expenses
Current Tax, - .
Deferred Tax - - - -
5. Profit/ (Loss) for the period (243,185) (101,825)
6.  Earning Per Equity Share 12
1} Basic (4.86) (2.04)
2) Diluted {4.86) (2.04)
Significant Accounting Policies 1

_ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Compiled from Books of Accounts Produced before us Hemisphere Properties India Limited

For AEPN & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 05842N Shiba P, Mohapaira Saurabh Kumar Tiwari
DIRECTOR Chairman cum
Managing
Director
CA. Anil Eashpuniyani
Partner DIN: 06748009 DIN: 03606497
M NO : 096313

Piace : New Delhi.
Pate : 02-04-2018
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a)

b)

HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 318T DECEMBER |, 2017

Amgpunt in INR
ASAT AS AT
31,12.2017 31.03.2017
SITARE CAPITAL
Equity
Authorised Capital
2.50,000 (Pr. Yr. 2,50.000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach 2,500,000 2,500,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up
50,000 (Pr. Yr. 50,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 500,000 500,000
500,006 300,000
The Reconeiliation of the number of shaves outstanding and the amount of share capital
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017 AS AT MARCH 31,2057
No.s Amt{INR) No.s Amt{INR)
EQUITY SHARLS
Number of shares at the beginning of the year 50,000 500,000 30,000 500,000
Add : Shares alloted during the year - - - -
Number of shares at the end of the yecar 50,000 500,000 50,000 500,000

Equity Shares; The Company has one ¢lass of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is ¢ligible for one
vole per share held, The dividend proposed by Board of Directors is subjcet to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. The paid up equity share of the company rank parri passu in all vespects including
dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equily sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company alter
distribution of alf preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholding. .

¢} Details of shaveholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

AS AT DECEMIBER 31, 2017 AS AT MARCH 31,2017
No.s Holding % No.s Holding %
Panatone Finvest Limited 24,440 48.88% 24,440 48.88%
The President of India {Through Depattment of
Telecom.) 25,560 51.12% 25,560 51.12%
3 RESERVE & SURPLUS
Statement of Prefit and Loss
Balance as per Last Balanec Sheet (495,615) (393,790)
Add: Profit/(Loss) for Current Year (243,185) (101,825)
{738,800} {495.615)
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HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS A'l' 3181 DECEMBER , 2017

{Amount in INR)
AS AT - ASAT
31.12.2017 31.03.2017
4 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Leong Term Bomowings
Unseeured Lean from GOI 10,000,000 10,000,000
10,000,000 10,000,000

Note: The loan from Govi. of India has been received vide sanction memo dated 3 bst Mareh 2015 of Department of
Telecom, Ministry of Communication & IT, GOL, the terms and condition of the loan are as agreed by the Ministry
of Finance. The intimation of such terms & conditions are pending to be recived from the Ministry of Finance.

The Company has availed a loan amounting fo Rs, | Crore from Govt. of India, to meet start-up costs that includes
day to day administrative and incidental expenditure for acquisition of land and the government has been requested
to provide soft loan on the following terms & conditions:-

(i} Moratorium towards re-payment may be allowed for 5 years from the date of drawal of loan or finalization of
sale proceed of land, whichever is earlier.

(ii) There may not be any pre-payment penalty clause.

{iii) Loan may be provided at nominal rate of simple intercst @ 5% pa.

(iv} The company may be allowed to repay the loan after a moratorium period of 5 years in 5 equal yearly
installments.

(v) Interest may be calculated on Half yearly basis,

Pending finalization of terms & conditions of the foan by the Government (Ministry of Finance), HPIL has given an
undertaking to the Government that the Company shall abide by the terms & conditions imposed by the Ministry of
Finaiice and accordingly provision of interest Habilities has been made in the accounts at nominal rate of simple
interest @ 5% p.a.

ASAT AS AT
5 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 3L.i2.2017 31.03.2017
a} Audit Fee Payable ~ 23,000
b} Security Deposit 600,000 600,000
¢} Accrucd Interset on Loan from GOI but yet not
d 1,375,000 1,000,000
ue
d} Legal Expenses Payable 10,006 -
e) Statutery Dues - {Tax Deducted at Source) 6,000 -
f) Other Expenses Payable 9,000 -
2,000,000 1,623,000
6 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Legal Expenses 5,550,000 3,900,000
5,550,000 3,900,000

(Note: Legal Expenses incurred for due diligence of regarding titles, land use of hiving of surplus land in favour of
HPIL)

Subsequent 1o the acquisition of 51,12% shares in HPIL, the Department of Telecommunications has provided loan
fo the Company for appointing consulting firm having expertise in handling Company law matters, legal, land
revemue and taxation affairs. The consulting firm has to do due diligence regarding fitle, change of land use and all
other preparatory steps needed for finalization of the Scheme of Arrangement to enable hiving off of the Surplus
Land from M/s VSNL (now M/s TCL} to M/s HPIL. Apart from these, the Company has to pay Stamp Duty fee for
transfer of surplus land from M/s TCL to [IPIL. Pending equity infusion and availability of adequate funds under
the appropriate Head of Account, expenditure incurred on stamp duty and payment towards legal consultant has
been classified under the head “Capital Work-in-Progress™.
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HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 318T DECEMBER , 2017

a3y Cash on hand

b) Balances with Scheduled Banks
On Short Term Deposit
On Carrent Bank Account

SHORT TERM, LOANS AND ADVANCES
Acerued Interest on Short Term Deposits

TDS Receivables

GST Recoverable

Suspense Account {[nformation not Provided to us)

lNCOMiE FROM OTHER SOURCES
Interest Incoine

FINANCE COST
Interest on Loan from GOI

OTHER ADMN. & MISC. EXPENSES
Advertisement Expenses

Auditors' Remuneration

Legal & Protessional Charges

Misc. Expenses

Printing & Stationery

Salury, Perks & Retainership

ROC Filing Fees

Digital Signature Charges

Earning Per Share

Profit/(Loss) after Tax as per statement of Profit & Loss

Profit{Loss) attributable to equity shareholders
Weighted average number of Equity Shares
Basic/Diluted Earning Per Share in Rs.
Nominal Value of an Equity Share in Rs.

135

ASAT
31.12.2017

5736713
86,328

5,823,041

98,627
271,982
9,000
8,550
388,159

For Period Ending
12/31/2017

289,246
289,246

375,000

375,000

4,000
125,750

139

18,960

992
SRR R

R R

157,438

(243,185.00)
(243,185.00)
50,000
(4.36)
10.00
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AS AT
31.03.2017

7,424,739
GO,174

7,484,913

242,472

242,472

{Amount in INR)

For Year Ending
3/31/2017

588,125
588,125

300,000

500,000

23,000
22,000
950
6,000
138,000

189 950

(101,525.00)
(101,825.00)
50,000
(2.04)
10.00



A,

C.

HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3IST DECEMBER , 2017

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustment for

Finance Cost

interest income

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustment for :

Short Term Loans and Advances

Trade payables and other Habilities

Cash Generated From Operations

Less: Direct taxes paid

Net Cash From Operating Activities {A)

. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Capital work-in-progress

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long Term Bormrowings

Interest (Net )

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivatents (A+B+C)

Cash and Bank Balance (Opening Balance)
Cash and Bank Balance {Closing Balance )

Note :

Perviod Ended 31/12/2017

Year Ended 31/03/2017

{243.185) (101,825)
375,000 500,000
(289,246) 85,754 (588,125) (88,125)
(157,431} (189,950)
126,295 143,910
377,000 503,295 (1,669,650) {1,525,740)
343,864 (1,715.690)
271,982 ; 242,472
73,882 (1,958,162)
(1,650,000) (1,800,000)
(85,754) (85,754) 88,125 88,125
(85,754)
(1.661,872) (3,670,037)
7,484,913 11,154,950
5,823,041 7.484,913

i) The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard (AS) - 3 on "Cash Flow

Statement"™.

i) The previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary.

Compiled from Books of Accounts Produced
I'or AEPN & Associates

Chartercd Acccountants

FRN: 05842N

CA. Anil Eashpuniyani
Partner

M NO: 096313

Place : New Delhi.
Date : 02-04-2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Divectors
Hemisphere Properties India Limited

Shiba P, Mojapatra

Saurabh Kumar Tiwari

Director

DIN: 06748009
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a)

b}

c}

d)

)

HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LEMITED

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315T MARCH 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIALTE.) 31.12.17
Corporate Information

Hemisphere Properties tndia Limited (the Company} is a public company incorporated on 17" January, 2005
and has become Government Company from 18™ March, 2014. The incorporation of the Company was
pursuant fo clause 7.10 of SPA and 4.7 of SHA executed on 13-02-2002 between Gavernment of India and
Mfs Panatone Finvest Lid & other Tata Group of Companies wherein the surplus land identified at the time of
disinvesiment of VSNL was 1o be demerged into the Company pursuant to a scheme of arrangement in terms
of the provisions of Section 391 to 394 of the Companies Acl. While 51.12% equity shares of the Company are
owned by the Gavernment of India through Depariment of Telecommunications, ramaining equity shares are
owned by M/s Panatone Finvest Limited.

Baslis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis of accounting. These statements comply with the applicable Accounting Standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act ) read wilh rule 7 of the Campanies (Accounts) Rules 2014
and the provision of the act to the extent notified. The accounting policies have been consistently appled fo the
company Uniess otherwise slated,

All assels and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of operalions of
the Company, the Company has ascerlained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current! non-
current classification of all assels and Eabililies.

Use of Estimates .

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles) and requires management to make eslimates and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabiities and disclosures of contingent Eabilites on the date of the financial statements. The
estimates and assumplions made and applied in preparing the financial stalements are based upon
management's best knowledge of current events and actions as on the date of financial statements. However,
due to unceriainties atlached to the assumplions and estimates made, actual results could differ from those
estimated. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and fulure periods.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection:

Interest income from parties and other claims/refunds are recognized when there is a reasonable certainty of
ultimate collection on the ground of prudence,
Other items of income are recognised on accrual basis,

Fixed Assets

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisilion or construction (net of duties and faxes thai are
subsequently recoverable from the laxing authorities) less accumulated depreciation . All costs that are direclly
attributable to the acquisition and installation of fixed asset are capitalised and include borrowing costs direclly
attributable to construction or acquisition of qualifying tangible fixed assels.

Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is charged on pro-rata basis on the Wrilten down method over the
sstimated usaful lives of the assest as prescribed under Schedule |I to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation
on assets purchased / acquired during the year Is charged from the date of addition/ purchase of the asset,
Similarly, depreciation on assets sold/ discarded during the year is charged up on the sale/ discard of the
assefs.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profil / (loss) after lax (including the post tax effect of
extracrdinary ilems, if any} by ihe weighted average number of equity shares cwtstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is compuled by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of
extraordinary ilems, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to
the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if
their conversion o equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations.
Potential ditutive equity shares are deamed to be converled as at the beginning of the period, unless they have
been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had
the shares been actually issued at falr value (i.e. average markel value of the oulstanding shares). Diutive
polantial equily shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of equily shares
and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splils and bonus shares, as
appropriate,
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HEMISPHERE PROPERTIES INDIA LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING FART OF AGCOLINTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2017

Taxes on Income

Current tax Is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance wilh the tax laws, which gives future econonsic benefits in the
form of adjustment to future income tax Fability, is considered as an asset If there is convincing evidence that
the Company will pay normal income fax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheat
when il is prabable that future economic benefit associated wilh it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the
accounting income that ariginate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods,
Deferred fax is measured using the tax rales and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the
reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are racognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respeci of
unahsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainly thal there
will be sufficlent future taxable income available 1o realize such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for
liming differences of other flems only fo the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable
income will be avaliable against which these can be realized. Deferred tax assets and llabikties are offset if
such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax Jaws and the Company has a legally
enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assels are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their
realisability.

Income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off.
Deforred tax assels are reviewed at each Balance Sheetdate for their reliabiity,

Borrowing Gosts

Borrowing costs include interest; amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment o the interest cost, Costs in’
conneclion with the horrowing of funds 1o the extend not directly related to the acquisition of gualifying assets
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the lenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and
utilized for quaiifying assets, periaining to the periog from commencement of activities relating to construction/
development of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitabzation of such asset is added to the cost of the
assets. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during
extended periods when aclive development activily on the qualifying assels is interrupled.

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash & Cash equivalenis comprises cash at bank and on hand and short-term investments with an original
maturity of three monihs or less.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
{i} Provisions

A provisions is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a resull of past event, if & is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefils will be reguired to settle the obligation and a refable
eslimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

{ii} Gontingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabiliies are disclosed when there is a possible oblgation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only on the sceurrence ar non-accurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from pasi events where # is either

{ii) Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements,

Compiled frors Books of Acconnts Prodiced For and an behall of e Buavd of Directors
Hemisphere Propertics Indis Litd,

For AEPN & Associates

Charlered Acecountanls

FRN:; 05842N
Shibu P. Mohaputra Saurabh Kumar Tiwari

CA, Anif Esshponiyani Director Chaimnan cum Managing Director
Pamer DIN; 06748000 IMN; 13606497

For AEPN & Assoviates

Place : New Delhi.
FRN: 05842N

Date : (02.04-2018
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Annexure - 9

C.P. (CARYI8LL/MB/2018

HEFORE THE MATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
pMUHMEBAY BENCH
P {CAAY BT /MB/20LE

in the matter of Caompanies Act, 2013
ARD

(n the matter of Sections 230-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013

AN

i the matter of Scheme of Arrangement
and Reconstruckion amoeng Tata
Communications  Limited  {“Transferor
Company"”) and Hemisphere Properties
india  Limited (“Transferee Company”)
and  thek respeciive  sharcholders and
creditors,

M/s. Tata Communications Limited,
CIN N L64200MHI986PLCA39206,
a comparty incorporated under the
provisions of Companies Act, 1956
having its registered office at VsH,
Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort,
RUMBAT MM 400001
LJPetitioner
{Transferor Company)

Ordered delivered on: 12.07.2018

Coragm:
tton'bie Blhiaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (D]
Hon'ble V. Naltasenapathy, Member (1)

For the Petitioner:
Mr. Tapan Deshpande Advocale, Ms. Priya Patwa, Advocate -~ i/b
Cyril Amarchand Mangaldas - Advocates for the Petitioners.

For Regionat Director:
Mr. Rakesh Tiwari,loint Director in the office of Regiorn
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INCFHY NAFIONAT COMPANY 1AW FRIBUNAL ARIBATBINOCU

CPCAAVIRTIZR

Per: Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (1)

1. Heard the Learned Advocate for the Patitioner Company. No objector
has come before this Hon'ble Tribunal to oppose the Scheme or to
rontravene averments made in the Petition. The Advocate for the
petitionar Company stales that the Company Petition has been fited 1o
sk sanchion s Hhe Schame, pursuant (o the provisions of Sections 230 -
737 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("20313
Act™). The Advacaie For the Petifioner Corapany Furtherl states that the
Transforge Company is a Goverament Company having Hs reqgistared office
in the Siate of Nakionat Capital Tordtory of Deihi. The Transferee Company
has filed an applicatinn with the Centbral Goverament through the Minisiry
of Corporate Affairs, on 281" March, 2018 pursuant to provisions of Section
230-232 of the 2013 Act read with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
notifications G.S.R. 463 (F) dated 5 June, 2015 as amended by G.5.R.

587 (I5) oaked 13 June, 2017 secking sanction to the Scheme.

3. The Petitioner Company is primarity engaged in the husiness of among
othars, provision of intarnational and national voice angd data transmission
services, sclting and leasing of bandwidth on undersea cable sysiems,
mroadband services, and other value-added services comprising tefe-
presance, managed hosting, mobile global roaming and signaling services,
transponder lease, television up-linking and other services and owing vast
trachs of land originally acmisivad for the ppose of use in telecom bhusiness

of the Petitioner Company and ils pradecessor.

3 The Transferce Company is permitled Lo carry on the business of
construcking, acquiring, devetoping, managing and dealing in properties in
any ofher manner, where such properties are in nature of land and /or

huildings, anywhere in India and if permitted by legislation, oputside India

aebite sy

y
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CPACAAR A0

The equily shares af the Transferce Comipany are not listed on any stock
exchange, Presently, 51.12% of the shareholding of the Transferee
Company is held by the Government of India, and 48.88% shareholding is
held by Panatone Finvest Limited (“Pana_tone”). Thus, the Transferce
Company is a "government company’, as defined under Section 2(45) of
the Companies Act, 2043 and consequently public sector undertaking
pader Section 2(36A)Y of the Tnconie Tay Act, 1961, The Leoamed Advocate
far the Petitioner Company says that the proposed Scherme grovides far
the Demerger (as defined in the Scheme) by way of reconstruction and
splitking up of the Petitioner Company by way of transfer of the Surpius
Lancl of the Petitioner Company to the Transferee Company and
CLonsequent issue of the equity shares by the Transferee Company to the
shareholders of the Petitioner Company as on the Record Date, followed
Dy transfer nf specified equity shares of the Translferee Campany allotted
ro Panatons Group Companies (a3 defined in the Scheame) ‘as sel aut in
Clause 6 of the Scheme and various other matters consequential to or
ctharwise integrally connected with the above, in the manner provided for
in the Scheme, pursuant to Sechions 230 — 232, other relevant provisions
of the 2013 Act and Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA)Y of the Tncome Tax
Act, 1961 and ather relevant notifications and provisions af the Tncome
Tax Act, 19861

4. The hackqgeound and rationate of the Scheme, as sel oul in the Schame
are: {a) In 2002, the Government of India conducted 2 disinvestment
BXercise in respect of 25% of its aquity holding in the Petitioner Company
wherein the terms of the bid for the disinvestment required the bidrers to
talke into account the value of the lands which wautd remain with the
Petitioner Company and to exclicle the value of certain surplus lands of .
the Petitioner Company; (b) Panatone Finvest Limited {Panatone) was the
successful bidder in this disinvestment process. Subseqguently, the Share
Purchase Agreement dated February 6, 2002 was executed hetween Lhe
Govermnent of india and, amongst others, Panatone and the Petitioner

Company {"SPA™ far the sale of aquily shares of the Petitioner Co
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P {CANVFIRTIATRITNEG

alsn executed belween the Government of India and, amongst others,
Panatone ("SHA"Y, () Pursuant therato, in order La give effect o the terms
and conditions of the SPA and SHA which, inter alia | required such surplus
lands Lo be hived off or demerged info a separate company under the
Scheme of Arangerment, it is proposed to reconstruct and split up the
Petitioner Caompany by way of transferring the Surplus Land (as defined in
the Scheme of Arrangement) of the Petitioner Company {(which ceased to
he a public sector company as a result of the transactions contemplated
under the SPA and SHAY ko the Transferee Company, in fiau of which
shkrarehoidors of the Petitionor Company as on the Recard Dale (a5 defined
in the Scheme of Arrangoment) shall be issued equity shares of the
Transferne Company as set aut in the Schemae; (d) In accordance with the
terms of the saig SPA, the SHA and the iglter of offer issued by Panatone
flated March 27, 2002 (“Letfer of Offer”), Panatone is required to gift, sell
or transfer, as the casa may he, without further consideration, the shares
of the Transferae Company, as allnlied o Panatone under this schema of
arrangement and reconstruction to: (i) the Government of India, fo the
axtent of 25% of the Transferee Company's issued sharesgaancl (i} the
sharegholders of the Petitioner Company who fendered equity shares to
Panatone pursuant 1o the Lether of Offer, to the extent their tender was
accepted hy Panatone, hub nol exceeding the maximum extent of 20% of
the {otal issued capital of the Transferee Company.

5. The Advocale for the Pelitioner Company states that the Petitioner
Company has complied with all the reqguirements as per the directions of
this Tribunal and has filed necessary Affidavits of compliance in this
Tribunat, Moreover, the Petiticner Campany undertakes to comply with all
the statulory requirements, iC any, as required under the Act 2013 and the

Rulgs made thoreunder. The sald undertaking is accepted.

6. The Regional Director has Med his Representation dated 1177 July, 2018

inter alfia vaising certain observalions to the Scheme in paragraph [V

reference, reproduced hereundes;

W HeA
T
4,

7
g,
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(".i'.'((:'.\s\}z'tﬁi PATIGZOES

“H, The observations of the Regional Director on the proposed
Schemo o he considered by the Hon'ble NCLT are as
itnfer: -

{a) The Petitioners under provisions of section 230¢(5} of
the Companies Act, 2003 have fo serve noticés to
roncerned authorities which are likely Fo e affected by
Compromise ar Arrangemeant.  Further, the approval of
the scheme by this Hon'hie Tribunal may not deter such
autharities o deal with any of the issues arising affer
giving effect o the scheme. The decision of such
Authorities is binding an Fhe Petitioner Company(s).

/by In addition to compliance of AS-14(JND AS- 103), the
Petitioner Companies shall pass such accounting entries
which are necessary in connection with the scheme to
comply with nther applicable Accounting Standsrds such
as A5-5(IND AS-8) elc.

(c) The Hon'Ble NCLT may kindly direct to the Pelitioners
to file an undertaking to the extent that the Scheme
enclosed o the Company Application and the scheme
enclosed o the Company Petition are one & same and
there is no discrepancy ar deviation. ,

(dy The Registered Office of the Transferee Company is
situated in the State of the National Capital Territory of
Delhi. Tt is a government company and as such this
approval of the scheme s subject o the Transferee
Company obtaining the necessary approval of Cantral
Government, .o, Ministey of Corporate Affairs.”

7. With regard to ochsarvations In paragraph 1V {a} of the said
Representation, it is submitted that the Petitioner Campany has, pursuant
to the order, dated 26 March, 2018, passed by this Tribunal in the
Company Scheme Application, served nol'ices. under Saction 230 {5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the concerned authorities, whom the sald notices

were directed 1o be given by this Tribunal. The Petitioney Company further

=
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tha Scheme. The Petitionar Company undertakes to this Tribunal that the
decision of such authoritics, if any, will be binding on the Petitioner

Company,

], With vegard to ohservations in paragraph  IM(b} of the said
Representation, the Petitioner Company undertakes to this Tribunal that
i addition to the compliance of AS-34 {IND AS-103), the Petitioner
Company shall pass such acc'r)unlténg entries which are necessary mn
conpectinn with the Schame o comply with other applicabie Arcounting

Stondards, incluching AS-5 (IND AL-8) etr.

9. With regard Lo observations in paragraph IV (¢} of the saig
Representation, the Petitioner Company undertalkes to this Tribunal that
the Scheme enclosed to the Company Scheme Appiication and the Scheme

- enclosed o the Company Scheme Petiiion Filed by the Petitioner Company,

are one and same and there is no discrepancy or deviation, therain,

OO With regard ko observatinns in paragraph WV {d} of the said
Representation, the Pelitioner Company stales thal the Registered Office
of the Transferee Company is in the State of National Capital Terrikory of
Dalhi and that the Transferee Company is a government conpany and the
approval of the Scheme is subject o the Transferee Company obtaining

the necassary  approval of the Central Government i.e Ministry of

Corporate Affairs.

Li The obsecvations made by the Regional Director have been dealt with .
by the Pefilioner Company in the Afidavit dated 11" Jul

- with the said Report as explained in paragraphs 6

i
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ctarifications and undertakings given by the Petitioner Company, are

accaptad.

12, From the material on record, the Scheme appears to he fair and
reasonable and is not viclative of any provisions of jaw and is aot contrary

to public interest,

13, Since all the regoisite statutory complisnces have been fuililled, the
Company Scheme Petition No. 18i1 of 2018 filed by the Petitioner
Company is made absolite in terms of praver clauses (a) and {b). This
arder is subject Lo the sanction by the Central Governmeant thiough the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs to the Scheme filed by the Transferee

Company.

14, The Petitioner Company in file a certified copy of this arder and the
Scheme duly certified by the Assistant Registrar, Mational Company
Tribunal, Mumbai Bench with the concerned Supearintendent of Stamps, for
the purpose nf adjudication of stamp duty payvable, If any, within 60 days

fram the date of rer‘.(-:éplf of tha certified copy of this aorder,

15, The Petitioner Company is directed to fle copy of the cerlified copy of
- this order along with a copy of the sanclioned Scheme attached thereto
with the concerned Registrar of Companies, electronically, along with e-
Form INC 28, in addition to physical copy, within 30 days from the date of

vecaiph of certified copy of this order.

16. The Petitioner Company o pay cost of the Company Petition of INR

25,000/ to the Reginnal Director, Weslern Ragion, Mumbat, {east

pAaid within four weelks from the dale of the order.

L)
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1/ Al concerned authorities Lo Act on a copy of this order alang with the
sanclioned Scheme, duly certified by the officer of National Company Law

Tribunal, Mumhai lench,

(“‘,% M(:"f;

o
V. Nallasenapathy Bhaskara Pantula Mohan
Member (T) Member (J)

Certified True Copy
Hate of Applicarion
Numberaf Pages L
N &
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AND RECONSTRUCTEON
UNPER SECTIONS 2306 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

BETWEEN

TATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED .... TRANSFEROR COMPANY

HEMISPHERE PROPERTILS INDIA LIMITED ... TRANSFOREE COMPANY

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

PARTI - GENERAL

WHEREAS

(A)  Tata Communications Limited (the “T'ransferor Company” or “TCL"} (formetly
known as Videsh Seanchar Wigam Limited} is a public limited company duly
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, and has its registered office at VSB,
Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001. The Transferor Company was
incorporated on Marech 19, 1986. The Government of India vide its letter no. G-
25015/6/8600C dated March 27, 1986 transferred al! assels and liabilities of the
Overseas  Communications Service (pat  of the Depariment of
Telecommunications (“PoT™), Ministry of Communisations) as appeating in its
balance sheet a5 at March 31, 1986 to the Transferor Company with effect from
April 1, 1986, During the year 2007-08, the Transferor Company changed its i
name from Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited to Tata Communications Limited and i
a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upon the change of name was
issued by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashita on January 28, 2008. The
equity shares of Transferor Company ore listed on the Steck Exchanges (as
defined hereinafter). The Transferor Company has issued unlisted non-convertible
debentires on private placement basis.

(B)  The Transferor Company is primarily engaged in the business of, among others,
provision of international and nalional voice and dala iransmission gerviees,
seHling and leasing of bandwidth on undersen eable systems, broadband serviees,
snd other value-sdded services compuising tele-presence, managed hosting,
mobile global roaming and sighaling services, transponder leass, telavision up-

flf(;"a‘ *""ﬁ“&(?\e,
SALHEY
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linking and other services and owns vast tracts of land originally acquived for the
purpess of use in lelecom business of the Transferor Company and its
predecessor,

Hemisphere Properies India Limited (the “Transferes Company™), is a public
Hmited company duly incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its
tegistered office at Room No-409 Sanchar Bhawan, Ashoka Road New Delhi —
110 001. The equity shazes of the Transferse Company are presently not listed on
any stock exchange. Presently, 51.12% of the sharcholding of the Transferse
Company is held by the Government of India, and 48.88% shareholding is held by
Papatone Finvest Limited (“Panatone”) and accordingly, the Transferce
Company is a ‘government company’ as defined under Section 2¢45) of the -
Companies Act, 2013 and consequently public sector undertaking under Section
2{36A) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The main objects of the memorandum of
association of the Transferse Company permit the carrying on the business of
constrocting, acquiring, developing, managing and dealing in properties in any
other manner, where such properiies are in nature of land and /or buildings,
anywhers in India and if permitied by legislation, outside India as well,

In 2002, the Government of India conducied a disinvestment exetcise in respect of
25% of its equity holding in the Transferor Company wherein the teyms of the bid
for the disinvestment requited the bidders to take into account the value of the
lands which would remain with the Transferor Company and fo sxclude the value
of ceriain surplus Jands of the Transferor Company. Panatone (as hereingfler
defined) was the successful bidder in this disinvestment process. Subsequently, a
share purchase apreement dated February 6, 2002 was cxecuted between the
Government of India and, amongst others, Panatone and the Transferor Company
(“SPA™) for the sale of equity shares of the Transferor Company to Panatone and
2 sharcholders® agreement dated February 13, 2002 was also executed between the
Government of India ard, amongst others, Panatone ("SHA"), Pursuant therefo, in
order to give effect to the tenms and conditions of the SPA and SHA which, inter
alla, required such surplus Iands to be hived off or demerged into a separate
corpay, it is now proposed to reconstruct and split wp the Transferor Company
by way of transferring the Surplus Land (az defined hereinafter) of the Trensferor
Compeny (which ceased 1o be n public sector company as a result of the
transactions contemplated under the SPA and SHA) to the Transferee Company,
in liou of which shareholders of Transferor Company s on the Record Date (ar
defined hereingfler) shall be issued equity shares of Transferee Company as set
out herein, by way of this scheme of errangement and reconstraction under the
provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Fxplanation 5
to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Aect, 1961, Further, in accordance with the
terms of the said SPA, the SHA and the letter of offer issued by Panatone dated
March 27, 2002 (“Letter of Offer"), Panatone is required to gift, sell or transfer,
as the case may be, withou! further consideration, the shares of the Traosferee
Company, as sllofted to Papatone wnder thiz scheme of arrangement and
reconstruction to: () the CGovernment of India, to the extent of 23% of the
Transferee Company’s issued shares; and (b) the shareholders of the Transferor
Company who lendered equity shates to Panatone pursuant to the Letier of Offes,
to the extent their tender was accepted by Panatone, but nof exceeding the
maxitnum extent of 20% of the total issued capital of the Transferce Company.
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In fortherance of the aforesaid end to give effect to the terms and conditions of
SPA and SHA, this Scheme (as hercinagfler defined) provides for the Demerger
(as hereinafter defined) by way of reconstruction and splitting up of the
Transferor Company by way of transfer of the Surplus Lund of the Transferor
Company to the Transferee Company and the consequent issue of equity shares by
the Transferee Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Company as on the
Reoord Date, followed by transfer of specified equity shares of the Transferee
Company allotted to Panatone Group Companies (as defined hereingfter) as set
out in Clavse 6 of the Scheme and various other matters consequential 1o or
atherwise integrally conmected with the above, in the manner provided for in the
Scheme, pursuant to Sectons 230 - 232, other relevant provigions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and Explanation 5 to Section 2{19A.4) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Aci, 1961.

The parties to this Scheme acknowledge the following:
(8)  Pursuant to the order of the Hon'ble Delhi High Court iu respect of the

transfer of 32.5 acres of land situated at Padianallur, Chemai, comprised -

of 15 neves 98 cents in Old Survey No. 8/2, New Survey No, 155/2 and 16
acres 52 cents in Old Survey No. 9, New Suvrvey No, 156 (“Society
Lsud"), DoT and the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company (as
per resolution approved at meeting duted June 17, 2008 of the Board of
Ditectors of Transferor Company) had agreed in 2008 to transfer the
Society Land to the Videsh Sanchar Nigam Limited Employees
Cooperative Housing Society, Chennai (“Society”), such Society Land
being part of the land identified for the purpose of transfer to the
Transferee Company under the SPA and SHA. In terms of the oxder of the
Hon'ble Delhi High Court, the Society Land was transferved fo the Saociety
in July 2009, The amouat of INR 68,09,517 (fodian Rupees Sixty Eight
Lakhs Nine Thousand Five Hundred and Seventeen only) as cost and INR
61,79,641 (Indian Rupees Sixty One Lakhs Seventy Nine Thousand Six
Hundred and Forly One only) as interest received by the Transferor
Company for the said Soviety Land has been retained in a fixed deposit
aceount maintained with Indian Overseas Bank beating scconnt number
001404000002170 ("FD Account”). As on October 16, 2017, the balance
in (he FD Account stands at INR. 2,62,84,816 (Indian Rupees Two Crores
Sixty Two Lakhs Eighty Four Thousand Eight Hundred and Sixteen only).

(t)  InSeptember 2013, the Delhi Metro Rail Corporation Limited ("BMRC™),
informed the Transferor Company that as part of the devalopment work foe
the Delhi Metro, DMRC requited o portion of the Transferor Company's
land at Greater Iatlash-1, New Delhi, The land parcel identified by DMRC
for the purpose of acquisition, measwring approximately 2.59 acres
("DMRC Land™), also included approximately 0.54 acres of the land
Identified for the purpose of transfer to the Transferee Company under the
8PA and SHA. On January 3, 2014, the Transferor Company received an
acquisition notice stating award announced by Land Acquisition Coltector
{(“LAC"} on December 30, 2013 without giving any details of the award,
The Transferor Company received the certified copy of the award on
February 7, 2014 as per which, the total compensation determined by
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LAC was INR {, 88, 80, 168/- (Indian Rupees One Crore Eighty Eight
Lakhs Eight Thousand One Hundred and Sixty Eight only) based on
indicative price fixed by Government of Delhi for agricultuesl land.
Aggrieved by the said award, the Transferor Company filed a reference
petition for proper determination of the compensation with TAC based on
commercial usage of land. Simultaneousiy therewith, the Transferor
Company also filed 2 writ pstition with the Hon’ble Dethi High Court. On
April 24, 2014, the Hon’ble Delhi High Court directed DMRC to deposit
the sum of INR 247,29,75,648/- (Indian Rupees Two Hundred Forty Seven
Croves Twenty Mine Lakhs Seventy Five Thousand Six Hundred and Forty
Eight only) with the Court Registrar which has since been deposited by
DMRC. The decision of the Hon'ble Delhi High Court on the quantum of
the compensation to be received by the Transferor Company is presently
pending. The DMRC has since acquired and taken possession of the
DMRC Land from the Transferor Company.

‘With a view 1o facilitate reconstruction or splitting up of erstwhife public sector
companies into separate compenies, the Central Government, vide, the Taxation
Laws (Amendment) Act, 2016, has inserted the Explanaiion 5 to Section 2{19AA)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 with effect from April 1, 2016. The Statement of
Object and Reasens to the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2016 provides that
this amendment was made with a view to facilitate the reconstruction or splitting
up of erstwhile public sector companies into separate companies and to glve effect
to the conditions atlached to the transfer of shares by the Government and that
there was a need 10 bring these types of reconstruction and splitting up within the
scope of definition of the term “demerger”.

Tu exercise of the powers conferred by Explanation 5 to Section 2(19AA) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, the Central Government pursuant to Central Board of
Direct Toxes Notification 93/2016, No, 149/251/2015-TPL and Central Board of
Divect Taxes Notification No,73/2017, F. No.149/251/2015-TPL specified that the
reconstruction or splitting up of a company which ceased to be a public sector
company ag 4 result of {ransfer of its sheres by the Central Government, fato
separale companies, shall be deemed o be a demerger, if the following conditions
are fulfilled, namely—

(® that such reconstruction or splitting up bas been made by way of transfer
of any assets of the demerged company to the resnlling company to give
effect to the conditions mentioned in the Share Holders” Agreement and
Share Purchase Agreement; and

(b}  that the resulting company is a public sector company on the appointed
date indicated in the scheme approved by the Appellate Tribuoat

constituted under Section 410 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013} in

this behalf

Accordingly, the reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor Company inte
separate companies, by way of transfer of the Surplus Land to the Transferes

Company, is to be undertaken in terms of Explanation 5 10 Section 2(19AA) of

the Income Tax Act, 1961 and shall be in compliance with conditions notified in
this respect by the Cenfral Government.
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This Scheme is divided inta the following parts:

(a)
(b

(e}

@

(&)

Part ¥, which deals with definitions and inlerprelation and share capital;

Part T, which deals with the reconstruction and splitling up of the
Transferor Company by way of transfer of Surplus Land to the Transferee
Company,; ‘

Part IH, which deals with issue of shares of the Transferee Company to
the shareholders of the Transforor Company, matiers relating to accounts
[ {9 Ll

Part 1V, which deals with the teansfer of shares of Transfetee Compatty
by Panatone Group Companies to the Government of India and certain
orstwhile public shareholders of the Transferor Company; end

Part V, which deals with general terms and conditions applicabte to the
Scheme.

PART X

DEFINETIONS AND INTERPRETATION

In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the meaning or context thereof, the following
expressions shall have the meaning as mentiored herein below: -

(@

(b}

©

@

(=)

M

“Act” means the Companies-Act, 2013 (o the extent notified by the
Government of India and currently in fores), and the Companies Act,
1956, to the extent not repeated and replaced by notified sections of the
Compantes Act, 2013, and any amendment thereto or any other succeeding
enactment for the fime being in force;

“Appointed Date” means the 30 March, 2018;

“Agsocinted Companies” means Tata Sons Limited, The Tata Power
Company Eimited, The Tata Iron and Steel Company Limited (now known
ag Tata Steel Limited) and Tata Industries Limited;

“Board of Direetors” in relation to each of the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company means the board of directors of such company
and, unless it is repugnant to the context, includes a duly authorised
committee of the board; '

“Companies” shell mean the Transferor Compony and the Transferee
Company collectively; ' '

“Defence Compensation” shall 1{1&:} any compensetion that may be paid

whether by the Department of Defence or by any othar Governmental

Authority in connection with the cecupation and/ or acquisition of certain
lands situated in Pune, which were formetly in the ownership of, or were
helisved by the Transferor Company to be in the ownership of, Overseas

Communications Service and/ or 1he Transferor Company but which is
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presently ocoupied by, and in respect of which ownership is claimed by,
the Depariment of Defence;

(¢ “Undisclosed Clainss” shall mean third party claims that (A) have been
made by a third perly in writing ageinst the Transferor Company in
refation to the Surplus Land prior to 30 March 2018; and (B} are omitted
from Schedule 2, or (in respect of third party claims made after October
25, 2017 in writing against the Transferor Company in relation 1o the
Surplus FLand) are not disclosed in writing to the Transferee Compaay in
secordance with Clause 3.11, pursuant to 2 fraudulent or negligent
withholding by the Transferor Company; and shall also include sil claims
by state gavernments for Property Taxes to the extent such claims relate to
the Transferor Company’s ownership of Surplus Land prior fo Effective
Date; '

() *“Pemerger” means the reconstmetion and splifting up of the Transferor
Cosmpany into separate companies by way of transfer of the Surplus Land
of the Transferor Company o the Transferse Company in terms of
Explonation 5 to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other
relevant sections of Income Tax Act, 1961 and in compliance with
conditions notified in this respect by Ceniral Goverament and in terms of
Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013, to give effect to the
conditions mentionsd under the SHA and SPA, and the consequent issue
of equily shares by the Transferce Company to the shareholders of the
Transferor Company as set out in this Scheme;

) “DMRC Compensation” means 20,849 % of the aggregate compensation
for the DMRC Land, as may be vecsived by the Transferor Company
pursuant the order from the concerned court and which shall be paid to the
Teansferee Company in accordance with the provisions of this Scheme;

'6)] “Effective Date” means the last of the dates on which the conditions and
matters referred to in Clause 7,12 hereof have been, fulfilled or waived and
references in this Scheme to the date of “coming into effect of thig
Scheme® or “effectiventss of this Scheme™ or “upon the Scheme becoming
effective” shall mean the Effective Date;

(%)  “Governmental Authoxily” shall mesn any national, state, provincial,
tocal or similar government, govermmentel, statutory, regulatery or
administrative authority, government department, apency, commission,
board, branch, tribunal or court or other entity authorized to make laws,
rules, regulations, standards, requirements, procedures o to pass directions
or orders having the force of law, or any non-governmental regulafory or
administeative authority, body or other organization fo the extent that the
rules, regulations and standerds; requirements, procedures or orders of
such authority, body or ather organization have the foree of law, or any
stock exchange of India or any other counfry;

)] “NCLT, Mumbai” means the National Company Law Tribunal, Murabai
Bench or such other forum or authority ns may be vested with the powers
of the National Compeny Law Tribunal and having jurisdiction over the . ..

= :
LI
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Transforor Company for the purposes of Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

“Panatone” means Panatone Finvest Limited, a public limited company
duly incorporated and existing under the Companies Act, 1956 on March
30, 1992, having its registered offics at Bombay House, 24 Homi Mody
Street Mumbai 400001;

“Pauatone Group Compnanies’ means collectively, Panatone, Tata Sons
Limited and Tata Power Company Limited;

“Prior Bocuments” shall mean SPA, the SHA and the Letter of Offer;

“Record Date” means the date to be determined by the Board of Directors
of the Transferor Company, for the purpose of determining the
shareholders of the Transferor Company to whom equity shaves of the

' Transferee Company shail be allotted pursuant to the Demerger under this

Scheme;

“Pemaining Business” shall mean alf the undertakings, businesses,
aclivities, operations, nssets and liabilities (inctuding investments in listed
and unlisted shares, securities, identified assets and bank balances) of the
Transferor Company, other then thase comprised in the Surplus Land;

“Surplus Land” means the pieces and parcels of land described in
Schedule | hercunder and shall mean and include all the rights, title,
interest andfor Habilities, if any, of the Transferor Company in rclation
thereto, Without prejudice and limitation to the gencrality of the above, the
Surplus Land shall mean and include:

(i all rights, title, interest, covenant, undertakings, liabilities including
continuing tights, title and interest in connection with the pieces
and parcels of Iand described in Schedule 1, including the balances
in the FD Account, and DMRC Compensation;

(i)  Pemerged Liabilities, including the Mst of Demerged Liabilities
known set out iy Schedule 2

()  Hiigations, claims and disputes pertaining o the Surplus Land,
including those set out in Schedule 2; and

(@v)  all benefits and obligations under the contracts, deeds, bonds,
agresments, schemes, orrangements and other instuments of sny
natute velating exclusively to the pieces and parcels of land
described in Schedule 1;

«ueheme” means this scheme of arrangement-and reconstruetion including
any modification or amendment hereto, made in accordance with the terms
hereof;

“SEBI” means the Securities and Exchanpe Board of India;
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2.

2.1

(w)  “SEBY Scheme Cireular” means Circular No. CIR/DIL3/CIR/2017/21
dated March 10, 2017 on Schemes of Amrangement by Listed Entities, and
shalt include any modifications or amendnients thereof;

@)  “Share Entiftement Ratio” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in
Clause 3.1;

(w}  “Stock Exchanges” means the BSE Limited and the Nalional Stock
Bxchange of India Limited, collectively; and

x) “pax” or “Taxes” means and includes: (&) all forms of divect tax and
indirect tax, duty, surcharge, cess or any other tax of similar nature,
ipcluding, minimum alterpate tax, dividend distribution tax, value added
tax, service fax, goods and service tax or any other taxes, withholding fax
whenever or wherever created or jmposed by, or payable fo, any
Government Amthotity by reference to profits, gaing, assets or other
reference, in relation to the amangemenis envisaged undey this Scheme;
and (b) all charges, futerest, penalties, costs and fines incidental or rolaling
to any taxes falling within (a) above or which arise as & vesult of the failuge
to pay any taxes on its due date or to comply with any obligation relating
to taxes snd shafl include any lisbiliies for the taxes of any another
person, whether by contract, operation of law or otherwise, and (o) shall
not include any reference to Property Taxes,

Referances i “Clanses”, “Sections”, “Schedules” and “Paris”, vnless otherwise
stated, are reférences to schedules, clauses, sections and paris of this Seheme.

The headings herein shall not affect the construclion of this Scheme,

Unless the context otherwise requires, reference to any law or fo any provision
thereof shall include references to any such law or fo any provision thereof as it
may, after the date hereof, from time lo time, be amended, supplemenied or te-
enacted, or to any law or any provision which replaces it, and any reference to o
statutory provision shall include any subordinate legislation made from time to
time under that provision.

The singular shall include the piural and vice versa; and references to one gender
include all genders.

Any phuase introduced by the terms “including, “include”, “in pariicular™ or any
similar expression shall be construed without limitation,

References to a person shall include any individual, firm, body corporate (whether
incorporated), govermment, state or agency of @ state or any joint venture,
association, partnership, works council or employee repregentatives body (whether
or not hsving separate legal personality). b

SHARE CAPITAL

The share capital of Transferor Compsny and Transferes Company, respectively,
as on October 23, 2017 is as under:
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(2)  Trangferor Company

700,000,000 equity shares of face vaine af INR 10| 4,000,000,060
eqach

. ISSUED'AND'SUBSCRIBED SHARE, . | AMOUNT IV INR -
585.000,000 egtri@sharés‘qf fé&e va?ue-afINR ol ""é,ss'b,uao,oéo‘
each
: P ATD;UF SHARE, CARITAL FOUNT TNANK.
285 {}00, 000 ‘eé:ﬁr;:“s)ra.‘ves ofﬁ;r-:e ;aiu; of INR 10 I 2.850,(}00,000
each

(b)  Transferee Company

2,560,000

500,000

50,000 equity shares of face vatue of INR 10 each 500,000

PARTII

3. RECONSTRUCTION AND SPLITTING Upr OF THE TRANSFEROR
COMPANY BY WAY OF TRANSFER OF SURPLUS LAND TO THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

3.1 With effect fiom the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective,
the Transferor Company shafl, pursuant to Section 232(4) of the Act and
Explanation 3 to Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Aet, 1961 and other relevant
sections of the Income Tax Act, 1961, without any further act or deed, be split up
snd reconstructed by way of transfer of the Sumplus Land to the Trauosferee
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any) of the Transferos Company in the Surplus Land and the Transferor Company
will thereupon stand reconstructed and split-up into separate conpanies.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, by
way of reconstruction and splitting up of the Transferor Company, alf the assels
and ligbilities pertaining to the Surplus Land stand tansferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company at their respective book values as sppearing in the books of
the Transferor Company immediately before the Appointed Date, snd shall
become the property and an integral part of the Transferes Company.

With eftect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, by
way of reconshuetion and splitting vp of the Transferor Company, all immovable
property pertaining to the Surplus Land, and any documents of title/rights and
easements in relation thereto shall be vesied in and fransferced to the Transferee
Compeny and shall belong to the Transferee Company thereafier. The mutation of -
the title to the immovable properties pertaining to the Surplus Land shafl be made
and duly recorded by the appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the
Scheme and upon the Scheme becoming effective, in accordance with the tetms
hereof, in favour of the Transferee Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all
dehts, linbilities (including contingent liabilities and/or cbligations which arise in
relation to the Surplus Land), Taxes {excepting Property Tax on the Sutplus Land
prior to Bffective Date), duties and obligations of any kind, nafure or descripiion
thereof, of the Transferor Company pertaining to the Surplus Land, sectired or
unsecured (Demerged Liabilities”}, shall without any further act or deed, be and
stend transferred to and be deemed 1o be trausferred to the Transferee Company.
Notwithstanding the Appointed Date, all claims by state governments for property
taxes to the extent such claims relate to the Swplus Land (*Property Taxes")
prior to Effective Date, shall be bome by the Transferor Compenies; and all
claims by state governments for Property Taxes on the Surpius Land, on and from
Effastive Date onwards shall be bome by the Transferee Company.

The Transferee Company shall indemnify and hoid hammless fhe Tramsferor
Compeny from and againgt, any and all losses, Liabilities, claims, damages,
actions, Taxes (including claims for Propesty Tax on the Surplus Land on or after
Effective Date), costs and expenses incurred or suffered in relation to Demerged
Tdabilities except Undisclosed Claims, upon and after the Scheme beeoming
effective. To this extent, the Transferse Company shall, from time to time,
advance sums that are adequate to meet all such losses, limbilities, claims,
damages, actions, Taxes {including claims for Property Tax on the Swiplus Land
on or after Effective Date), costs and expenses to tke Transferor Company at least
two weeks before they become due to eny thid party, including to any
Governmental Authority. Without prejudice 1o the foregoing, if, for any reasom,
the Transferor Company puys any such claims, damages, costs, expenses, Taxes
{including claims for Properly Tax on the Surplus Land on or after Effective Date)
and liabilities, the Trapsferee Company shall reimburse the Transferor Company
for afl such cosis promptly and in any event within fourteen days of a demand for
the reimbursement of any such claims, damages, costs, expenses, Taxes (including
claims for Property Tax on the Surplus Land on or after Effective Date} an
linbilities being made on the Transferee Company.

10
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3.6 The Transferor Company shall indemnify and hoid harmless (he Tramsferee
Company from and against, any and all losses, libilities, claims, damages,
actions, Taxes, costs and expenses in refation to the Undisolosed Claims
(including, for the avoidance of doubt, Property Tax on the Surpius Land prior to
Effective Date), The Transferor Company shall, from time fo time, advance sums
that are adequate to meet ail such losses, liabilities, claimy, damages, actions,
Taxes (including claims for Property Tex on the Surplus Land prior to Bffective
Date), costs and expenses to the Transferee Company at least two weeks before
they become due to any (hird party including to any Governmental Awthority.
Without prejudice to the foregoing, if, for any reason, the Transferee Company
pays any such claims, damages, costs, expeunses, Taxes (including claims for
Property Tax on the Surplus Land prior to Bffective Date) and liabilities, the
Trangferor Company shall reimburse the Transferse Company for all such costs
promptly and in any event within fourteen days of a demand for the
reimbisement of any suoh claims, damages, costs, expenses, Taxes (including
claims for Property Tax on the Swplus Land prior to Effective Date) and
liabilities being made on the Transferar Company. - o

3.7 With effeot from the Appointed Date and upon the Soheme becoming effective, all
contracts, deeds, bonds, agresments, schemes, arrangements and other insttuments
of whatsoever nature in relation to the Surplus Land to which the Transferor
Company is a party or to the benefit of which the Transferor Company may be
eligible, and all charges or security interests ovar the Surplus Land or part thereof,
and which are subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective Date,
ghall be in full force and effect on or mgainst or in favour of the Transferee
Company and may be enforeed as fully and effectually as if, instead of the
Transferor Company, the Transferce Compagy had been a party or beneficiary ox
obligee thereto. Tt shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or
othes person who is a party to any such contracts, deeds, bonds, agrecments,
sohemes, arangements and other instruments to give effect 1o the provisions of
this Clause 3.7 of the Scheme. o '

3.8 Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and the fact that vesting
of the Surplus Land occurs by virtue of this Scheme itself, the Tramsferox
Company shall, within 14 business days from the Effective Date, transfer (o the
Transferee Compuny the balance in the FD Acoount as actually received from the
bank, in such manner as may be agreed by the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, and such payment by the Tramsferor Company shall
extinguish any and sil obligations of the Transferor Company, Panatone and its
Associated Companies under the Prior Documents with respect to the Society
Land at Chennai. After February 13, 2002, the Transferor Company has not
transferred, and has not suffered sny encroachment on, any part of the Swplus
Land in Padianallur, Chennai other than the Society Land, The Transteror
Company shall indemnify and hold the Transferes Compuny harmless ageinst any
falsity in the immediniely foregoing sentence, Excepl {0 the exlent provided by the
preceding two sentences, all Swrplus Land shall be transferred to the Transferes
Company on an as-is-where-is basis,

3.9  Without prejudica to the other provisions of this Scheme end the fuct that vesting
of the Swplus Land ccowss by virtse of this Scheme itself, the Transferor

- Trrarnma s,

Page 157 of 183



310

3

312

Company shall, within 10 business days of the Effective Date or within 10
business days of recelpt of DMIRC Compensation by the Transferor Company
pursuant to obtaining the order of the relevant cowrt in respect of DMRC
Compensation, whichever is Iater, transfer to the Transferee Company the DMRC
Compensation, net of applicable Taxes and all costs, in such manuer as may be
agreed by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, and such
transfer by the Trapsferor Company shell extinguish all obligations of the
Transferor Company, Panatone and its Associated Corapanies to the Transferee
Company with respeot to the DMRC Land, Provided however, if the Transferor
Company is required 10 repay o deposit with the courts any payments received
towards DMRC Compensation on account of an appenl, revision, review or any
further order of the concerned court or any higher court, the Transferee Company
shall make payments of relevant amounts to the Transferor Company no later than
10 business days prior to the due date for repayment or deposnt to enable the
Transferor Company to comply wﬂh such forther order,

Without prejud:ce to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the

- fact that vesting of the Surplus Land oecurs by virtue of this Scheme itself, the

Transferee Company, at any time afier the coming into effsct of this Scheme in
accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or otherwise,
will take such actions snd execute such documents (Including deeds of
confirmation or other writings or arrangements) with any party to any conicact or
mrangement in xelation to the Surplus Lang to which the Transferor Company is a
party in order to glve forroal effect to the above provisions. The Transferor
Company will, if necessery, also be pariy to the shove. The Transferee Company
shatl, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute
any such writings on behalf of Transferor Company and to carry out or perform all
such formalities or compliances referred to above on part of thc Transferor
Company

With effect [mm the Appomted Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective,
without any limitations whatsogver, all legal, taxation or other proceedings,
whether civil or coriminal {including before any statutory or gquesi-judicial
authority or tribunal), by or against the Transferor Company and relating to the
Surplus Land, under any statute, whether pending on the Appointed Date or which
may be instituted any time thereafier, including those set out in Schedule 2 but
excluding Undisclosed Claims, shall be continued and enforced by or against the
‘Transferce Company afier the Effective Date. The Transferor Company shall in no
evenl be responsible or linble in relation to any such legal or other proceedings
against the Transferee Company. From time to Gme uniii the Effective Date, the
Transferor Company shall notify the Transferee Compeaay of any clalms that it
receives from third parties in respect of the Surplus Land within ten business days
of such receipt,

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effistive,
the Transferce Company undertakes, withoul any limitations whatsoever, o have
such legal or other proceedings relating to or in connection with the Suiplus Land
of the Trausferor Company, initiated by or againat the Transferor Company s on
the Effective Date, transferred in its name and to have the same continued,

prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferee Company to the exclusig 4
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the Transferor Company. The Transferee Company shall indemnify and hold
harmless the Transferor Company, from and against, any claims made agamst it
and expenses incurred or suffered in this regard.

For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under Sections 230
and 232 of the Act in respect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall at any
time pursuant to the orders on this Scheme be entitled to get the recordal of the
change in the legal righi(s) upon the vesting of the Surplus Land in accordance
with the provisions of Sections 230 and 232 of the Act. The Transferor Company
and the Transferse Company shall jointly and severally be authorized to execute
any writings as are required to remove any difficulties and cary out any
formalities or compliance for the implementation of this Scheme.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme, from the Appomted
Date and up to and including the Effective Date:

(&  The Transferor Cempany shali be deemed to have been cairying on all
business and gclivities relating fo the Surplus L.and for and on behalf of the
Transferee Company, -

(t)  All profits accrving to the Transferor Company and gll Taxes thereof
{excluding Property Tax on the Surplus Land prior to Effective Date) or
losses arising or incurred by it relating to the Swplus Land shell, for all
purposes, be {reated as the profits, Taxes (excluding Property Tax on the
Surplus Land prior to Effective Date) or 103333 as the case may be of the
Transferes Company.

(©) The Trausferor Company in relation to the Suyrplus Land shall not
undertake any additionnl financial commitments of any nature whatsoever,
bomrow any amounts or incur any other labilities or expenditure, issue any
additional guarantees, indermnities, letters of comfort or commitment either
for itself or on behalf of its subsidiaries or group companies or any third
party, or sell, transfer, alienate, charge, morigage or encomber or deal with
the same (except if the Scheme is withdrawn or fails).

REMAINING BUSINESS

The Remaining Business and all the assets, liabilities and oblipations pertaining
thereto shall continue to belong to and be vested in and be managed by the
Transferor Company. For the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that the Transferee
Company shall have no right or interest to any pert or the whole of the Defence
Compensation.

PART NI

ISSUE Of NEW SHARES; I&EDUC’HO’N O SHARE CAPITAL OF
TRANSFEREE COMPANY; MAT’I‘LRS RELATING TO ACCOUNTS
ETC.

Upon the Schems becoming effective and upon vesting of the Surplus Land into
the Transferee Company rnd in consideration of the Demerger, the Transferee

13
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Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed, issue and
allet to ench member of the Transferor Company whose name is recorded in the
register of members as a shareholder of the Transferor Company on the Record
Date, or his legal heirs, executors or administeators or (in ease of a corporate
entity) its successors, equity shares in the Transferee Company in the ratio of 1
(One) equity shares in the Transferee Company of face value INR 10 (Rupees Ten
only) each credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of face value
INR 10 (Rupees Ten only) each fully paid wp beld by such member in the
Transferor Compeny (the “Share Lntitlement Ratio”) as on the Record Date.
The Transferor Company shall fomnish (he Transferce Company with & list of
shareholders as on the Record Date from its SEB[-registered registrar and share
transfer agent. The Transferor Company shall not tamper with, amend, revise,
modify, or qualify the list so obtained from the registrar and share wansfer agent.
The Transferor Compnny shall indemnify and hold the Transferee Comupany
harmless for any breach of the immediately preceding sentence.

52  Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the
shareholders of Transferor Compsny as on the Record Date, shall receive demat
share receipts of credit of new equity shares in theiv share accounts maintained
with the depository participants reflecting the equity share capifal of the
‘Pransferee Company issued in accordance with Claase 5.1 above. The Tranaferee
Company shelf, if so teguired, be elipible {o issue letters of alivtment for the
equity shares pending issue of receipts for credit to the account of the shareholders
with the depository participant under the depository system, K is clarified that
members of the Transferor Company who hold their equity shares in
demateriatized form shall be issued equity shares of the Transferse Company in
depmaterialized form as per the records maintained by the depositary participant as
on the Record Date. In the event that the Trensferee Company has received notice
from any shareholder that shares are to be issued in certificate form or if any ]
mermober has not provided the requisite details relating to the account with a
depository participant or other confirmations as may be requited, then the
Transferee Company shall issue shares in certificate form to such member. All
physical share certificates issued pursuant fo this clause for the new shaves in the
Transferee Company shall be sent by the Transferee Company o the shareholders
of the ‘Transferor Company at their respective registered addresses as appearing in
the register of the Transferor Company on the Record Date (or in the ease of joint

_ helders to the address of that one of the joint holders whose name stands first in
sueh register iu respect of such joint holding) and the Transferee Company shall
not be responsible for any loss in transmission.

53 In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodped or
_oulstanding, of any member of the Transferor Company, the Board of Directors of

the Transferor Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, prior io or even
subsequent 1o the Record Date, 1o effectuate such a transfer as if such changes in
registered holder were operative as on the Record Date, in order {0 remove any
difficulties arising to the tramsferor of the shaves in the Transferor Company snd in
relation to the shares issued by the Transferee Company afier the effectiveness of

the Scheme. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company shall be

empowered to remove such difficulties as may adse in the comse of
ATy
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implementation of this Scheme end registiation of new shareholders in the
Transieror Compaty on account of difficulties faced in the transaction period. .

Bquity shares to be issued by the Transferee Company pursnant to this Scheme in
respect of such of the equity shares of the Transferor Company which are held in
abeyance under the provisions of Section 126 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
otherwise shall, pending sllotment or setflement of dispute by order of a court or
otherwise, also be kept in abeyance by the Transferee Company.

The equity shares issued and allotted by the Transferee Company in terms of this
Scheme shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares of
the Transferee Company.,

Immediately upon the issuance of shares by Transferee Compuany to the
shareholders of Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 5.1 of this Scheme, the
entlre share capilal of the Transferee Company as existing on the Appointed Date
shall stand cancefled, without any further act or deed. The reduction in the share
capital as aforesaid, of the Transferee Company shall be effected ag an infegral
pert of the Scheme nnd Trensferee Company shall not be required to follow the
process under Sections 66 of the Act ar any other provisions of applicable law
separately.

Accounting Treatment
{2)  Inthe hooks of the Transferee Company:

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall
account for the Scheme and its effects in its books of account with effect
from the Appointed Date as under: o ' -

] The Transferce Company shall record the assets and liabilities of
the splifiing up and recopstruction by way of transfer of Surplus
Land vested in it in accordance with this Scheme, as per the book
vafues attributable to such assets and Habilities.

(ify  The shortfall, if any, on the difference of the aggregate value of the
assets and the sggregate value of the Labilities of the splitting up
and reconstraction by way of transfer of Surplus Land taken over
pursuat to this Scheme ag detailed in Clause 3 ghali be recorded as
‘goodwill” in the books of Transferee Company.

(b)  Inthe books of the Transferor Company:

Upon the Schemie becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall
account for the Scheme and its effects in its books of account with effect
from the Appointed Date as under: i

8] The accounis representing the assets and liabilities of the splitting
up and reconsiruction of theé Transferor Company by way of
tansfer of Surplus Land shall accordingly stand reduced / closed
on splitting up and reconstriction to the Trensferce Company.
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6.3

(i) Any transfer of the assefs and Habilities {o the Transferee Company
shali be adjusted by the Transferor Company in its general reserves
in the reserves and surplus,

Within 30 days of the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall apply for
listing and/or trading of its equity shares including those issued in tenns of Clavse
5.1 above on the Stock Exchanges, in accordance with the apphcable laws
including the SEBI Scheme Circular, the requirements imposed or concessions, if
any, and other terms and conditions agreed with the respective Stock Exchanges,
The equily shares allotted pursuant to this Scheme shall remain frozen in the
depositories system till refevant directions in relation to Hsting/trading are given
by the relevant Stock Exchanges. Except for issuance of shares by Trensferee
Company and reduction of capital of Transferee Company, in each case as
envisaged pursuant to this Clayse 5, there will be no change in the shave capital of
the Transferee Company till the listing of the equﬂ:y shares of the Transferee
Company on the relevant Stock Exchanges,

"PARTIV

TRANSFER OF SHARES OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY BY PANATONE
GROUP COMPANIES

Upon the Scheine becoming effective and ag an integreal part of the Scheme, such
number of shares as are issued and allotted to Panatone Group Companies by the
Transferee Company, pursuent to Clause 5.1 above, in respect of Panatone owning
25% of the subscribed equity capital of the Transferor Company, shall, subsequent
to their allotment to Panatone and upon the Transferee Company being Hated on
the recognized sfock exchanges, be transferved to the Government of Indis, in
order to give effect to the provisions of the SPA and SHA, without any further act
or deed. Such transfer shall be effected within 30 business days of listing and
trading of the shaves of the Transferee Company by Pansione issuing duly
executed delivery instructions to its depository participant.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and as an integral part of the Scheme, such
nutnber of shares as are issued and allotfed to Panatone Group Companies by the
Transferee Company, pursuant 1o Clause 3.1, in regpect of Panatone Group
Companies owning 20% of the subseribed equity capital of the Transferor
Company, shall, subsequent to their allotment to Panatone Group Companies and

‘upon the Transferee Company being listed on the recognized stoek exchanges, be

transferred, in order to give effect to the terms and conditions of the Letter of
Offer, without any further act or deed and at no cost to Panatone QOroup
Compuanies, in a proportionste maumer, to those public shareholders of the
Transferor Company (or their legal heirs/successors) whose shares were ncquived
by Panatone pursuant to the open offer made vide the Letter of Offer (“Eligible
VSNL Shareholders™) in accordance with he terms set out in this Part IV of the
Scheme,

Within 15 busivess days of alotment of shares by the Transferee Company to
Panatone Group Companies purswant to Clause 5.1 above, the Trensferse
Company shall dispalch a format of a natice (“Transfer Notice”) to each Bligible

VSNL Shareholder, at the last repistered address of such Eligible VSN b
- \.“ 3, "{}
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6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.8

Shareholder available with the Transferor Company, which shall conein or
requite the furnishing of such documents sod information as may be necessary to
give effect to the transfers confemplated in this Paxt TV. :

Each Bligible VSNL Shureholder shall be required to submit the duly compieted
Fransfer Notice to the Transferee Company on or piior to the expiry of 30
business days from the dete of dispatch of the Transfer Notice {“Election
Perlod").

Panatone Group Companies shall within 60 business days of the later of (i) expiry
of the Election Period and (it) of the Transferes Company being listed and quoted
for trading on the recognized stock exchanges, consummate the transfers to
Bligible VSNL Shareholders as contemplated in Clause 6.2 in such manner as
may be determined by relevant Panatone Group Companies.

In respect of Eligible VSNL Shareholders who are non-vésidents, the transfer of
Transferce Company shares will be subject to the approval of the Reserve Bank of
India and/or such other Governmental Authorities as may be required undes
applleable taws. The Transferee Company will apply for the requisite approvals in
this regard and the transfers contemplated in this Part IV will be subject to and
made in compliance with such terms and conditions as may be preseribed by the
relavant Governmental Authorities,

Notwithstending anything contained herein, if Panatone Group Companies
determine that the transfer of the shares or any part thereof cannot be effected due
to applieable laws {including the non-receipt of approvals required, if any)} or
otherwise, Panatone Group Companies may eleet, and take all such actions as may
bs necessary to remit consideration in leu of or in respect of the Eligible VSNL
Shareholders’ entitlement in terms of the Letter of Offer, in a compliant manner
and to ensure that this does not delay the effectiveness or implementation of the
Scheme. Panatone Group Companies shall enter into such further documents and
teke such further actions as may be necessary or appropriate in this behalf and to
engbie the actions contemplated herein. For this purpose, the Transferee Company
shalt extend all support and co-operate with Papatone Gioup Companies and
executs any documents as may be necessaty. o '

Any shares which are rot transferred to the refovant Bligible VSNL Shareholders
on or before the tenth apniversary of the Effective Date for any ressons
whatseever including bul not limifed to an inability to locste one or more Eligible
VSNL Sharcholder(s) or nom-receipt of requisite approvals or litigation shall,
(whether for all such remaining shares or any part of them), be sold in such
manner 8s the relevant Panatone Group Companies deem fit and the proceeds
thereof shall be deposited with the Investor Education and Protection Fund
{constitied pursuant to the provisions of Section 125 of the Comparies Acl, 2013
or the provisions of Section 11 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992). ‘

Upon Panatone transferring 7,12,50,000 shares of the Transferee Company fo the
Government of India in accordance with Clause .1 above as an essential part of
this Schetne, each of Panatone and its Associated Companies shail be deemed to

have fully discharged all their obligations under the Prior Documents in respect of o
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the transfer of shares of the ‘resulting company’ (as deflned in the SHA and SPA
i.e., separate enlity formed pursuent to demerger of surplus lands by way of court
approved scheme of amangement) to the Government of India, including its
obligations under articls 7.10 (8} {ii) and (¢} of the SPA, section 4.7 (a) {ii) and 4.7
(¢} of the SHA and paragraphs 1.2(d) and 7 of the Letter of Offer. Upon Panatone
Group Companies transferring 5,70,00,000 shares of the Transferee Company in
accordance with Clause 6.5 above a5 an essential part of this Scheme, each of
Panatone and its Associated Companles shafl be deemed to have fully discharged
ail their obligations under the Prior Documents in respect of the transfer of shares
of the ‘resulting company’ (as defined in the SHA and SPA ie., separate entity
fortmed pursuent to demerger of sumplus fands by way of court approved scheme of
arrangement) to the Eligible VSNL Sharsholders respectively, including its
obligations under paragraphs 1.2(d) and 7 of the Leiter of Offer.

6.10  Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 6,9 and notwithstanding anything to
the conlrary contained in the Prior Documents, pravided that the transfers set forth
in Clauses 6,2 and 6.5 are duly made, none of Panatone and its Associated
Companies shall have any liability whaisoever if one or more Eligible VSNL
Shareholder(s} do not receive the shares for amy reason whatsoever inchading
{without limitation) on account of non-receipt of the Transfer Notice by any
Eligible VSNL Shareholder and/ot non-receipt of completed Transfer Notice from
the Eligible VSNL Shareholder(s) and/ or non-receipt of any required approvals,

PART Y
1. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

7.1 As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme,
the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall automaticaily stend
increased, without any further act, instrament or deed on the part of the Transferee
Company, such that upon the effectivencss of the Scheme the suthorised share
capital of the Transferee Company shall be Rs. 100000000000/- (Rupees Ten
Thousand Crotes), divided into equity share capital of Rs,90000000000/~ (Rupses
Nine Thousand Crores), comprising of 9000000000 (Nine Hundred Crores)
equity shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each and preference share capital of
Rs,10000000000/ (Rupees One Thousand Crores), comprising of 1000006000
(One Hundred Croves) preference shares of Rs, 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) ench, withowt any further
ect or deed. The capital clause of the Memorandum of Association of the
Transferze Company shall, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and
without any further act or deed, be replaced by the following clause:

S

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION!

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 100000000000/~ (Rupees Fert
Fhousand Croves), divided Into equity share capital of Rs. 80000000000/~ (Rupees
 Mine Thousand Crores) comprising of 9000000000 (Nine Hundred Croves) equity
shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and preference share capital of
Rs. H0000000000/. (Rupees One Thousand Crores), comprising of 1600000000
(One Hundred Crayesipreference shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each with the rights,
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7.5

7.6

privileges and conditions attaching thereto as may he provided by the Articles of
Association of the Company for the time period.”

Fusther, Article 4 of the Articies of Association of the Transferee Company shall,
upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and withoutany further act or deed, be
replaced by the following clause:

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs.100000000000/- (Rupees Ten
Thousand Crores), divided into equity share capital of Rs 90000000000/~ (Rupees
Nine TFhousand Crores), comprising of 9000000000 (Nine Hundred Crores)
equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and preference share capital of
Rs. 10000000000/~ (Rupees One Thousand Crores), comprising of 1000000000
{One Hundved Crores) proference shaves of R 1/- (Rupees Ten only) each”

It is hereby clarified that for the purposes of Clause 7.1, the consent of the
shaxeholdess of the Transferee Company to the Scheme shail be deemed to be
sufficient for amendment of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee
Company and no further resolutions under the applicable provisions of the Act
would be required.

Pupsuant to this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall file the requisite forms
with the registrar of companies for alteration of its authorised share capital and
shall bear all costs and expense in relation to its alteration of share capital.

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall make necessary
applications before the NCLT, Mumbai and Central Government respectively for
sanction of this Scheme wnder Sections 230 and 232 of the Act and any other
applicable provisions of law. The Transferee Company shall be responsible for
oblaining all registrations, approvals and filings, inter alia, for the purpose of
listing, as may be necessary, the Transferee Company and/or its securities
pucsuant to, in connection with or as & consequence of the consideration,
effectiveness andfor implementation of the Scheme, with or from any
Governmental  Authority or stock exchange, provided that the Transferor
Company shall extend reasonable cooperation in this regavd,

The stamp duty payable on any order sanctioning this Scheme shall be fully bome
by the Transfaree Compnny as principal obligor, and shall not be bome in whole
or in part by the Transferor Company or Panatone and its Associated Companies.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 7.5 above, it is expressly clavified
that the Transferee Company shall bear (a) stamp duty, if any, for the transfer of
the Surplus Land from the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company
pursuant to this Scheme, (b) costs, if any, in relation to registration, approvals
and/or filings in respect of the Transferee Company, its secudties” and/or the
Scheme andfor Stamp duty in relation 1o its alteration of share capital, pursuant to,
in connection with or as a consequence of the consideration, effectiveness andfor
implementation of the Scheme, with or from any Govermnental Authority, stock
exchange, holders of any securities issued by or on behelf of the Transferor
Company or any other person, whether within or outside India, and (c) costs in

19
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7.10

relation to [isting of any secusities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to, in
connection with ot as a consequence of the Scleme, on any stock exchange
whether within or ouiside India.

All the eosts associated {including any stamp duaty payable for the trapsfor of any
shares pursuant 1o Part IV above or Taxes aiising in refation thereto) with ransfer
of shares issued to Panatone Group Compantes under this Scheme which are 1o be
teansferred in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of this Scheme, shail be
borne by the respective iransferees.

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, if
any Tax (including any interest, penalties and/or assaciated costs) is at alf leviable
or can be the subject matter of any demand, the same it an obligation transferred
to the Transferee Company and shall not be assessed directly or demended from
the Transferor Company or from Panatone or its Associeted Companies, pursuant
10 this declaration made to the Scheme and sanetioned by the NCLT and Ceniral
Government respectively. In the event thal sny fax (including any interest,
penaliies and/or associated costs} is levied or becomes capable of being levied on
the Transferor Company or Panatone or its Associated Companies as the case may
be, the Transferee Company and its assets may be subject to the related Tax
charge and no assets or properties of the Transferor Company, Panstoge or ils
Associated Companies shalfl be subject to any such Tax chatge or claim.

Without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme, any payment required to
be mnde by the Transferee Company to the Transferor Contpany and/or Panatone
andfor its Associated Companies in discharge of indemnification obligations
under this Scheme {including under Clause 3.5); and sny payment required to be
made by the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company in discharge of
indernification obligations under this Scheme (including under Clause 3.6) shall,
in each case, be made fiee and clear of, and withoui deduction for or on account of
any Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties, except as may be required
under sppliceble law. If any Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties are
required fo be deducied or to be paid, such addiiional amounts shall be paid by the
Transferee Company as shall ensure that the Transferor Company and/or Panatone
and/or its Associated Companies, as the case may be, receive, afler deduction by
the Transforee Company or paymenl by Transferor Company/Pauatonefits
Associsted Companies of all applicable Taxes, charges, fees, costs, exponses,
duties, et¢., a net amount egnal to the full amount which it would have received
had such payment not been subject to such Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or
duttes. If any Taxes, charges, fees, costs, expenses or duties are required to be
deducted or to be paid, such additional amounts shatt be paid by the Transferor
Company as ghall ensure that the Transferee Company, receives, afier deduction
by the Transferor Company of all applicable Taxes, chiarges, fees, costs, exponses,
duties, etc., A net amount equal io the full amount which it would fiave recoived
had such payment not been subject to such Taxes, charges, fees, costy, expenses or
duties,

The Transfesor Company (by its Board of Directors) and the Transferee Company
(by its Board of Directors), may, in their full and absolute discretion, assent to any
alteration or modification to this Scheme which either {he Boatds of Directors of
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The Transferor (ompany and the Transferee Company each throngh its Board of
Directors, jointly and as mutually agreed in wriling, may in their fill and absoluts
discretion, assent fo any alteration or modification to which the NCLT, Mumbai or
Central Government andfor any other Governmenial Authority may deem fit to
approve or impose and may give such directions as they may consider necessary’
to mutvally settle any question or diffienlty arlsing under the Scheme or in regard
{0 and of the meaning or inlerpretation of the Scheme or ifs implementation hereof

- or in any matter whatsoever connected therewith or to review the position relating

1o the satisfaction of vatious conditions of this Scheme and if necessary, to waive
any of those (to the extent permissible under applicable law). Any issus as o
whether any assct, linbility or litigation pertains to the Surpius Land or not shall
be decided by the Boards of Directors of the Transferor Company and the
Transferes Company, on the basis of evidence that they may deem relevant for the
purpose (including the books and recoxds of the Transferor Company). The
Transfevor Company and the Transferee Company esch through its Board of
Ditectors may also in their full and absolute discretion, jointly and as mutually
agreed in writing, withdraw or abandon this Scheme at any stage prior to ils
becoming effective. Without prejudice 1o the foregoing, in the event thut any
Governmental Authorlty or NCLT, Mumbai or Central Government imposes an
onerous candition or deletes any of the protections or indemnities provided to the
Transferor Company or Panatone and / ot its Assooiated Companies pursuent to
the terms of this Scheme, the Scheme shall be withdrawn or shall become null and
void, unless the Transferor Company and Transferee Company agree to continue
to pursue or implement the Scheme.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject fo the above provisions, the
shareholders of the Transferor Company sz on the Record Date shall receive new
share centificates of Transferee Company reflecting the issued share capital of the
Transferee Company (after exeluding the original issued capital), and the
Transferee Company shall, if so required be eligible to issue Jetters of allotment
for the shares pending issue of share certificates.

The Scheme is conditional and is subject to —

(8)  the Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majorities of
various clagses of the members and / or creditors of each of the
Companies, &3 required under the Act, or dispensation having being from
the members and/or creditors, and the reguisite order of the NCLT,
Mumbzi (in respect of Transferor Company) and the Central Gevernment
(in respect of Transferee Company), being obtained in this regerd;

fb)  the Scheme being approved by the majority of public shareholders of the
Transferor Company (through e-voting) as may be required under the
SEBI Scheme Circulat, i.e., the votes cast by public shareholders in favour
of the 1esolution -ire more than the nomber of votes cast by public!
shaveholders against it;

(&)  the Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT, Mumbai and the Central
Government respectively under the provisions of the Act;

¥
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(dy the approval of BERI in terms of the SEBI Scheme Circulars being
obtained upon this Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT, Mumbai and
the Central Governrent respectively;

(&)  the cenified copies of the orders referred to in Clause 7.12(c) of this
Scheme being filed with the jurisdictional Regisirar of Companies; and |

(f)  all necessary regulatory and governmental approvals and registeations
required pusuant to, in connection with or as a consequense of the
Scheme, being obtained from the relevant Governmental Asthorities
within and outside India (including approvals, if any, requited from the
Government of India, the Securities and Exchange Board of Ind:a1 Or gny
stock exchange).

‘Upca the Scheme becoming effective, the Board of Divestors of the Trausferee
Company immediately prior to the Effective Date shall, without any further act or

deed be maplaced by the mew Board of Directars of the Transferee Company
constituted in accordance with the Act and ma)omty of whmh shall ba comprised
of nominees of the Pres:denl of India. . -

In the event of this Scheme fanlmg 10 take effect by March 31, 2019 or such later
date a5 may be agreed by the respective Board of Directors of the Companies, this
Scheme shall become null and void and in that case no rights and labilities
whatsoever shall accrue to or be incumed inter-se by the Companies or their
shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person.

The provisions contained in this Scheme are inextricably inter-linked with the
other provisions and the Scheme constitutes an integral whole, The Scheme would
be given effect to only if is approved in ity entirety unless specifically agreed
otherwise by the respective Board of Directors of each Company., '

Subject to Clause 7.10 above, if any part of this Scheme is found to be
unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the same shall not, subject to the decision
of the Cempanies, affect the validity or implementation of the other parts andfor
provisions of this Scheme.

Upon this Seheme becoming effective, the acoounts of the Transferer Company,
as on the Appointed Date shall be reconstructed in acevrdance with the teras of
this Scheme, . ‘

Each of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall be entitled to
filefrevise its income tax returns, TDS retums and other statutory teturns, if
required, and shall have the right to claim refunds, advance tax credits, credit of
tax undey Section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961, credit of tax deducted at
source, etc,, if any, as may be yequired consequent to implementation of t‘ms
Scheme.

This Schems has been drawn up to comply with Explonation 5 to Section
2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, relpted notification and other relevant
seetions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, If any terms or provisions of this Scheme

ar2 found to be or interpreted to be inconsistent with any of the said provisions at T
,4_4%\
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a later date, whether as a resull of any amendment of law or any judicial or
executive interpretation or for any other reason whatsoever, the aforessid
provisions of the Tax laws shall prevail. The Board of Directors of the Transferor
Company and Transferce Company shafl exercise their discretion to modify the
Scheme to the extent determined necessary to comply with the said provisions.
Such modiffcation will however not affect other parts of the Scheme. I, and {o the
extent, any tax is levied on a party to this Scheme under the Income Tax Act, 1961
in relation to this Scheme then the parly, which is liable under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 1o pay such tax, alone shell be lable for such tax with no recourse
against another party,
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SCHEDULE 1

DESCRIFTION OF AREA OF SURPLUS LAND

LOCATION SURPLUSLAND| SURPLUS LAND ACTUALLY
AS PER 5HA/ TRANSFERRED AS ON
SPA APPOINTED DATE f REMARKS
Dighi- Pune 524 Acres 524 Acres
Halishar- Kolkata 35.19 Acres 35.19 Acres
Chattarpur- New Delhi 58 Acres 58 Acres
Greater Kailash - New Delhi | 70 Acres 69,46 Acres.

Rofer to recital at paragraph F{b) of
the Scheme and Clause 3.9 thereof,

Padianallur ~ Chennai 85.94 acres 53.04 Acres

The SHA mentioned the tofal atea of
the Surplus Land in Chennai e 85,94
Acres.

In 2009 in connection with the
directions of the Hon'ble Delhi High
Court, total area of the Surplus Land
in Chennai wag measured as 85.58
Acres of which 325 Acres was
transferied as Society Land {refer to
recital at parngeaph F(a) of the
Scheme and Clanse 3.8 thereof).

Now, using advanced technology
(GPS and total survey station method)
the remsindng Swplus Land in
Chennai (ie. remaining after the sale
of the Sociely Land) hss been
measured to be 53.04 Acres,

et

v

ol N
[Zrumeal s

Page 170 of 183



- PUNE

Rurplus tund
i | - A%E00 Acres o

§ %
¥ f )
: B .
d ‘ o
:i il 2 -~ *ﬂw
:
iy 1
3
—
\
3 — - o LANEE .
: l"l‘( f. .j'. S {:’ ‘
o R A
l . R
* H

M

\ -~ t_i
FEY TN .
f |ritan i ' f

By
-, .

i

T T R
! '

5

Page 171 of 183



HALISAHAR

el o LG o 1ITRHA
KT e LT
e LeaTaid My WIS .

{

et e :
A g
: . i

DL
PUARY

b
e y
LN E
i . E
B CERtE L epends ;
B B . -
PR M S v v
b, ae :
kS
H
L
£
t i
. H

26

iﬁﬁl [ .
- o
\?@"@? 7&‘11&\. o

4 :F
&, ST
Lozon v, -

Page 172 of 183




HTEGMEN CUNdBYLIYHT |
e

..ﬁw:!{.;..f

37
Gy,

¥, ™
f:\\r\ . -

. Y
.f.l... ef b
el 3

=
™

Page 173 0of 183



Bvt

28

Page 174 of 183



IHIY bO-§F TVIIY
QT SIS

o
L33

Page 175 of 183



GE

i sszaoxd ar §1 Amedurco
justga 201 pel
psmnboe weyy o
IFmrewd (eSOl ul paw;
3o uonted [EUORIppE
swWos jo romsassod

WSl JYNd R
MO0W 0F SWOS 5B
Avedmmos  “ssiavexs|
WSUISMEESm G
Furmp Apuacey] 90N
g asN ; oL 14 tel
Bumesy|  ‘useprey FIOLIZISAL: 3mey) 0¥/ .
07 4 10T 9G93 § ISERI (813} dm ] UBIH PO RISPUOdsSH / BIpU] J0 UoLr) mwonmed|  IDL] €
W2 BN
y10TI9PST]  gsEpEy ymog -
dM M peleelmnd =D SUESH (TUID) dAs ) - T8IE MG WONIed agled mopuodsey{  I01| ¢
EISRO
QLOND [ Qg maN pore RIS
£q 1ABpLZe IMunos|  ‘gseREy F1IOFSE 1Moy sag / .
07 10T YO I 1978510y (Bad) dm]  IEIH Ieg siuapuodssy] | Ipi] Jo O[] luonmed|  10i1 1
. j . . T o N FERPUOLETY ) wﬁuwﬁ@amﬁm,
| o S pememmeq o | emonneg
ok o e aeyeY A RN L OTIRTA | - JUEN
‘omdstp” | e (nowpeEnry T T T epewes sy mo (AmE. |
- wEepERST| - . n.gesssy | o spiasmor o L R (elApegsmo pue. | eN-
i puvy | roijesey | miywiniog | oyz wo (SeDALEg o JOSREN(-. pIAjsT] HREE DL SHUOE.| I8

LI07 T HHAOLOO A0 SV NAAON ONY'1 SN'IJHNS THL OL DNINIV.LEEI SALNJSId GNV SIIVID ENOLLYSHILIT

TEINTIHEDS

Page 176 of 183



it

TR SEIPR npEUIIE], 1O
-1 ‘mpusipeq 130 3mo) g8 mopuodsayy|  WOTUISACD 1GIEATD "L
) .m.mmnuﬂ..u 1RTaog
L1~AON-R | “M[IETRIpEg 1108/0L §¥| 300D qng Jeuonned| OBy ERYEOA joepuodsey: IOl
apuodsal B0
£q Apder 3o Bumgy 107 mMpPd; mo) ? MRJ
L107 WBQWRAON L7| MIN HD| L107/10£500) da | I8TH TRQ uspuodsey | ITON JO 1800 wuogmed,  TOLf 8
Tuspuodsar| e MON "SI0
he Ayder zo Banm 203 ‘yserey | 110THEPT {0 d oD ¥ WRI IO nOnnsg
{L107 0QURAON L7 Jeyeeany | U LIQT/09E72 N0 TR WRQ Jusprodsag | LJON IO 80D puesnddyl oL L
TR MaN
“gseEy uno)
31-923-§ eIy | s1/568 (WBPD WD Y8IH MRd swspuodsay] | 1Pl 1O TOTUL] wuongegl 10l @
SI/568 (mep)
W U sBorposcord :
A€HL Jo ML SIS AN mHad JOIRI[C)
W gi0r  Amnqag]  UssIRy FEg HmeD uoRismboy
iz 0} peumolpe RSy YUY OV PISKT 15u0zned puE] jmepuodsayi  IDLI ¢
$1/568 (W=D ; _
WDy wm sBmpasvard
a0 malAf A MaN R oL el
W 8107 Amwiqafi  ysere JEg o) o) 4V
Iz 0} pswmofpe Jayealyy FIPL OV ousIg syuaptodsay | B1pu] Jo oLt WIOnWRE| L)
AN o ]
sonor [eds; Bulpuss

Y

I

gl A

Wi,

Page 177 of 183



Ze

GEXTI AIVA ON 910Z/Z09/dM TEqURIA] SPUIS
‘NOISSINGY  ¥O4| °mnd ‘MBI | S10z/E79sT/IsdM |  Hmop B SIVUOLHSS | TRUmog yuaprodsay
OTx1d ALVd ON 910Z/CEERAM TRqEAL . S0qRABRD
‘NOISSDAIGY  H0d| *und "MEI0| SI0T/17952/154dM | 1 moD g8 swuonmeg|  mAamEnE( wepuodsn|  101| s!
JEXTd HIYA ON T AATEEN TeqUINA] ST alemy ARTSSY .
‘NOISSOACY O} Smd 80| STOT/SE98TALSdM. | 1mon By sxsmonmeg TSOIEEg wepttodsayg] O 81
JEXIT 4Lva ON S1CT/ZTo/dM TeqUImy SHERETY _
‘NOISSENAY  HOJ| sund ‘BN STOZEPSST/ISdM ] 1maD uBIH SISTOLINOG ARORRING wopmodsedt  IOLI LT
200Z/601 _
010 TId U 010Z/5TS TequIg ayiem i
o4 penssi oopou op| sing ‘MEKT| wophed idwsmop|  1med uSH weonddy yEonreg mepmadseyy  7IDL| 91
: TequmyAy TR,
Buiresy [euy 0| sung “wBy 2002/601 Td]  ¥ned Y¥m ISTONNA ysojueg yapuedsayg|  7IDL| sE
5
7 Areppnons
i TequA ASDEEBIL{
Jnirest ey 104, SUng TRIC|  4007/8016dM o sy looonyed|  BApEsmEY wepuedseyi: DIl w
Teanag]) S10z 30 SRIPEN MO JE 5B .
s12(] ON| “In[EERpRdi. £818 ON JO 113130 ¥ne) Uy muopnad| Hpespmoy| Amdejouspoll 0Ll £l
TOUGH)| SBIPEIA m
-1 GnppEueIpRd 30 1m0 Y8 roptadssy]] ORMEDHESA I0JESARD) “aL T
TRUES) SEIPETY , .
-| “mypemEpeg Jo 1mo) Y8 meepuodsy] ORYEPMEA “d oEeaR); 1oL I
SISYI0 7§
. VS e e T LT ponoRmeg] T L jasdennegs .
o emeyl o emy o RAROA ammeN|
PR T e .l e dpis auies ag) Mo (Ap
. Gmmepweey| . .. . Gl geesex .| . epsBme - | m{eDimgbgepre | oy |
smEg pEEY o] o opjesED i W) wmieg.| omj Uo(sspiiivgaqje smeRl | poapesny Anuy o siwed | Iy

Page 178 of 183



23

L
910TOPETT &M JoTomn A
QT4 41V3 ON 9107 30 65007 TRQUINA saem UEmE
NOISSINQY  J0d| emg mBi! onfdumg) ga| 1mo)Usy sruonuadl  USeINg IHS mepuodssyl| 101
I 5I¥AQ ON ST0Z/I¥Er/dA TG
NOISSDNOY  BCA| sund ToBIc | S107/8208¢/18dM | Mo B srwuonneg|  esey jedog wapuodssy|  IO1
EXII 9I¥a ON S10Z/TPEY /A TRQIIARA]
NOISSINGY  WQd) 9 TUSIII S T0T/AE93¢/18dM | ¥noD YSIH SIRTORNSS| MM NPEES mopuodsay|  TAL
Oadd ALV ON ST0T/EEER/dM, TequEn ST .
‘NOISSONCIY Y041 svnd ‘WBId| S108/0p98T/18dM | IMoD YA SwBEORNed|  EBASRJ moepmodsay| L] 42
OT1d 21VA ON OT0T/Eo8H/dM TEIny SRTEM, ]
‘NOISSDATY  ¥Cd] 9nd ‘m8Kd| $107/6998¢/1.8dM | 1meD USTH sx0EDLIed SEpLIEY mepuodssy IDi| o
THXId ALva ON QTOTFPLYIdM TRAUITLA
‘NOISSBNCY W01 sund MBI CT0/62087/18dm | Mmoo g sruofned | ide] nnmpy weptodssy]  10L! ST
GiodE 91va ON STOZ/LPLEIIM RqUNY AIED
‘NOISSINAVY  ¥0Jdi 290 ‘TEg | $107/00987/28dmM | 1mop uBiy SISHOLHA ByEBRy mepuodseyf|  T0L 2|
QLT 21V ON OTOTH T A TRQUITHA] DT
NOISSINGY  ¥0Jd| sund ‘MEIQ| S10T/SIoRT/ISdM | MR yBng SIG0RTRd BUGSITY mepuodssyy]  IDL] T
OEXII A1V ON SICEPOPTI/dA TBqUEN FPBIE]
NOISSDNGY  80d| 3md ‘IR |$102/6598T/1SdMm |  1moD yEIY SISUOnhRg GRS moprodseyy| 01| @
QXTI 21va ON OTOZHECH M, BT M
‘NOISSINGY  g0d| ound WG| S107/18987/L8dm |  vmop ydyg SISO TBYLRH pepuodsnyt! 101 1T
[aeonnag I

e A b

Page 179 of 183



¥E

LYOTILYSD B R oava;
CITHI HIVQ ON (AR} I QR TNV :
‘NOISSINGY  MOJ] =g BT 9102/95907 18dM | H0D 18iH SIHORNS TdHS juspuodssyyl  IOL
. Low
BIpUJ 30 UOTHN
STOT/ILPETT SM A SAMRM,
OTXE TIVA GN 910730 L0110 TEqUIMAL PO
‘NOISSONOY 904 | awng mdi| op (ommg) g |  mmep gRIH spuonnSd;  [EUliA 1HS wepuodsag|  TOL|  #E
"SIQ 7 BpE]
Y10Z/AYETL dM - 30 wof "4
aTIE I1VvaE ON 910730 $010T TeQuEnY M WL .
NOISSTNGY  HO4| ond ‘mfur! oni{dumig) I 30D g8 SIUONRAd| IR 1S wepuedsad|  TOL) £
EE S0 Lt .
BIPU] 3O YO}
oM
9T0Z/0¥SIT M TRYqERH
QI IV ON 910230 T010T TRqUIny eherEned
NOISSINGY  WO4) 9ung ‘maig] Copl (Gumig) "Fa | #nep uBy sIeUOUIRd A jmepuodssy! G017
. "SI0 7§
w@&modomnﬁ
SIOZT/GEETT dih A SIC[ES
GLEIIIvaont | 910730 0010T TBqUEnIA] BQIPEOY(]
NOISSBAQY  HCd| omd ‘T -oN (dumig) gmi  ImeD g8IH swuonped] YoYUy WOy jepuodssy| oLl i
o B I S A T ymepdodsy] ., ¢ mepuodsey|[
.. pswmofimegi . i | pememegltc .
e T T CaAnA L . suEN | IO | - EEN
aqudsgp | o " (uoigEBnry o L . <L opIb SUIes oh U0 (ATE -
SR jatmegwoy| s . - . . [ geswe | - epmseme . | g (b smopme | oM
smmg . | opuey | U conesen  |wp) mmaeq | ony wo-(sopdamg oup JO SEma( | DIA[OAUE ABUGY O, SEEIS | IS

Page 180 of 183



SE

frakit}e] mmm.Eaaw TEunqEL M Luedmen JEUOUEN
IerisiEey YWEESSY

gloz- Y& fo

do3 Ui
hwtimm.lﬂo% i

—go paniss} AdOD
go paredaid A10D
(103 10] PRYED yesnddy

nw l\i‘l&q\\t\\é pieg 234

T i -2 SS
Zo

b4

<, JO LRQWNN

— v w 39&:&: 5 310

@«0&. WO..

Agory ona) pRHiST

|

‘snduns JYSHPE 18 TOL IO punossd ay) o1 n0as IPIACKH PUE 15pIC PIR #3]
m UIBnTe of ssunsEes Supeos vones soqod peuonos Tt spmpedinos sogod otuns P SBY “0] (EEeey 194 WUSRH

1] saloN
| sEmpassosd Jeqy 9102/599
LHAL10T 90 LT -
1o0z/88I & Equmy
sopasonad Tpqmy r IvVida e
|®g ‘110z aoN g1| 2ung ‘WlIg B00Z/SY1 e LG JoRmiTE) | WatI() JO ey 3&§§8§ Tl 9E

Page 181 of 183



BEFORE THE NATIGNAL COMPANY LAW
TRIBUNAL, BENCH, AT MUMBAI
COMPANY SCHEME PETITION NO. 1811 OF
2018
CONNECTED WITH
COMPANY SCHEME APPLICATION NQO. 113 OF
2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013 or any
re-enaciment thereof}

And

In the matter of the Scheme of Arrangement and
Reconstruction among Tata Communicalions
Limited  (“Transferor  Company”)  and
Hemisphere  Properties  India  Limited
{“Transferee Company™) and their respective
shareholders and creditors.

Tata Communicalions
Limited ...Petitioner Company

CERTIFIED COPY OF THE ORDER DATED 12
JULY, 2088 ALONG WITH SANCTIONED
SCHEME

Cyril Amarchand Mangaldas
Peninsula Chambers, Peninsula Corporate Park,
Ganpsatrao Kadam Marg, Lower Parel,
Mumbai - 400 013
Advocates for the Petitioner Company
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Hemisphere Properties Indis Limited
CIN: U70101DL2005 GOl 132162

Registered Office: Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan
Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi- 116001.

ATTENDANCE SLiP

(To be presented at the entrance)
Extraordinary General Mesting of the Company on 5 March 2019
at: Roam No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan, Maulzna Azad Road, Mew Dethi - 118001

Follo No. DP 1D No. Client I No,
Name cof the Member Signature
Name of the Proxyholder Signature

1. Only Member/Presyholder can attend the Meeting.

2. Member/Proxyholder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.

Hamisphere Properties India Limited
CiN: U70101DL2005 GOI 132162

Registered Office: Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan
Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi - 110001.

PROXY FORM
{Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Compantes Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Compantes [Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member{s) H- et e the ettt e et st et es b st e et reaen

Registerad address

E-mait Id D vrer et et e . P

Folie No. / Client 1D Na. L e e SRR LTI Y PR PR RN O ER SR04 DPIDNO. .o

1/ We, being the member{s} bolding ...ccoecrrcornearennr Shares of Hemisphere Properties India timited, hereby appolnt

1. Name: E-mail Id; .
AAGTEsST o e vereeens et et eraa bbb R SAee A S e e AT
.............. Signature: ...
or failing him

2. THBIMIBL (vt e res o s ear s b see R et s bt S PR e rn e tb dm bbb R b et s E-mail 1d? e s
Address: ......... b e e e bbbt e e st
............................................... SIBNATUTET wceceieeeeree e oo e e s e e rreas e e
or failing him

3. Name: ... E-mail Hd: ot e e e e

SIENRTUTET Linnismmserirramm b e bbb e et

as myfour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for ma/fus and on myfour behalf at Extracrdinary General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, March 5, 2019 at 3P.M.

at Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan, Mautana Azad Read, New Delhi - 110001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

1. To consider end approve:

Approval of Scheme of Arrangement and Recanstruction between Tata Communications Limited and Hemisphere Properties India Limited and respective shareholders and creditors

Signed this ........ day of oo 2019
Signature of shareholder...... i meeen Signature of Proxyhelder(s).......ccoeeeceecveruere....REVENLUE STAMP HOLDER..................
NOTES: 1. This Farm in order {o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company. at Room No. 144, C-Wing, Nirman Bhawan
Maulana Azad Road, New Delhi- 110001., not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2. Those Members who have multiple folios with different joint-holders may use copies of this Attendance slip/Proxy.

Page 183 of 183






